
Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
TUESDAY, June 20, 2023 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings 
will continue to be offered via Zoom see final page for connection 
details. Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is LOW; masks 
are not required.  
 

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 
Public please hold comments until the Selectboard Chairman opens the agenda items 
for public comment.  When addressing the Board, state your FULL NAME (both in 
person and on Zoom).  It is suggested that you enter your full name as your ID on 
Zoom. 
 

II. Minutes 
A. Approval of minutes from June 5, 2023 meeting 

 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Annual Board and Committee Appointments 
B. Confirm reappointment of Katrina Carter to the Mount Desert Housing Authority 

Board of Commissioners for a five-year term beginning May 1, 2023 
C. Confirm reappointment of Wanda Fernald to the Mount Desert Housing Authority 

Board of Commissioners for a five-year term beginning May 1, 2023 
D. Consider appointment of Zachary DaRosa as seasonal employee at the Northeast 

Harbor Marina – Launch Captain at an hourly rate of $20 per hour 
E. Consider appointment of Zachary Mitchell as Packer Truck Driver for the Waste 

Management Division of the Public Works Department effective on or before July 17, 
2023 at a probationary hourly rate of $22.72 per hour 

F. Resignation of John March from the Zoning Board of Appeals, effective June 6, 2023 
G. Resignation of Gloria Kunje from the Planning Board 
 

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Resident comment for Trash Pick-up in Hall Quarry 
B. Memorandum from Public Works Director, Brian Henkel, and Wastewater 

Superintendent, Ed Montague regarding Gilpatrick Cove water quality 
C. Selectboard Meeting Schedule 2023-2024 
D. Town of Mount Desert Holiday Schedule 2023-2024 
E. Neighborhood House 2023 Agreement (Term July 1, 2023--June 30, 2024) 
F. Ticket Booth Sales 2023 Agreements: Allen Associates, Asticou Charters, Beal & 

Bunker (Term July 1, 2023--June 30, 2024) 
G. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes from May 16, 2023 
H. MRC Partnership Update for Innovative Resource Recovery (IRR); June 2, 2023 
I. MRC Virtual Town Hall meeting invitation – June 21, 2023 at 11am 
J. Penobscot Energy Recovery Company (PERC) Foreclosure memo from MRC; June 

5, 2023 
 



Selectboard Meeting Agenda June 20, 2023 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

V. Selectboard’s Reports 
 

VI. Unfinished Business 
A. Marina Landscape Plan discussion 
 

VII. New Business 
A. Consider a $10.00 processing fee for the recording of Family and Private Burial 

Grounds 
B. Consider the policy of limiting Public Notary acts to town business 
C. Consider transfer from reserve portfolio to general operating account in the amount 

of the audited interfund liability amount of $500,142.43 for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2022 

D. Review bids received for a General Obligation Bond to finance projects approved at 
the 2023 Annual Town Meeting consistent with the requirements identified in articles 
38 through 43 and associated disclosures in a total principal amount of $2,550,000 

E. Approve resolutions authorizing the issuance of a General Obligation Bond of the 
Town in a principal amount not to exceed $2,550,000 at a fixed interest rate of 5.48% 
for a term of 20 years to Bar Harbor Bank & Trust 

F. Authorize execution of the bond document(s) for the $2,550,000 General Obligation 
Bond with Bar Harbor Bank & Trust effective on or about June 27, 2023 

G. Consideration of waiving the rental fee for use of the Seal Harbor fire station 
community room by Friends of Acadia on the date of June 29, 2023 

H. Consider amending the September 19, 2022 authorization to purchase a new Ferrara 
Ignitor fire truck from Ferrara Fire Apparatus at $913,450.00 to authorization to 
purchase a new Ferrara Inferno fire truck from Ferrara Fire Apparatus at 
$969,044.00, using funds from the Fire Equipment Reserve account number 4040300-
24471 with a current unencumbered balance of approximately $481,222.90 (original 
9/19/22 authorization currently encumbered) for the additional $55,944.00 

 
VIII. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 

Business or out of order.) 
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 

 
 

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 

Town Invoices AP#2381 6/21/2023 241,556.16 
 AP#2401 7/1/2023 $1,207,062.17 
Total   $1,448,618.33 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2379 

 
6/7/2023 

 
$52,701.41 

 AP#2380 6/14/2023 $7,121.91 
Town Payroll PR#2328 6/9/2023 $150,017.90 
Total   $209,841.22 



Selectboard Meeting Agenda June 20, 2023 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 
Warrants as shown below: 

School Invoices   $0 
School Payroll PR#25 6/9/2023 $121,701.19 
Voided 
Disbursements 

 
 

  
$0 

Total   $121,701.19 
 
Grand Total   $1,780,160.74 

 
X. Adjournment 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., TUESDAY, July 3, 2023 in the Meeting 
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
 
 
 
 
 
The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BS meeting now 
has a password. 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09




MINUTES 

  





Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 5, 2023 
Page 1 
 

Town of Mount Desert 1 
Selectboard Minutes 2 

June 5, 2023 3 
 4 
Board Members Present: Martha Dudman, Rick Mooers, Geoffrey Wood, Vice Chair Wendy 5 
Littlefield 6 
 7 
Chair John Macauley was not in attendance. 8 
 9 
Town Officials Present: Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Finance Director Jake Wright, Town 10 
Manager Durlin Lunt, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Fire Chief Mike Bender, Public Works 11 
Director Brian Henkel 12 
 13 
Members of the Public were also present. 14 

 15 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 16 

Vice Chair Littlefield called the Meeting to order at 6:30PM. 17 
 18 

II. Minutes 19 
A. Approval of minutes from May 15, 2023 meeting 20 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the May 15, 2023 21 
Minutes as presented. 22 
Motion approved 3-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention). 23 
 24 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 25 
A. Request appointment of Cynder Johnson as per diem FF/EMT at a base rate of $25.97 with 26 

an effective date of June 6, 2023 27 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, appointment of Cynder Johnson as 28 
per diem FF/EMT at a base rate of $25.97 with an effective date of June 6, 2023 as presented. 29 
Motion approved 4-0. 30 
 31 
B. Accept resignation of William Renault as on-call Firefighter, effective May 2, 2023 32 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acceptance of the resignation of 33 
William Renault as an on-call Firefighter, effective May 2, 2023, with regret. 34 
Motion approved 4-0. 35 
 36 
C. Accept resignation of Gregory Theriault as on-call Firefighter, effective May 10, 2023 37 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acceptance of the resignation of 38 
Gregory Theriault as an on-call Firefighter, effective May 10, 2023, with regret. 39 
Motion approved 4-0. 40 

 41 
IV. Consent Agenda 42 

A. Department Reports:  Highway, Buildings & Grounds, and Solid Waste 43 
B. Investment Committee minutes from November 2, 2022 meeting 44 
C. Investment Committee minutes from February 8, 2023 meeting 45 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 5, 2023 
Page 2 
 
D. Shellfish Committee minutes from March 30, 2023 meeting 1 
E. Acadia Disposal District (ADD) FY-24 draft budget and explanatory memo 2 
F. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from May 2, 2023 3 
Mr. Mooers noted that Item D, Shellfish Committee Minutes, notes the Committee worked with 4 
DEP representatives.  He noted water quality testing in Seal Harbor was last done in 2016.  He 5 
hoped the Board would remain mindful and diligent about testing, to ensure water quality and 6 
clam sustainability. 7 
 8 
Clerk Woolfolk reported the Shellfish Committee met on June 1.  It was attended via Zoom by 9 
both the DMR and DEP.  More water quality testing was agreed to.  With regard to Gilpatrick 10 
Cove and other shore areas, improvement has been seen in the water quality since the last testing.  11 
Clerk Woolfolk noted the next meeting is scheduled for November.   12 
 13 
It was noted there are likely still a small number of archaic septic systems. These systems are 14 
regulated by the State.   15 
 16 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, acceptance of the Consent Agenda 17 
as presented. 18 
Motion approved 4-0. 19 
 20 

V. Selectboard’s Reports 21 
None. 22 

 23 
VI. Unfinished Business 24 

A. Review bids received for financing of projects approved at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 25 
consistent with the requirements identified in articles 38 through 43 and associated 26 
disclosures in a total principal amount of $2,550,000 27 

Finance Director Wright reported the bids were received too late to include in the Selectboard 28 
Meeting packets.  A 20-year bond was requested in the original solicitation letter. Director 29 
Wright stated that informal estimates for a 2-year Bond Anticipation Notes were also received 30 
from the institutions that submitted responses to the formal solicitation of 20-year bond rates to 31 
determine if it was worthwhile to open up the formal solicitation process to include requests for 32 
Bond Anticipation Note rates. In comparing the formal 20-year bond rates received to the 33 
informal BAN estimates, it was Director Wright’s opinion that the difference was minimal and 34 
not worth expanding the solicitation process. Director Wright recommended that, if the 35 
Selectboard was in agreement that formal requests of BAN rates were unnecessary, a 20-year 36 
Bond be issued with BHBT at their proposed rate of 5.48%. Upon hearing no disagreement from 37 
the Selectboard, Director Wright stated that he would prepare all necessary disclosures, 38 
resolutions, and documents to accomplish the issuance at the next meeting.     39 
 40 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, to table Item A until the next 41 
meeting when the issue can be formalized. 42 
Motion approved 3-0-1 (Dudman in Abstention). 43 
 44 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 5, 2023 
Page 3 
 
B. Consider modifying 8/2/21 authorization to purchase a new International truck and chassis 1 

from Daigle & Houghton from $85,400 to $90,520 due to delay and corresponding changes 2 
in material cost 3 

Public Works Director Henkel reported the truck was ordered and the Town is in the queue for 4 
receiving the truck.  It’s taken time to receive the equipment and prices have since gone up.  5 
Rebidding the purchase would likely result in a larger increase. 6 
 7 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, modifying 8/2/21 authorization to 8 
purchase a new International truck and chassis from Daigle & Houghton from $85,400 to 9 
$90,520 due to delay and corresponding changes in material costs as presented. 10 
Motion approved 4-0. 11 

 12 
VII. New Business 13 
A. Mandy Fountaine/DBA Abel’s Lobster Pound (On The Shore, LLC) 13 Abels Lane Mount 14 

Desert request for Liquor License Renewal 15 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of Mandy 16 
Fountaine/DBA Abel’s Lobster Pound (On The Shore, LLC) 13 Abels Lane Mount Desert 17 
request for Liquor License Renewal, as presented. 18 
 19 
Mr. Wood inquired about whose responsibility it is to fully review each of these applications.  20 
Clerk Woolfolk reported the Town Office reviews the applications, to be sure there are no 21 
changes from the previous year.  If there are no changes, the application is presented to the 22 
Board for consideration.   23 
 24 
Mr. Wood noted the applications are filled out with a wide variety of detail and clarity.  Clerk 25 
Woolfolk noted the State has the ultimate approval of the license.  Town approval confirms the 26 
Town has no concerns with the license.   27 
 28 
Motion approved 4-0. 29 
 30 
B. Scott Cole/14 Sea Street. LLC/DBA The Docksider 14 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor request 31 

for Liquor License Renewal 32 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of Scott Cole/14 Sea 33 
Street. LLC/DBA The Docksider 14 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor request for Liquor License 34 
Renewal as presented. 35 
 36 
Mr. Mooers noted that the Application states the establishment is 2 miles from the elementary 37 
school.  The distance is actually less than a mile.  Mr. Wood noted the income on the application 38 
states the business made less than $15,000 in food.  Ms. Littlefield believed the owners had 39 
purchased the business last year and opened late due to renovations they made.  Clerk Woolfolk 40 
promised to make a note of the issues, so when they come for their application, they can amend it 41 
for the State.  Mr. Mooers wanted to be sure the Board was approving a complete and accurate 42 
application before its submittal to the State.   43 
 44 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 5, 2023 
Page 4 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of Scott Cole/14 Sea Street. 1 
LLC/DBA The Docksider 14 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor request for Liquor License Renewal, 2 
contingent upon amendments as suggested by the Board. 3 
Motion approved 4-0. 4 
 5 
C. Dawnland, LLC d/b/a Jordan Pond House 2928 Park Loop Rd, Seal Harbor request for 6 

Liquor License Renewal 7 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of Dawnland, LLC d/b/a 8 
Jordan Pond House 2928 Park Loop Rd, Seal Harbor request for Liquor License Renewal as 9 
presented. 10 
Motion approved 4-0. 11 
 12 
D. Public Space Special Event Application – Mount Desert Sustainability Committee Sports 13 

Equipment SWAP – July 8, 2023, Northeast Harbor Village Green 14 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of Public Space Special 15 
Event Application – Mount Desert Sustainability Committee Sports Equipment SWAP – July 8, 16 
2023, Northeast Harbor Village Green as presented. 17 
Motion approved 4-0. 18 
 19 
E. Public Space Special Event Application – Mount Desert Sustainability Committee Tool 20 

SWAP – August 12, 2023, Northeast Harbor Village Green 21 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of Public Space Special 22 
Event Application – Mount Desert Sustainability Committee Tool SWAP – August 12, 2023, 23 
Northeast Harbor Village Green as presented. 24 
Motion approved 4-0. 25 
 26 
F. Consider a $10.00 processing fee for BYOB, Off-Premises Catering, and Taste Testing, and 27 

the like liquor license applications 28 
Clerk Woolfolk reported the Town receives 6 to 7 of these applications per year.  The fee is in 29 
keeping with other types of business licenses the Town issues.   30 
 31 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of a $10.00 processing fee 32 
for BYOB, Off-Premises Catering, and Taste Testing, and the like liquor license applications as 33 
presented. 34 
Motion approved 4-0. 35 
 36 
G. Consideration of authorizing the sale of the surplus equipment on behalf of the Fire 37 

Department by the competitive bid process 38 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorizing the sale of surplus 39 
equipment on behalf of the Fire Department by the competitive bid process as presented. 40 
Motion approved 4-0. 41 
 42 
H. Consideration of authorizing the Fire Chief to determine the acceptance or rejection of bids 43 

and disposal of items that do not sell on behalf of the Town 44 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 5, 2023 
Page 5 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, authorizing the Fire Chief to 1 
determine the acceptance or rejection of bids and disposal of items that do not sell on behalf of 2 
the Town as presented. 3 
 4 
Mr. Mooers inquired about the fate of the fire vehicle with the cracked frame.  Chief Bender did 5 
not believe it was in any condition to be safely used.  Someone might be willing to purchase it 6 
for the motor or water pump, which are usable.   7 
 8 
Motion approved 4-0. 9 
 10 
I. Consideration of accepting an unconditional gift from the First National Bank to the Mount 11 

Desert Fire Department in the amount of $200.00 in recognition of National EMS Week, May 12 
21-27, 2023 13 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, accepting an unconditional gift from 14 
the First National Bank to the Mount Desert Fire Department in the amount of $200.00 in 15 
recognition of National EMS Week, May 21-27, 2023 as presented and with thanks. 16 
Motion approved 4-0. 17 
 18 
J. Consider authorization of solicitation of bids for a laddered maturity portfolio of CDs, 19 

treasury bonds, US Government agency obligations, and/or similar investments with 20 
maturities from 3 to 6 months and $5,000,000 initial investment after substantial tax 21 
collection in fiscal year 2024, as recommended by the Investment Committee 22 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorization of solicitation of bids 23 
for a laddered maturity portfolio of CDs, treasury bonds, US Government agency obligations, 24 
and/or similar investments with maturities from 3 to 6 months and $5,000,000 initial investment 25 
after substantial tax collection in fiscal year 2024, as recommended by the Investment 26 
Committee as presented. 27 
 28 
Director Wright reported it was a conservative cashflow estimate.  The numbers were scaled 29 
down to test the model and may be increased if it proves advantageous to the Town. 30 
 31 
Motion approved 3-0-1 (Dudman in Abstention). 32 
 33 
K. Consider authorization of $100,000 to be used from the Capital Gains Reserve Account 34 

#400-24202 to reduce the 2023 – 2024 tax commitment in accordance with article 54 passed 35 
at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 36 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, authorization of $100,000 to be 37 
used from the Capital Gains Reserve Account #400-24202 to reduce the 2023 – 2024 tax 38 
commitment in accordance with article 54 passed at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting as 39 
presented. 40 
Motion approved 4-0. 41 
 42 
L. Review and approve entering into a contract with Maine State Bureau of Purchases to 43 

purchase bulk salt for deicing roadways 44 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of entering into a contract 45 
with Maine State Bureau of Purchases to purchase bulk salt for deicing roadways as presented. 46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 5, 2023 
Page 6 
 
 1 
Director Henkel reported it was a standard way to purchase.  Mount Desert was one of many 2 
Towns purchasing this way.   3 
 4 
Motion approved 4-0. 5 
 6 
M. Review and approve contracts and purchasing for the replacement of 23 window in the Town 7 

Office 8 
Director Henkel reported the Town put the window replacement out to bid in 2022 and received 9 
no bids.  Director Henkel has reached out to different companies for installation and painting, 10 
and the Town will purchase the windows directly.  He submitted the pricing of the various 11 
companies.  The work is expected to start after September 11.   12 
 13 
MOTION:  Mr. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of contracts and 14 
purchasing for the replacement of 23 windows in the Town Office as presented. 15 
Motion approved 4-0. 16 

 17 
VIII. Other Business  18 
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 19 
No Other Business. 20 

 21 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 22 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 23 
Town Invoices AP#2378 06/06/2023 $884,211.36 
Total   $884,211.36 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval and signature of 24 
Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above. 25 
Motion approved 4-0. 26 

 27 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown below: 28 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits AP#2375 5/17/2023 $3,286.94 
 AP#2376 5/25/2023 $95,458.85 
 AP#2377 5/31/2023 $5,563.48 
Town Payroll PR#2327 05/26/2023 $144,964.02 
Total   $249,273.29 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of Signed Treasurer’s 29 
Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 30 
Motion approved 3-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention). 31 

 32 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 33 

Warrants as shown below: 34 
School Invoices    
School Payroll PR#24 5/26/2023 $185,898.23 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 5, 2023 
Page 7 
 
Voided 
Disbursements 

   

Total   $185,898.23 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s 1 
Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 2 
Motion approved 4-0. 3 
 4 
Grand Total   $1,319,382.88 

 5 
X. Adjournment 6 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to adjourn. 7 
Motion approved 4-0. 8 
 9 
The Meeting Adjourned at 6:56PM 10 
 11 
 12 
 13 
Respectfully Submitted, 14 
 15 
 16 
 17 
Geoffrey Wood 18 





APPOINTMENTS 

RECOGNITIONS 

RESIGNATIONS 

  





T:\Clerk\Appointments\2023\Boards & Committees\RE-APPOINTMENTS - BoardsComm 2023.docx 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT 

Municipality of MOUNT DESERT         County of HANCOCK         State of MAINE 

June 20, 2023 The Board of Selectmen of the Municipality of the Town of Mount Desert, in 
accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoints the following 
Committee and Board members within and for the Municipality of Mount Desert for the positions 
and terms ending June 30th as indicated: 
 
Committee/Board    Term      Name    

Board of Assessment Review July 1, 2023-June 30, 2026 Keating Pepper 

Broadband Committee July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 Francis Baltzell 
  Peter Cuffari 
  John Fehlauer 
  Edward Ganz 
  Scott McFarland 
  Kathleen Miller 
  Wendell Oppewall 
  Joan Pew 
Economic Development 
Committee July 1, 2023-June 30, 2026 Megan Rae Bailey 
  James Blaine 
  Donald Graves 
  Kerri Sands 
  Warwick Wheeler 
  Averel Wilson 

Investment Committee July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 Jason Irwin 
  Philip Litchenstein 
  Michael Bailey 

LUZO Advisory Group July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 David Ashmore 
  Charles Bucklin 
  Katrina Carter 
  William Hanley 
  Gerard  Miller 
Marine Management 
Committee / Harbor Committee July 1, 2023-June 30, 2025 James Bright 
  Eric Jones 
  Christopher Moore 
  Howard Motenko 
  Doug Randolph-Foster 
  Richard Savage 

Planning Board July 1, 2023-June 30, 2026 William Hanley 
Shellfish Conservation 
Committee July 1, 2023-June 30, 2025 Brian Silverman 
  Rustin Taylor 
   



T:\Clerk\Appointments\2023\Boards & Committees\RE-APPOINTMENTS - BoardsComm 2023.docx 
 

Sustainability Committee July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 Meg  Ashur 
  Gordon Beck 
  Johannah Blackman 
  Jesse Hartson 
  Troy Julian 
  Philip Lichtenstein 
  John Macauley 
  Sarah March 
  Rosemary Matchak 

  
Sydney Roberts 
Rockefeller 

  Dennis Shubert 

Traffic Committee July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 Jean Fernald 
  Katherine Fernald 
  Samuel Coplon 

  
Sydney Roberts-
Rockefeller 

  Anthony Smith 
  James Willis 

Village Center Planning 
Committee (Main St., NEH) July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 Kelly Brown 
  Katrina Carter 
  Samuel Coplon 
  Marsha Planting 
  Anthony Smith 

Warrant Committee July 1, 2023-June 30, 2026 Donna Beals 
  Katrina Carter 
  Jesse Hartson 
  Marina McGarr 
  Timothy Murphy 
  Craig Roebuck 

Water District Trustee July 1, 2023-June 30, 2026 James Fahey 
  Rosemary Matchak 

Zoning Board of Appeals July 1, 2023-June 30, 2026 James Bright 
 
  



T:\Clerk\Appointments\2023\Boards & Committees\RE-APPOINTMENTS - BoardsComm 2023.docx 
 

 
 
 
Dated: June 20, 2023 at Town of Mount Desert: 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________  
Martha T. Dudman 
 
________________________________  
Wendy H. Littlefield 
 
________________________________  
John B. Macauley 
 
________________________________  
James F. Mooers 
 
________________________________  
Geoffrey Wood 
 
 
 
 
A majority of the Municipal Officers of the Town of Mount Desert 
 



MDI & Ellsworth Housing Authorities 
PO Box 28 Bar Harbor, ME 04609-0028 

80 Mt. Desert St., Bar Harbor  
Executive Director H. Duane Bartlett 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 6, 2023 
 
The Honorable Town Selectmen Members 
Honorable Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager 
Town of Mount Desert 
P.O. Box 248 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662 
 
Dear Sirs and Madams; 
 
The Town of Mount Desert Housing Authority respectfully requests your 
consideration of the reappointment of Commissioner Katrina Carter to the Mount 
Desert Housing Authority Board of Commissioners for another term of five years. 
The renewed term would begin May 1st, 2023 and would expire May 1st, 2028. 
 
We believe Ms. Carter will continue do her best to support goals that are in the 
best interest of the town.  
 
Your consideration of this reappointment will be greatly appreciated by the other 
Board members of the Mount Desert Housing Authority, and by myself. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
H. Duane Bartlett 
Executive Director 
 
HDB/tlh 
 



MDI & Ellsworth Housing Authorities 
PO Box 28 Bar Harbor, ME 04609-0028 

80 Mt. Desert St., Bar Harbor 
Executive Director, H. Duane Bartlett 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 6, 2023 
 
The Honorable Town Selectmen Members 
Honorable Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager 
Town of Mount Desert 
P.O. Box 248 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662 
 
Dear Sirs and Madams; 
 
The Town of Mount Desert Housing Authority respectfully requests your 
consideration of the reappointment of Commissioner Wanda Fernald to the 
Mount Desert Housing Authority Board of Commissioners for another term of five 
years. The renewed term would begin May 1st, 2023 and would expire May 1st, 
2028. 
 
We believe Ms. Fernald will continue do her best to support goals that are in the 
best interest of the town.  
 
Your consideration of this reappointment will be greatly appreciated by the other 
Board members of the Mount Desert Housing Authority, and by myself. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
H. Duane Bartlett 
Executive Director 
 
HDB/tlh 
 



 

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\3V5OO35C\Marina Seasonal Employee_.docx  6/8/2023 

Town of Mount Desert 
John Lemoine, Harbormaster 

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone     207-276-5737 Fax     207-276-5741 
E-mail Address harbormaster@mtdesert.org 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
 

MEMO    
 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager and Board of Selectmen 
From: John Lemoine, Harbormaster 
Re: Summer Launch Captain  
Date: June 8, 2023 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Durlin, 
 
I would like to recommend the individual listed below for seasonal employment at the Northeast 
Harbor Marina this summer. Could you please place this individual on June 20, 2023, Board of 
Selectmen’s agenda for their approval to work the 2023 season.  
 
Zachary DaRosa               @ $20.00/hr Launch Captain 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
John Lemoine 
Harbormaster   
 

mailto:harbormaster@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/




From: Kim Keene
To: Town Clerk
Cc: John March
Subject: FW: Resignation
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 7:20:08 PM

Good evening, Claire-
 
Could you please, print, forward and place this resignation request on and within the next
Board of Selectmen packet/agenda.
 
Thank you.
 

Kimberly Keene
Code Enforcement Officer
Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
ceo@mtdesert.org
Phone:  (207) 276-5731 or 276-5531
Fax:  (207) 276-3232
 

From: John March <johnmarchjr@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 7:09 PM
To: Kim Keene <ceo@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Resignation

 
Dear Kim,
 
Please accept this as my resignation from the Zoning Board of
Appeals, effective immediately.
 
You do a terrific job as the town's code enforcement officer,
and I hope you stick around for many years. I have enjoyed
working with you.
 
John March

mailto:ceo@mtdesert.org
mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:johnmarchjr@gmail.com
mailto:ceo@mtdesert.org
mailto:johnmarchjr@gmail.com
mailto:ceo@mtdesert.org


From: Kim Keene
To: Town Clerk
Cc: Bill Hanley; Jennifer M. Buchanan
Subject: FW: PB Attendance
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 8:42:53 AM

Claire-
 
Please place Gloria Kunje’s resignation from the Planning Board on the next Board of
Selectmen’s Agenda.
 
Thank you.
 

Kimberly Keene
Code Enforcement Officer
Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
ceo@mtdesert.org
Phone:  (207) 276-5731 or 276-5531
Fax:  (207) 276-3232
 

From: Gloria Kunje <gloriakvincent@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 6:17 AM
To: William Hanley <wmh@wmharchitects.com>
Cc: Kim Keene <ceo@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Re: PB Attendance
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Goodmorning Bill and Kim,
Thanks for your patience throughout this year and yes my schedule has changed drastically and has
made it impossible to be available for the planning board meetings and it serves no purpose to be so
inconsistent.
I would like to formally withdraw as an alternate member of the Board and if my schedule changes in
the future, I will be glad to participate.
Thanks and have a great day
Gloria
 
On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 9:28 AM William Hanley <wmh@wmharchitects.com> wrote:

Hi Gloria,
 
Happy Monday.

mailto:ceo@mtdesert.org
mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:wmh@wmharchitects.com
mailto:deputyclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:ceo@mtdesert.org
mailto:wmh@wmharchitects.com


 
Since I’m working through all my PB email this morning I wanted to reach out regarding your
position as an alternate member on the Planning Board.
 
As an alternate member and where we only currently have (4) regular members, when we are a
(5) person board with (2) alternate members, we’re obviously understaffed and having you
participate as a voting member is really key to maintaining due process.
 
Prior to each PB hearing I send out an email reminder, with the agenda, with the intent to find out
who’s attending, either online or in person. Often I don’t hear from you and/or see you at the
hearing, either online or in person. Would love to have you!
 
So as Chair I’m asking you to please let me know if you can make the hearings when I email
reminders as we are going to be challenged to achieve a quorum w/o your presence and I need to
hear from everyone.
 
However, If the Planning Board is something that you’re finding to be a continued challenge for
your schedule, let’s just talk about it as it may then be best if  you stepped down as an alternate
member, if it’s just not feasible to attend consistently.
 
Let me know what you think.
 
Best-Bill
 
______________________________
William M. Hanley, AIA
WMH ARCHITECTS
10 Neighborhood Road
P.O. Box 399
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662

tel: 207-276-2100
email: wmh@wmharchitects.com

www.wmharchitects.com

mailto:wmh@wmharchitects.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wmharchitects.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C913164166de84fcbda8208db681dde40%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638218249732387921%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kP3GhSs3AWfLkuy%2FgXAvma%2FLu3Z3IsqTEN%2FrwLu%2Fo%2BQ%3D&reserved=0


CONSENT AGENDA 

  





From: Durlin Lunt
To: Ben Jacobs - Highway; Town Clerk; Brian Henkel
Subject: Re: Trash Pickup in Hall Quarry
Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 10:13:04 AM

On Jun 12, 2023, at 9:21 AM, Brian Henkel <director@mtdesert.org> wrote:


Ben,
 
I received a very complimentary call from a resident of Hall Quarry. Jeannie Gilpin, who
lives on Macomber Pines Road, called to say that she is impressed with and grateful to
the crew that picks up her trash. She says they are always very careful in taking the can
to the truck to be emptied reducing the risk of trash escaping onto the ground. She
really appreciates the fact that they are also careful returning the can and that they
replace the lid each time. She simply wanted to pass along her thanks. Will you please
let the crew know they are appreciated?
 
Thanks,
 
Brian Henkel, P.E.
Public Works Director
Mount Desert, Maine
207-276-5743
director@mtdesert.org
<image001.jpg>
 

mailto:manager@mtdesert.org
mailto:highway@mtdesert.org
mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:director@mtdesert.org
mailto:director@mtdesert.org
mailto:director@mtdesert.org


 

To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director and 

Ed Montague, Wastewater Superintendent 

Re: Gilpatrick Cove Water Quality 

Date: June 25, 2023 

The Town of Mount Desert holds permits through the Maine Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 

(MEPDES) that allows us to operate our wastewater treatment plants (WWTP). The Maine Department 

of Environmental Protection (MEDEP) issues and enforces those permits. Within the Town’s permits are 

conditions on methods of operation, standards for testing, and limits on the water quality of the effluent 

(treated wastewater) that is discharged from the WWTPs. Under the “Receiving Water Quality 

Conditions” of the Town’s permits is a condition set by the Maine Department of Marine Resources 

(MEDMR) which prohibits shellfish harvesting within the immediate vicinity of any wastewater 

treatment plant outfall pipe. The prohibition is a precautionary measure in the event of a failure of a 

treatment plant’s disinfection system. The Northeast Harbor WWTP outfall pipe discharges near the 

Northeast Harbor Swim Club. MEDMR established a 384-acre area around the outfall that is closed to 

shellfish harvesting inclusive of Gilpatrick Cove (see included map). The MEDEP charges the Town an 

annual fee for that closure based on the percentage of the shellfish area closed by the permit condition. 

The Northeast Harbor WWTP Disinfection System uses Sodium Hypochlorite to disinfect the effluent 

which leaves a chlorine residual in the effluent. After that initial disinfection, the chlorine residual is 

removed with Sodium Bisulfite. These chemicals are injected into the effluent using flow paced chemical 

feed pumps prior to releasing the effluent through the outfall pipe. Should a component of the 

Disinfection System fail outside of normal operating hours, there is no alert system in place to notify 

staff. The failure of a component of the Disinfection System would not be recognized until staff were 

again on-site at the WWTP, potentially the following day. A failure of this type could temporarily 

compromise the water quality around the outfall. The conditions of the MEPDES permit require 

notification of any failure of the Disinfection System. 

The Northeast Harbor WWTP is required to test effluent twice a month for fecal coliforms. Over the last 

twelve months, the fecal coliform test results in the effluent have ranged from non-detect to a 

maximum of 3 colony-forming units (CFU). The highest monthly geometric mean reported to the MEDEP 

from our fecal coliform testing, over that same period, was 2 CFU. The “Receiving Water Quality 

Conditions” allow single samples with a maximum of 31 CFU and a maximum of 14 CFU for a monthly 

geometric mean. 

Memorandum 



The MEDMR also tests for fecal coliform along the coast of Maine including two locations in Gilpatrick 

Cove (see included map). The reported results for those locations are from 2022 and include 30 samples. 

The geometric mean for those sampling locations is 3.6 CFU (north location) and 3.1 CFU (south 

location). The levels of fecal coliform within Gilpatrick Cove are not solely related to the Northeast 

Harbor WWTP. Fecal coliforms can be found in the digestive tracts and feces of any warm-blooded 

animal. The presence of feces from those animals can impact the water quality of Gilpatrick Cove from 

direct entering the waters, from runoff from the surrounding shoreline, or from stormwater sewers 

leading to the cove. Based on sampling by the Wastewater Department and MEDMR, the level of fecal 

coliform in the WWTP effluent is lower than the background levels of Gilpatrick Cove. 

The Wastewater Department is subject to the conditions of the MEPDES permit and lacks any authority 

to open or close any area to shellfish harvesting surrounding our outfall. We are simply required to 

abide by the conditions set forth in the MEPDES permit. As MEDEP and MEDMR consider changes to the 

existing closure of Gilpatrick Cove, Public Works will continue to provide information and assess any 

potential impacts to the Town. There are currently several considerations the Wastewater Department 

has identified since learning of the potential change to the Gilpatrick Cove shellfish closure.  The Town 

currently pays an annual fee based on the percentage of area closed for shellfish harvesting.  If 

Gilpatrick Cove is opened to harvesting, will there be a reduction in fees assessed or will the area instead 

be shifted leaving the Town responsible for a similar fee? Will there be required changes to the existing 

Disinfection System or the inclusion of an alert system. Should the Disinfection System fail, will the Town 

be subjected to more severe penalties than had Gilpatrick Cove remained closed? Will the Wastewater 

Department be required to do additional lab testing for fecal coliform or any other constituents? Will 

the water quality limits within the existing permit change to more stringent levels? Are there closure 

areas adjacent to WWTP outfalls in other towns that have been modified in this way and how were the 

towns and WWTPs affected? Answers to these questions and others that arise will help inform the Town 

of any necessary changes in operations, budget adjustments, or potential liability.   

The Town’s Wastewater Department staff members are very knowledgeable and attentive to the 

maintenance needs of the WWTP and its collection system. The WWTP is operated effectively and 

produces a safe, high quality effluent. Our mission is to protect the environment and we take pride in 

our work to ensure success.   

Cc: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 

Claire Wolfolk, Town Clerk 



ME0101346 FACT SHEET               Page 5 of 16 
W002659-6C-G-R 
 
3. CONDITIONS OF PERMIT 

 
Conditions of licenses, 38 M.R.S. § 414-A, requires that the effluent limitations prescribed for discharges, 
including, but not limited to, effluent toxicity, require application of best practicable treatment (BPT), be 
consistent with the U.S. Clean Water Act, and ensure that the receiving waters attain the State water 
quality standards as described in Maine's Surface Water Classification System.  In addition, Certain 
deposits and discharges prohibited, 38 M.R.S. § 420 and Surface Water Toxic Control Program,  
require the regulation of toxic substances not to exceed levels set forth in Surface Water Quality Criteria 
for Toxic Pollutants, 06-096 CMR 584 (effective July 29, 2012), and that ensure safe levels for the 
discharge of toxic pollutants such that existing and designated uses of surface waters are maintained and 
protected. 
 

4. RECEIVING WATER QUALITY STANDARDS 
 
Classifications of estuarine and marine waters, 38 M.R.S. § 469(2)(1) classifies Atlantic Ocean at the 
point of discharge as a Class SB waterway.  Standards for classification of estuarine and marine waters, 
38 M.R.S.. § 465-B(2) describes the standards for classification for Class SB waters. 
 

5. RECEIVING WATER QUALITY CONDITIONS 
 
The State of Maine 2016 Integrated Water Quality Monitoring and Assessment Report, prepared pursuant 
to Sections 303(d) and 305(b) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, lists the marine waters at the 
permittee’s outfall as, Category 5-B-1(a), Estuarine and Marine Waters Impaired for Bacteria Only - 
TMDL Required.  The impairment may be either recreational uses (swimming) or shellfish consumption 
or both.  Shellfish consumption impairments only apply to waters naturally capable of supporting the 
shellfish harvesting use (i.e. waters of high enough salinity for propagation of shellfish). 
 
The Maine Department of Marine Resources (MEDMR) closes shellfish harvesting areas if there are 
known sources of discharges with unacceptable bacteria levels (thresholds established in the National 
Shellfish Sanitation Program) or maintains shellfish harvesting closure areas due to lack of updated 
information regarding ambient water quality conditions and current shoreline surveys.  In addition, the 
MEDMR prohibits shellfish harvesting in the immediate vicinity of all wastewater treatment outfall pipes 
as a precautionary measure in the event of a failure in the treatment plant’s disinfection system.  Thus, 
shellfish harvesting area #44 is closed to the harvesting of shellfish.  The shellfish closure area can be 
found at http://www.maine.gov/dmr/shellfish-sanitation-management/closures/pollution.html. 
 
Category 5-D: Estuarine and Marine Waters Impaired by Legacy Pollutants.  All estuarine and marine 
waters capable of supporting American lobster are listed in Category 5-D, partially supporting fishing 
("shellfish" consumption) due to elevated levels of polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) and other persistent, 
bioaccumulating substances in lobster tomalley.  The permittee will not cause or contribute to the failure 
of the receiving waters to meet the standards of its designated classification. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This space intentionally left blank  

http://www.maine.gov/dmr/shellfish-sanitation-management/closures/pollution.html
http://www.maine.gov/dmr/shellfish-sanitation-management/closures/pollution.html


Es
ri

, H
ER

E,
 G

ar
m

in
, I

N
C

R
EM

EN
T 

P,
 U

SG
S,

 M
ET

I/
N

A
SA

, E
PA

, U
SD

A
 | 

M
ai

ne
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f M

ar
in

e 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

B
ur

ea
u 

o
f P

ub
lic

0.
2m

i
0.

2m
i

0.
2m

i
0.

2m
i

0.
2m

i




Fi
nd

 a
dd

re
ss

 o
r p

la
ce

-6
8.

26
8 

44
.2

92
 D

eg
re

es

+ –

M
ai

ne
 S

he
llf

is
h 

C
lo

su
re

s 
&

 M
o

ni
to

ri
ng

 D
at

a
M

E
 D

M
R

 B
ur

ea
u 

o
f P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth

Le
g

en
d

P9
0 

Sc
o

re
s 

20
22

90
th

 P
er

ce
nt

ile
 (P

90
)

>
 1

63
.4

31
.5

 - 
16

3.
4

25
.1

 - 
31

.4

15
.1

 - 
25

<
 2

 - 
15

C
ur

re
nt

 S
he

llf
is

h 
C

lo
su

re
s

Em
er

g
en

cy
 C

lo
su

re

M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

o
ns

er
va

tio
n 

C
lo

su
re

s

A
re

a 
cl

o
su

re

To
w

n-
w

id
e 

cl
o

su
re

B
io

to
xi

n 
C

lo
su

re
s

So
ft

 s
he

ll 
an

d
 h

ar
d

 c
la

m
s

M
us

se
ls

, E
ur

o
p

ea
n 

o
ys

te
rs

, r
az

o
r 

cl
am

s,
 s

ur
f c

la
m

s,
ca

rn
iv

o
ro

us
 s

na
ils

A
ll 

sh
el

lfi
sh

 s
p

ec
ie

s

A
m

er
ic

an
 o

ys
te

rs

B
ac

te
ri

al
 C

lo
su

re
s

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

Pr
o

hi
b

ite
d

Re
st

ri
ct

ed

C
o

nd
iti

o
na

lly
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d

C
o

nd
iti

o
na

lly
 A

p
p

ro
ve

d

C
o

nd
iti

o
na

lly
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 fo

r 
Re

la
y

javascript:void(0)
https://www.maine.gov/dmr/fisheries/shellfish


Location
July 3, 2023 NEH
July 17, 2023 NEH
August 7, 2023 NEH
August 21, 2023 NEH
September 5, 2023 Tuesday NEH
September 18, 2023 NEH
October 2, 2023 NEH
October 16, 2023 NEH
November 6, 2023 NEH
November 20, 2023 NEH
December 4, 2023 NEH
December 18, 2023 NEH
January 2, 2024 Tuesday NEH
January 16, 2024 Tuesday NEH
February 5, 2024 NEH
February 20, 2024 Tuesday NEH
March 4, 2024 NEH
March 18, 2024 NEH
April 1, 2024 NEH
April 16, 2024 Tuesday NEH
May 7, 2024 Tuesday NEH
May 20, 2024 NEH
June 3, 2024 NEH
June 17, 2024 NEH

Planning Board Meets in NEH Meeting Room  2nd and 4th Wednesday of each Month
Marine Management Committee Meets in NEH MR on 2nd Tuesday

Other Boards and Committees meet as required or needed

Organizational Meeting after Annual Town Mtg

Alternate day for Patriots Day

Alternate day for Presidents Day

Alternate day for MLK Day

Alternate day for New Years Day

Meet in Conference Room/Zoom - Election

Alternate day for Labor Day

Notes

Traditionally, Regular Meetings are held on 1st and 3rd Mondays of Each Month

Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule FY 2023-2024
Town of Mount Desert



Tuesday, July 4, 2023 Independence Day

Monday, September 4, 2023 Labor Day

Monday, October 9, 2023 Columbus Day Federal/  
Indigenous Peoples' Day Maine

Friday, November 10, 2023 Veterans Day

Thursday, November 23, 2023 Thanksgiving Day

Friday, November 24, 2023 Thanksgiving Friday

Monday, December 25, 2023 Christmas Day

Monday, January 1, 2024 New Year’s Day

Monday, January 15, 2024 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

Monday, February 19, 2024 President's Day

Monday, April 15, 2024 Patriot's Day

Monday, May 27, 2024 Memorial Day

Monday, June 19, 2024 Juneteenth

FY 2025 (1st 6 mos) Thursday, July 4, 2024 Independence Day

Monday, September 2, 2024 Labor Day

Monday, October 14, 2024 Columbus Day/Native American D

Monday, November 11, 2024 Veterans Day

Thursday, November 28, 2024 Thanksgiving Day

Friday, November 29, 2024 Thanksgiving Friday

Wednesday, December 25, 2024 Christmas Day

The Town Office will observe and be closed on the following dates:

Town of Mount Desert Holidays FY 2024



 
Chamber of Commerce Agreement 2022 

 
Page 1 of 6 

 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AGREEMENT 
 
 This AGREEMENT is made this _____ day of ________, 2023, by and between the Mount 
Desert Chamber of Commerce, a Maine non-profit corporation (hereinafter the “CHAMBER”) and 
the Town of Mount Desert, a municipal corporation located in Hancock County, State of Maine 
(hereinafter the “TOWN”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the CHAMBER is in need of A place near the Northeast Harbor public marina; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the TOWN currently owns and operates a marina, information building, and 
Harbormasters' building in the Village of Northeast Harbor; and 
  
 WHEREAS it is mutually advantageous for the CHAMBER to lease space from the TOWN 
at a location to be designated and in a building to be provided by the Town. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the parties to this Agreement hereby agree as follows: 
 

1.  LOCATION and USES.  The CHAMBER is hereby leased a portion of the building depicted 
as Exhibit A.  The leased portion is the “Office” area, together with a non-exclusive right to 
use (together with the Commercial Operators for Ticket Sales) the area labeled “Shared Use 
Area” (the “Property”).  The Property excludes the “Ticket Sales Area” which is being leased 
to the Commercial Operators for Ticket Sales. The CHAMBER shall not conduct any other 
business venture or other activities which are not directly related to the uses expressly 
provided for herein.  Parking for the CHAMBER and its customers shall be in the general 
public parking areas of the Town owned parking lot, and use in connection with this Lease 
shall otherwise conform to all Town rules and regulations. 

 
The CHAMBER is hereby given a non-exclusive license to use the kitchenette and restroom 
facilities, as depicted on Exhibit A, provided use by the CHAMBER shall be by the staff, 
members and volunteers of the CHAMBER only, not the general public.  Public restrooms 
are available elsewhere.  Use of the licensed areas shall at all times conform to the applicable 
TOWN rules, and may be terminated, modified or restricted by the TOWN in the event of 
violation of such rules.   

  
2. TENNIS COURTS. The CHAMBER agrees to use its staff and volunteers at the Property to 

schedule and coordinate use of the TOWN owned tennis courts at the Northeast Harbor 
marina during the normal business hours of the CHAMBER. The CHAMBER and TOWN 
shall set a reasonable rate to charge for use of the tennis courts.  A written record of the use 
of the tennis courts shall be maintained by the CHAMBER, and the CHAMBER shall 
periodically (not less frequently than monthly) remit the fees, along with the record of use, to 
the TOWN. The CHAMBER shall maintain a key to the tennis court, and shall ensure the 
tennis courts are locked when not in use and are locked and vacant at the close of business.  



 
Chamber of Commerce Agreement 2022 

 
Page 2 of 6 

This is an agreement for staffing exclusively, and not a lease of the tennis courts.  As such, 
the TOWN remains exclusively responsible to maintain the tennis courts, and may impose 
rules and regulations in connection with use of the tennis courts. 
 

3. TERM.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2022 and run through and 
terminate June 30, 2023.  The CHAMBER shall surrender the Property at the end of the lease 
term in broom clean condition, normal wear and tear excepted. 

 
4. RENT.  At the time of execution, the CHAMBER shall pay One Dollar ($1.00) to the TOWN 

as rent for the term of this Lease and in consideration for the benefits conveyed herein. 
 

5. DUTIES OF THE CHAMBER.  The CHAMBER shall pay any and all costs and expenses 
resulting from this Lease and/or its occupation of the Property, except for the cost of 
providing electricity and grounds maintenance which costs shall be the responsibility of the 
TOWN.  The CHAMBER specifically agrees to maintain and clean the Property and the 
immediate area around the Property, including picking up trash and debris and disposing of 
same in receptacles provided and designated by the TOWN.  The CHAMBER shall provide 
routine maintenance to the Property, including but not limited to routine vacuuming and 
cleaning, and shall ensure all bills and costs which are the responsibility of the CHAMBER 
are timely paid.  The CHAMBER shall ensure no liens or other claims are asserted against 
the Property for work done by or on behalf of the CHAMBER. 

 
No storage of any brochures, pamphlets, or any other promotional information shall be 
allowed by the CHAMBER outside the Property, except that one or more signs, advertising 
the presence of the CHAMBER and its use of the Property, as described in Section 1, shall be 
permitted, which sign and the placement thereof shall be subject to the prior review and 
approval of the TOWN.  The business of the CHAMBER shall be conducted exclusively 
within the Property.  The CHAMBER shall not permit any use of the Property which is in 
violation of applicable TOWN, State, Federal or other governmental rules, laws or 
ordinances, and shall not permit heaters or other flammable devices except with the prior 
written consent of the TOWN and then only in compliance with this Lease and all applicable 
manufacturer instructions.  

 
At the Property, the CHAMBER agrees to provide general information (such as directions 
and locations/sites of interest) to the public, as well as maintain brochures and other printed 
material provided by the TOWN and related thereto. 
 
In conducting its business, the CHAMBER shall furnish services on a professional, 
reasonable and non-discriminatory basis.  In the event, for any reason, the TOWN has 
justifiable reason to believe the CHAMBER is acting in a discriminatory or otherwise less 
than professional manner, the TOWN shall provide written notice to the CHAMBER and 
reserves the right to take and/or mandate reasonable corrective action at the cost and expense 
of the CHAMBER, which action includes requiring changes to personnel at the Property 



 
Chamber of Commerce Agreement 2022 

 
Page 3 of 6 

and/or termination of this Lease.   
 

6. NO JOINT VENTURE.  The CHAMBER, its members, officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers shall act in an independent capacity during the term of this Agreement and shall 
not hold themselves out as officers, employees, agents, or volunteers of the TOWN. 

 
7. INDEMNIFICATION and INSURANCE.  The CHAMBER shall, at its own expense, 

defend, indemnify and save harmless the TOWN from all demands, claims, causes of action 
or judgments, and from all liens, expense and losses that may be incurred, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees, arising from or out of the performance of this Agreement, except 
to the extent such loss or claim results from the intentional acts or negligence of the TOWN, 
its officers, employees, or agents.     
 
All property of the CHAMBER, and of all persons claiming through or under the 
CHAMBER, shall be maintained at the sole risk and hazard of the CHAMBER.   

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the TOWN’s obligations hereunder are 
limited to the extent provided pursuant to Maine law, including limits on statutory liability 
under the provisions of the Maine Tort Claims Act.  Among other protections, Title 14 
MRSA sec. 8104-B of the Tort Claims Act provides a governmental entity (such as the 
TOWN) is not liable for any claims that arise from the leasing of property.  Without waiving 
or otherwise limiting the protections and immunities provided at law, the TOWN shall be 
responsible for repairs and replacement of the PROPERTY, except as otherwise provided 
herein and/or to the extent necessary as a result of the CHAMBER’s negligence or 
intentional acts.  Damage resulting from the negligence or intentional acts of the CHAMBER 
shall be repaired and replaced at the sole cost and expense of the CHAMBER. In the event 
any work or repairs to the Property which is the responsibility of the TOWN are necessary, 
the CHAMBER shall provide at least 10-days written notice and opportunity for the TOWN 
to perform such work.   

 
The CHAMBER agrees to maintain a minimum of $1,000,000 general commercial liability 
insurance throughout the entire term of this Agreement with the TOWN as a named 
additional insured and provide the TOWN with an annual Certificate of Insurance at the time 
this Agreement is signed, and thereafter, from time to time, as may be requested by the 
Town.  The policy shall provide the Town with at least 10-days written notice prior to 
cancellation. 

 
8. NO ASSIGNMENT.  The CHAMBER may not by operation of law or otherwise assign, 

encumber, mortgage, or sublease this Agreement without the prior approval and consent of 
the TOWN, in its sole and absolute discretion, and any such assignment in violation of this 
provision shall be void and of no effect. 

 
9. This Agreement may be cancelled (with or without cause) by the TOWN or by the 



 
Chamber of Commerce Agreement 2022 

 
Page 4 of 6 

CHAMBER upon 30 days advance written notice to the other party. 
 

10. GENERAL.  All notices required by or useful under the terms of this Agreement shall be in 
writing and be deemed delivered if dispatched by registered or certified mail, postage 
prepaid, return receipt requested, or delivered personally, to the following addresses, or to 
such other addresses as the parties may designate in writing: 

 
  CHAMBER:  Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce 
    42 Harbor Drive / P.O. Box 675 
    Northeast Harbor, ME 04662 
      
  TOWN:  Town of Mount Desert 
    Attn: Town Clerk 
    21 Sea St/P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor ME  04662 
 
  



 
Chamber of Commerce Agreement 2022 

 
Page 5 of 6 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed on their behalf, as of the date first written above. 
 
     TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
 
_______________________  By:  ______________________________________ 
Witness 
     Printed Name: ______________________________________ 
 
     Its:  ______________________________________ 
 
 
     CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 
_______________________  By:  ______________________________________ 
Witness 
     Printed Name: ______________________________________ 
 
     Its:  ______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Chamber of Commerce Agreement 2022 

 
Page 6 of 6 

 



 
Neighborhood House Agreement 2023 
 

Page 1 of 3 

NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE AGREEMENT 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT made this _____ day of                          , 20_____ by and 
between the Neighborhood House, a non-profit corporation duly organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Maine, having a place of business in the Town of Mount 
Desert, County of Hancock, State of Maine, hereinafter referred to as Neighborhood 
House, and the Town of Mount Desert, a municipal corporation located in the County of 
Hancock, State of Maine, hereinafter referred to as the Town. 
 

W I T N E S S E T H 
 WHEREAS, the Town has a municipal swimming pool; and 
 WHEREAS, the Town needs to have an organization which can operate the 
municipal swimming pool for the 2021 season and thereafter: and 
 WHEREAS, Neighborhood House has the expertise and has successfully operated 
the Town’s municipal swimming pool in prior seasons; and 
 WHEREAS, Neighborhood House is willing to continue to operate the Town’s 
pool; and 
 WHEREAS, the Town and Neighborhood House have reached agreement on all 
of the terms and conditions, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
based upon all of the foregoing and other valuable considerations, it is agreed by and 
between the Town and Neighborhood House as follows: 
 
1. Possession and use:  Beginning ___________________ to __________________, 
between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, and 11:00 a.m. 
and 4:00 p.m. Saturday and Sunday (hereinafter referred to as the Season), Neighborhood 
House shall have exclusive possession of the Town’s municipal swimming pool located 
at Joy Road in Northeast Harbor for use in implementing its own programs such as 
summer camp swim times and shall provide access to the general public, so long as it 
does not conflict with its program, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement.  The Town shall be responsible for the pool at all other times when the pool 
is closed and the gates locked. 
 
2. Maintenance of Pool:  Neighborhood House shall be responsible for the opening and 
closing of the pool, as well as the maintenance of the pool at all times during the Season 
in a generally accepted safe and sanitary condition for use in Neighborhood House 
programs and for use by the general public as hereinbefore provided.  Neighborhood 
House will bill the Town for the cost associated with the opening and closing of the pool, 
as well as the general maintenance which the Town will either reimburse or pay directly 
to vendors within thirty (30) days after the presentation of a bill, as has been practiced in 
the past, subject to the provisions of Section 8 of this Agreement. 
 
3. Personnel:  Neighborhood House shall be exclusively responsible for the hiring of 
duly qualified personnel and the general management for the operation of the pool during 



 
Neighborhood House Agreement 2023 
 

Page 2 of 3 

the Season.  Neighborhood House shall perform background checks on each person 
applying for a job prior to the person being hired and working at the pool.  No person 
which may be a risk to the public in general or to Neighborhood House clientele shall be 
employed or involved in the operation or general management of the pool during the 
season. 
 
4. Operation:  Neighborhood House shall operate the Town’s municipal swimming pool 
in a non-discriminatory manner, so as not to violate any State or Federal law.  
Additionally, it shall operate the pool during the Season in a manner which will allow 
access to the general public during reasonable periods of time as hereinbefore provided. 
 
Neighborhood House shall have the right to charge a reasonable fee for the use of the 
pool, which shall be used to help defray the operating costs of the pool. 
 
5. Insurance:  Neighborhood House shall maintain general comprehensive liability 
insurance during the season in an amount of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) 
coverage with an insurance company licensed to do business in the State of Maine.  
Neighborhood House shall name the Town as an additional insured at no cost to the 
Town.  The insurance shall be non-cancelable to the Town without thirty (30) days 
written notice.  Neighborhood House will provide the Town with a Certificate of 
Insurance prior to the start of the Season. 
 
6. Independent Contractor:  It is agreed between the Town and Neighborhood House 
that Neighborhood House is an independent contractor.  As such, its employees are not 
employees from the Town. 
 
Neighborhood House will, at all times during the Season, maintain Worker’s 
Compensation coverage on its employees.  It will deduct and withhold any taxes due 
from its personnel and fully comply with any State and Federal laws and indemnify the 
Town for the same. 
 
7. Permits, Licenses and Testing:  Neighborhood House will obtain any permits and 
licenses required to operate the pool during the Season.  It shall perform all testing of the 
pool and maintain all records as may be required by any State of Federal agency. 
 
8. Limitation on the Town’s Financial Obligation:  The Town’s financial obligation to 
pay Neighborhood House under this Agreement is specifically limited to the amount 
specifically raised and appropriated for the operation of the pool at the annual Town 
meeting for the 2021 season.  The Town specifically makes no representation to 
Neighborhood House of the amount which will be raised and appropriated for the 
operation of the pool in future years. No payments shall be made beyond the money so 
raised and appropriated by the Town for each Season. 
 
9. Termination:  The Town and Neighborhood House each reserve the right to terminate 
this Agreement, with or without cause, by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the 



 
Neighborhood House Agreement 2023 
 

Page 3 of 3 

other of its intent to terminate this Agreement.  Notices to the Town shall be hand 
delivered, FAXed or mailed by First Class United States Mail, postage prepaid, to the 
Town Manager and notices to the Neighborhood House shall be hand delivered, FAXed 
or mailed by First Class United States Mail, postage prepaid. Each party will provide the 
other in writing with the address to be used for notice to be given under the terms of this 
Agreement. 
 
10. Representation:  Each party represents to the other it has full and complete authority 
to enter into this Agreement. 
 
11. Completeness and Modifications:  This Agreement contains the total understanding 
and agreement between the parties and may only be modified by a writing signed by both 
parties.  If any provision of this Agreement is declared null and void, it shall have no 
impact upon the balance of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect as 
hereinbefore provided. 
 
12. General:  All notices required by or useful under the terms of this Agreement shall 
be in writing and be deemed delivered if dispatched by registered or certified mail, 
postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or delivered personally, to the following 
addresses, or to such other addresses as the parties may designate in writing: 
 
 NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE: Neighborhood House 
      1 Kimball Road/P. O. Box 332 
      Northeast Harbor, ME 04662 
      
 TOWN:     Town of Mount Desert 
      21 Sea St/P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor ME  04662 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed on their behalf, as of the date first written above. 
 
       TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
 
_______________________ By:  __________________________________ 
Witness   Printed Name: __________________________________ 
    Its:  __________________________________ 
 
 

THE NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE 
 
_______________________ By:  __________________________________ 
Witness   Printed Name: __________________________________ 
    Its:  __________________________________ 
 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 1 of 6 

 TICKET SALES AGREEMENT 
 
 This AGREEMENT is made this _____ day of _____________, 20____, by and between the 
Commercial Operator named at the end of this Agreement (hereinafter COMMERCIAL 
OPERATOR) and the Town of Mount Desert, a municipal corporation located in Hancock County, 
State of Maine (hereinafter TOWN). 
 
 WHEREAS, COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is in need of a place for ticket sales and 
 
 WHEREAS, TOWN currently owns and operates a marina, information building, and 
Harbormasters' building in the Village of Northeast Harbor; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is mutually advantageous for the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR to provide 
and the TOWN to site and allow ticket sales at a location to be designated and in a building to be 
provided by the Town. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the parties to this Agreement hereby agree as follows: 
 

1.  LOCATION and USES.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is hereby leased a portion of 
the building depicted as Exhibit A.  The leased portion is the cross-hatched area labeled 
“Ticket Sales Area” from which area the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is permitted to sell 
tickets for boat tours, excursions and similar cruising purposes departing from the Northeast 
Harbor public dock area, together with a non-exclusive right to use (together with the Mount 
Desert Chamber of Commerce) the area labeled “Shared Use Area” (the “Property”).  The 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall not conduct any other business venture or other 
activities which are not directly related to the uses expressly provided for herein.  Parking for 
the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR and its customers shall be in the general public parking 
areas of the Town owned parking lot, and use in connection with this Lease shall otherwise 
conform to all Town rules and regulations. 
 
The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is leased, on a non-exclusive basis, the area in front of the 
Ticket Sales Area, for purposes of passengers purchasing tickets for the above purposes, 
provided the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR agrees to not obstruct foot traffic, pathways or 
sidewalks and to cooperate with the Town’s reasonable requests in connection with the 
general use of the marina area. 
 
The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is hereby given a non-exclusive license to use the 
kitchenette and restroom facilities, as depicted on Exhibit A, provided use by the 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall be by staff, members and volunteers of the 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR only, not the general public.  Public restrooms are available 
elsewhere.  Use of the licensed areas shall at all times conform to the applicable TOWN 
rules, and may be terminated, modified or restricted by the TOWN in the event of violation 
of such rules. 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 2 of 6 

2. TERM.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1 each year and run through 
and terminate June 30 each year.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall surrender the 
Property at the end of the lease term in broom clean condition, normal wear and tear 
excepted. 

 
3. RENT.  At the time of execution, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall pay Eight Hundred 

Fifty Dollars ($850.00) to the TOWN as rent for the term of this Lease and in consideration 
for the benefits conveyed herein. 
 

4. DUTIES OF THE COMMERCIAL OPERATOR.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
pay any and all taxes assessed against the personal property of the COMMERCIAL 
OPERATOR, together with costs and expenses resulting from this Lease and/or its 
occupation of the Property, except for the cost of providing electricity and grounds 
maintenance which costs shall be the responsibility of the TOWN.  The COMMERCIAL 
OPERATOR specifically agrees to maintain and clean the Property and the immediate area 
around the Property, including picking up trash and debris and disposing of same in 
receptacles provided and designated by the TOWN.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
provide routine maintenance to the Property, including but not limited to routine vacuuming 
and cleaning, and shall ensure all bills and costs which are the responsibility of the 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR are timely paid.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
ensure no liens or other claims are asserted against the Property for work done by or on 
behalf of the COOPEATIVE. 

 
No storage of any brochures, pamphlets, or any other promotional information shall be 
allowed by the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR outside the Property, except that one or more 
signs, advertising the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR’s use of the Property, as described in 
Section 1, shall be permitted, which sign and the placement thereof shall be subject to the 
prior review and approval of the TOWN.  The business of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR 
shall be conducted exclusively within the Property.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
not permit any use of the Property which is in violation of applicable TOWN, State, Federal 
or other governmental rules, laws or ordinances, and shall not permit heaters or other 
flammable devices except with the prior written consent of the TOWN and then only in 
compliance with this Lease and all applicable manufacturer instructions.  

 
At the Property, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR agrees to provide general information 
(such as directions and locations/sites of interest) to the public, as well as maintain brochures 
and other printed material provided by the TOWN and related thereto. 
 
In conducting its business, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall furnish services on a 
professional, reasonable and non-discriminatory basis.  In the event, for any reason, the 
TOWN has justifiable reason to believe the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is acting in a 
discriminatory or otherwise less than professional manner, the TOWN shall provide written 
notice to the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR and reserves the right to take and/or mandate 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 3 of 6 

reasonable corrective action at the cost and expense of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, 
which action includes requiring changes to personnel at the Property and/or termination of 
this Lease.   

 
5. NO JOINT VENTURE.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, its members, officers, 

employees, agents, and volunteers shall act in an independent capacity during the term of this 
Agreement and shall not hold themselves out as officers, employees, agents, or volunteers of 
the TOWN. 

 
6. INDEMNIFICATION and INSURANCE.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, by and 

through its members, shall, at its own expense, defend, indemnify and save harmless the 
TOWN from all demands, claims, causes of action or judgments, and from all liens, expense 
and losses that may be incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising from or out of 
the performance of this Agreement, except to the extent such loss or claim results from the 
intentional acts or negligence of the TOWN, its officers, employees, or agents.     
 
All property of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, and of all persons claiming through or 
under the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, shall be maintained at the sole risk and hazard of 
the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR.   

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the TOWN’s obligations hereunder are 
limited to the extent provided pursuant to Maine law, including limits on statutory liability 
under the provisions of the Maine Tort Claims Act.  Among other protections, Title 14 
MRSA sec. 8104-B of the Tort Claims Act provides a governmental entity (such as the 
TOWN) is not liable for any claims that arise from the leasing of property.  Without waiving 
or otherwise limiting the protections and immunities provided at law, the TOWN shall be 
responsible for repairs and replacement of the PROPERTY, except as otherwise provided 
herein and/or to the extent necessary as a result of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR’s 
negligence or intentional acts.  Damage resulting from the negligence or intentional acts of 
the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall be repaired and replaced at the sole cost and expense 
of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR. In the event any work or repairs to the Property which 
is the responsibility of the TOWN are necessary, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
provide at least 10-days written notice and opportunity for the TOWN to perform such work. 

 
The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR agrees to maintain a minimum of $1,000,000 general 
commercial liability insurance throughout the entire term of this Agreement with the TOWN 
as a named additional insured and provide the TOWN with an annual Certificate of Insurance 
at the time this Agreement is signed, and thereafter, from time to time, as may be requested 
by the Town.  The policy shall provide the Town with at least 10-days written notice prior to 
cancellation. 

 
7. NO ASSIGNMENT.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR may not by operation of law or 

otherwise assign, encumber, mortgage, or sublease this Agreement without the prior approval 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 4 of 6 

and consent of the TOWN, in its sole and absolute discretion, and any such assignment in 
violation of this provision shall be void and of no effect. 

 
8. This Agreement may be cancelled by the TOWN upon 30 days advance written notice to the 

COMMERCIAL OPERATOR; if the Board of Selectmen determines that required insurance 
has not been maintained or that the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR has breached any other 
condition herein. 
 

9. GENERAL.  As used herein, the term COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall refer to the 
members thereof. 
 
All notices required by or useful under the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing and be 
deemed delivered if dispatched by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, or delivered personally, to the following addresses, or to such other addresses as 
the parties may designate in writing: 

 
 COMMERCIAL OPERATOR: 
 Name:     ___Allen Associates________________________ 
 
      ___Sea Princess___________________________ 
 
 Mailing Address:   ___PO Box 112___________________________ 
 
      ___Mount Desert, ME  04660________________ 
 
 Phone/Email    ____276-5352  seaprincesscruises@gmail.com __ 
 
 
 TOWN:    Town of Mount Desert 
      Attn: Town Clerk 
      21 Sea St/P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor ME  04662 
 
 
  

mailto:seaprincesscruises@gmail.com


 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 5 of 6 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed on their behalf, as of the date first written above. 
 
     TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
 
_______________________  By:  ______________________________________ 
Witness 
     Printed Name: ___Durlin E. Lunt, Jr.____________________ 
 
     Its:  ____Town Manager_____________________ 
 
 
     COMMERCIAL OPERATOR 
 
_______________________  By:  ______________________________________ 
Witness 
     Printed Name: ______________________________________ 
 
     Its:  ______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 6 of 6 

 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2017 

 
Page 1 of 6 

 TICKET SALES AGREEMENT 
 
 This AGREEMENT is made this _____ day of _____________, 20____, by and between the 
Commercial Operator named at the end of this Agreement (hereinafter COMMERCIAL 
OPERATOR) and the Town of Mount Desert, a municipal corporation located in Hancock County, 
State of Maine (hereinafter TOWN). 
 
 WHEREAS, COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is in need of a place for ticket sales and 
 
 WHEREAS, TOWN currently owns and operates a marina, information building, and 
Harbormasters' building in the Village of Northeast Harbor; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is mutually advantageous for the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR to provide 
and the TOWN to site and allow ticket sales at a location to be designated and in a building to be 
provided by the Town. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the parties to this Agreement hereby agree as follows: 
 

1.  LOCATION and USES.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is hereby leased a portion of 
the building depicted as Exhibit A.  The leased portion is the cross-hatched area labeled 
“Ticket Sales Area” from which area the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is permitted to sell 
tickets for boat tours, excursions and similar cruising purposes departing from the Northeast 
Harbor public dock area, together with a non-exclusive right to use (together with the Mount 
Desert Chamber of Commerce) the area labeled “Shared Use Area” (the “Property”).  The 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall not conduct any other business venture or other 
activities which are not directly related to the uses expressly provided for herein.  Parking for 
the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR and its customers shall be in the general public parking 
areas of the Town owned parking lot, and use in connection with this Lease shall otherwise 
conform to all Town rules and regulations. 
 
The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is leased, on a non-exclusive basis, the area in front of the 
Ticket Sales Area, for purposes of passengers purchasing tickets for the above purposes, 
provided the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR agrees to not obstruct foot traffic, pathways or 
sidewalks and to cooperate with the Town’s reasonable requests in connection with the 
general use of the marina area. 
 
The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is hereby given a non-exclusive license to use the 
kitchenette and restroom facilities, as depicted on Exhibit A, provided use by the 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall be by staff, members and volunteers of the 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR only, not the general public.  Public restrooms are available 
elsewhere.  Use of the licensed areas shall at all times conform to the applicable TOWN 
rules, and may be terminated, modified or restricted by the TOWN in the event of violation 
of such rules. 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2017 

 
Page 2 of 6 

2. TERM.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1 each year and run through 
and terminate June 30 each year.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall surrender the 
Property at the end of the lease term in broom clean condition, normal wear and tear 
excepted. 

 
3. RENT.  At the time of execution, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall pay Eight Hundred 

Fifty Dollars ($850.00) to the TOWN as rent for the term of this Lease and in consideration 
for the benefits conveyed herein. 
 

4. DUTIES OF THE COMMERCIAL OPERATOR.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
pay any and all taxes assessed against the personal property of the COMMERCIAL 
OPERATOR, together with costs and expenses resulting from this Lease and/or its 
occupation of the Property, except for the cost of providing electricity and grounds 
maintenance which costs shall be the responsibility of the TOWN.  The COMMERCIAL 
OPERATOR specifically agrees to maintain and clean the Property and the immediate area 
around the Property, including picking up trash and debris and disposing of same in 
receptacles provided and designated by the TOWN.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
provide routine maintenance to the Property, including but not limited to routine vacuuming 
and cleaning, and shall ensure all bills and costs which are the responsibility of the 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR are timely paid.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
ensure no liens or other claims are asserted against the Property for work done by or on 
behalf of the COOPEATIVE. 

 
No storage of any brochures, pamphlets, or any other promotional information shall be 
allowed by the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR outside the Property, except that one or more 
signs, advertising the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR’s use of the Property, as described in 
Section 1, shall be permitted, which sign and the placement thereof shall be subject to the 
prior review and approval of the TOWN.  The business of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR 
shall be conducted exclusively within the Property.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
not permit any use of the Property which is in violation of applicable TOWN, State, Federal 
or other governmental rules, laws or ordinances, and shall not permit heaters or other 
flammable devices except with the prior written consent of the TOWN and then only in 
compliance with this Lease and all applicable manufacturer instructions.  

 
At the Property, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR agrees to provide general information 
(such as directions and locations/sites of interest) to the public, as well as maintain brochures 
and other printed material provided by the TOWN and related thereto. 
 
In conducting its business, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall furnish services on a 
professional, reasonable and non-discriminatory basis.  In the event, for any reason, the 
TOWN has justifiable reason to believe the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is acting in a 
discriminatory or otherwise less than professional manner, the TOWN shall provide written 
notice to the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR and reserves the right to take and/or mandate 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2017 

 
Page 3 of 6 

reasonable corrective action at the cost and expense of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, 
which action includes requiring changes to personnel at the Property and/or termination of 
this Lease.   

 
5. NO JOINT VENTURE.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, its members, officers, 

employees, agents, and volunteers shall act in an independent capacity during the term of this 
Agreement and shall not hold themselves out as officers, employees, agents, or volunteers of 
the TOWN. 

 
6. INDEMNIFICATION and INSURANCE.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, by and 

through its members, shall, at its own expense, defend, indemnify and save harmless the 
TOWN from all demands, claims, causes of action or judgments, and from all liens, expense 
and losses that may be incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising from or out of 
the performance of this Agreement, except to the extent such loss or claim results from the 
intentional acts or negligence of the TOWN, its officers, employees, or agents.     
 
All property of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, and of all persons claiming through or 
under the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, shall be maintained at the sole risk and hazard of 
the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR.   

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the TOWN’s obligations hereunder are 
limited to the extent provided pursuant to Maine law, including limits on statutory liability 
under the provisions of the Maine Tort Claims Act.  Among other protections, Title 14 
MRSA sec. 8104-B of the Tort Claims Act provides a governmental entity (such as the 
TOWN) is not liable for any claims that arise from the leasing of property.  Without waiving 
or otherwise limiting the protections and immunities provided at law, the TOWN shall be 
responsible for repairs and replacement of the PROPERTY, except as otherwise provided 
herein and/or to the extent necessary as a result of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR’s 
negligence or intentional acts.  Damage resulting from the negligence or intentional acts of 
the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall be repaired and replaced at the sole cost and expense 
of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR. In the event any work or repairs to the Property which 
is the responsibility of the TOWN are necessary, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
provide at least 10-days written notice and opportunity for the TOWN to perform such work. 

 
The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR agrees to maintain a minimum of $1,000,000 general 
commercial liability insurance throughout the entire term of this Agreement with the TOWN 
as a named additional insured and provide the TOWN with an annual Certificate of Insurance 
at the time this Agreement is signed, and thereafter, from time to time, as may be requested 
by the Town.  The policy shall provide the Town with at least 10-days written notice prior to 
cancellation. 

 
7. NO ASSIGNMENT.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR may not by operation of law or 

otherwise assign, encumber, mortgage, or sublease this Agreement without the prior approval 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2017 

 
Page 4 of 6 

and consent of the TOWN, in its sole and absolute discretion, and any such assignment in 
violation of this provision shall be void and of no effect. 

 
8. This Agreement may be cancelled by the TOWN upon 30 days advance written notice to the 

COMMERCIAL OPERATOR; if the Board of Selectmen determines that required insurance 
has not been maintained or that the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR has breached any other 
condition herein. 
 

9. GENERAL.  As used herein, the term COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall refer to the 
members thereof. 
 
All notices required by or useful under the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing and be 
deemed delivered if dispatched by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, or delivered personally, to the following addresses, or to such other addresses as 
the parties may designate in writing: 

 
 COMMERCIAL OPERATOR: 
 Name:     _____ASTICOU CHARTERS ________________ 
 
      _____Rick Savage  _________________ 
 
 Mailing Address:   _____PO Box 582  _________________ 
 
      _____Northeast Harbor, ME  04662____________ 
 
 Phone/Email    _____savageboat@myfairpoint.net ____________ 
 
 
 TOWN:    Town of Mount Desert 
      Attn: Town Clerk 
      21 Sea St/P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor ME  04662 
 
 
  



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2017 

 
Page 5 of 6 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed on their behalf, as of the date first written above. 
 
     TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
 
_______________________  By:  ______________________________________ 
Witness 
     Printed Name: ______________________________________ 
 
     Its:  ______________________________________ 
 
 
     COMMERCIAL OPERATOR 
 
_______________________  By:  ______________________________________ 
Witness 
     Printed Name: ______________________________________ 
 
     Its:  ______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2017 

 
Page 6 of 6 

 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 1 of 6 

 TICKET SALES AGREEMENT 
 
 This AGREEMENT is made this _____ day of _____________, 20____, by and between the 
Commercial Operator named at the end of this Agreement (hereinafter COMMERCIAL 
OPERATOR) and the Town of Mount Desert, a municipal corporation located in Hancock County, 
State of Maine (hereinafter TOWN). 
 
 WHEREAS, COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is in need of a place for ticket sales and 
 
 WHEREAS, TOWN currently owns and operates a marina, information building, and 
Harbormasters' building in the Village of Northeast Harbor; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is mutually advantageous for the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR to provide 
and the TOWN to site and allow ticket sales at a location to be designated and in a building to be 
provided by the Town. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the parties to this Agreement hereby agree as follows: 
 

1.  LOCATION and USES.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is hereby leased a portion of 
the building depicted as Exhibit A.  The leased portion is the cross-hatched area labeled 
“Ticket Sales Area” from which area the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is permitted to sell 
tickets for boat tours, excursions and similar cruising purposes departing from the Northeast 
Harbor public dock area, together with a non-exclusive right to use (together with the Mount 
Desert Chamber of Commerce) the area labeled “Shared Use Area” (the “Property”).  The 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall not conduct any other business venture or other 
activities which are not directly related to the uses expressly provided for herein.  Parking for 
the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR and its customers shall be in the general public parking 
areas of the Town owned parking lot, and use in connection with this Lease shall otherwise 
conform to all Town rules and regulations. 
 
The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is leased, on a non-exclusive basis, the area in front of the 
Ticket Sales Area, for purposes of passengers purchasing tickets for the above purposes, 
provided the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR agrees to not obstruct foot traffic, pathways or 
sidewalks and to cooperate with the Town’s reasonable requests in connection with the 
general use of the marina area. 
 
The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is hereby given a non-exclusive license to use the 
kitchenette and restroom facilities, as depicted on Exhibit A, provided use by the 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall be by staff, members and volunteers of the 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR only, not the general public.  Public restrooms are available 
elsewhere.  Use of the licensed areas shall at all times conform to the applicable TOWN 
rules, and may be terminated, modified or restricted by the TOWN in the event of violation 
of such rules. 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 2 of 6 

2. TERM.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1 each year and run through 
and terminate June 30 each year.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall surrender the 
Property at the end of the lease term in broom clean condition, normal wear and tear 
excepted. 

 
3. RENT.  At the time of execution, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall pay Eight Hundred 

Fifty Dollars ($850.00) to the TOWN as rent for the term of this Lease and in consideration 
for the benefits conveyed herein. 
 

4. DUTIES OF THE COMMERCIAL OPERATOR.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
pay any and all taxes assessed against the personal property of the COMMERCIAL 
OPERATOR, together with costs and expenses resulting from this Lease and/or its 
occupation of the Property, except for the cost of providing electricity and grounds 
maintenance which costs shall be the responsibility of the TOWN.  The COMMERCIAL 
OPERATOR specifically agrees to maintain and clean the Property and the immediate area 
around the Property, including picking up trash and debris and disposing of same in 
receptacles provided and designated by the TOWN.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
provide routine maintenance to the Property, including but not limited to routine vacuuming 
and cleaning, and shall ensure all bills and costs which are the responsibility of the 
COMMERCIAL OPERATOR are timely paid.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
ensure no liens or other claims are asserted against the Property for work done by or on 
behalf of the COOPEATIVE. 

 
No storage of any brochures, pamphlets, or any other promotional information shall be 
allowed by the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR outside the Property, except that one or more 
signs, advertising the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR’s use of the Property, as described in 
Section 1, shall be permitted, which sign and the placement thereof shall be subject to the 
prior review and approval of the TOWN.  The business of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR 
shall be conducted exclusively within the Property.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
not permit any use of the Property which is in violation of applicable TOWN, State, Federal 
or other governmental rules, laws or ordinances, and shall not permit heaters or other 
flammable devices except with the prior written consent of the TOWN and then only in 
compliance with this Lease and all applicable manufacturer instructions.  

 
At the Property, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR agrees to provide general information 
(such as directions and locations/sites of interest) to the public, as well as maintain brochures 
and other printed material provided by the TOWN and related thereto. 
 
In conducting its business, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall furnish services on a 
professional, reasonable and non-discriminatory basis.  In the event, for any reason, the 
TOWN has justifiable reason to believe the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR is acting in a 
discriminatory or otherwise less than professional manner, the TOWN shall provide written 
notice to the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR and reserves the right to take and/or mandate 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 3 of 6 

reasonable corrective action at the cost and expense of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, 
which action includes requiring changes to personnel at the Property and/or termination of 
this Lease.   

 
5. NO JOINT VENTURE.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, its members, officers, 

employees, agents, and volunteers shall act in an independent capacity during the term of this 
Agreement and shall not hold themselves out as officers, employees, agents, or volunteers of 
the TOWN. 

 
6. INDEMNIFICATION and INSURANCE.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, by and 

through its members, shall, at its own expense, defend, indemnify and save harmless the 
TOWN from all demands, claims, causes of action or judgments, and from all liens, expense 
and losses that may be incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising from or out of 
the performance of this Agreement, except to the extent such loss or claim results from the 
intentional acts or negligence of the TOWN, its officers, employees, or agents.     
 
All property of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, and of all persons claiming through or 
under the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR, shall be maintained at the sole risk and hazard of 
the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR.   

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the TOWN’s obligations hereunder are 
limited to the extent provided pursuant to Maine law, including limits on statutory liability 
under the provisions of the Maine Tort Claims Act.  Among other protections, Title 14 
MRSA sec. 8104-B of the Tort Claims Act provides a governmental entity (such as the 
TOWN) is not liable for any claims that arise from the leasing of property.  Without waiving 
or otherwise limiting the protections and immunities provided at law, the TOWN shall be 
responsible for repairs and replacement of the PROPERTY, except as otherwise provided 
herein and/or to the extent necessary as a result of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR’s 
negligence or intentional acts.  Damage resulting from the negligence or intentional acts of 
the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall be repaired and replaced at the sole cost and expense 
of the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR. In the event any work or repairs to the Property which 
is the responsibility of the TOWN are necessary, the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall 
provide at least 10-days written notice and opportunity for the TOWN to perform such work. 

 
The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR agrees to maintain a minimum of $1,000,000 general 
commercial liability insurance throughout the entire term of this Agreement with the TOWN 
as a named additional insured and provide the TOWN with an annual Certificate of Insurance 
at the time this Agreement is signed, and thereafter, from time to time, as may be requested 
by the Town.  The policy shall provide the Town with at least 10-days written notice prior to 
cancellation. 

 
7. NO ASSIGNMENT.  The COMMERCIAL OPERATOR may not by operation of law or 

otherwise assign, encumber, mortgage, or sublease this Agreement without the prior approval 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 4 of 6 

and consent of the TOWN, in its sole and absolute discretion, and any such assignment in 
violation of this provision shall be void and of no effect. 

 
8. This Agreement may be cancelled by the TOWN upon 30 days advance written notice to the 

COMMERCIAL OPERATOR; if the Board of Selectmen determines that required insurance 
has not been maintained or that the COMMERCIAL OPERATOR has breached any other 
condition herein. 
 

9. GENERAL.  As used herein, the term COMMERCIAL OPERATOR shall refer to the 
members thereof. 
 
All notices required by or useful under the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing and be 
deemed delivered if dispatched by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, or delivered personally, to the following addresses, or to such other addresses as 
the parties may designate in writing: 

 
 COMMERCIAL OPERATOR: 
 Name:     ___Beal & Bunker ________________________ 
 
      ________________________________________ 
 
 Mailing Address:   ___PO Box 33  ___________________________ 
 
      ___Cranberry Isles, ME  04625_______________ 
 
 Phone/Email    ____244-3575_____________________________ 
 
 
 TOWN:    Town of Mount Desert 
      Attn: Town Clerk 
      21 Sea St/P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor ME  04662 
 
 
  



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 5 of 6 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed on their behalf, as of the date first written above. 
 
     TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
 
_______________________  By:  ______________________________________ 
Witness 
     Printed Name: ___Durlin E. Lunt, Jr.____________________ 
 
     Its:  ____Town Manager_____________________ 
 
 
     COMMERCIAL OPERATOR 
 
_______________________  By:  ______________________________________ 
Witness 
     Printed Name: ______________________________________ 
 
     Its:  ______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Ticket Sales Agreement 2022 

 
Page 6 of 6 

 



m:\2023 cc meetings\may 16\,2023\may 16, 2023 csm\may 16, 2023csm minutes docx 

 

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting 

www.co.hancock.me.us 

 Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request 

 
 

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by 

Commissioner Paradis at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday May 16, 2023.  Commissioner Clark, 

Commissioner Wombacher, County Administrator Michael Crooker were also present, as well as 

several Department Heads.  The meeting was held using a hybrid format and Department Heads 

and members of the public were able to attend in person or via Zoom. 

 

Adjustments to agenda:  

MOTION: Move to accept the Agenda as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: Move to approve the May 2, 2023 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting.  

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

ARP: 

MOTION: Move to approve contributing $200,000 from the County’s ARPA funds 

towards the Town of Orland’s fiber network project provided they receive the necessary 

funding from their town, from Consolidated Communications and from the MCA grant. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to deny the Town of Brooklin’s request for financial support for their 

Hale Hill’s road project. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Maintenance: 

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Wolf von Pankow of Dedham as a part-

time Janitor, effective May 13, 2023 at Step 5A $16.18.  (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

MOTON: Move to enlist the services of Lewis and Malm for architectural services for the 

Sheriff’s Step Project provided the fees do not exceed $30,000. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, 

motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the update and repair of the northside property line fence. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

UT: 

MOTION: Move to approve the annual ATV Grant Program for Hancock County for the 

Airline Riders and Acadia Area ATVer’s. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

http://www.co.hancock.me.us/


m:\2023 cc meetings\may 16\,2023\may 16, 2023 csm\may 16, 2023csm minutes docx 

 

Jail: 

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Brittany Villar of Great Pond as a full-time 

Corrections Officer, effective May 13, 2023 at Step 9A with full benefits.  

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the move of Matthew Saucier from full-time to part-time with 

no benefits, effective May 13, 2023 at Level 9H.  (Clark/Wombacher 2-1, Clark voted no, 

motion passed) 

 

RCC: 

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Caleb Whitney as a full-time Dispatcher, 

effective 5/16/2023 at Step 9A $20.57. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)  

 

Deeds: 

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Samantha Boddy of Eastbrook for a full-

time temporary position with no benefits, to be paid out of G-3021-60.  (Clark/Wombacher 

3-0, motion passed) 

 

IT: 

MOTION: Move to approve enlisting the services of Mission Broadband to provide 

research for the Dark Fiber project at a cost of $5,000 to be taken from ARPA funds and 

for the Chair to sign. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the GIS Management agreement with Motorola for a five-year 

agreement in the amount of up to $155,979.80 to be paid from ARPA funds. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Treasurer: 

MOTION: Move to approve moving funds from the Maintenance, County Buildings, G-

account to the Maintenance Middle Roof Account for payment to GR Roofing for updates 

to the Middle Roof above the Sheriff’s Department. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the transfer of funds from the CRSA 1 G-account, for an 

upgrade to the HVAC Controls System in the Airport Terminal Building.  

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Commissioners: 

MOTION: Move to go into Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§405 6(D) for union 

contract negotiations.  (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)  

 

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Patrice Crossman 

Clerk 



  
 

  

Join Our Mailing List!  
 

 

  
 

Partnership Update 
 

 

June 2, 2023 
 
Dear Members, 
 
We hope you are enjoying the warm weather of the season! We would like to 
provide you with an update on the due diligence process for Innovative 
Resource Recovery (Innovative). 
 
On Wednesday night, we received the legal documents pertaining to our 
potential partnership and have initiated the review process. Prior to finalizing 
the agreement, we are committed to organizing another Town Hall meeting for 
our members. This meeting will ensure a comprehensive understanding of the 
partnership and its implications for members, Municipal Waste Solutions 
(MWS), and will also address any questions that may arise. To allow our team 
sufficient time to complete the review and to facilitate the Town Hall meeting, 
we are considering granting Innovative an extension of our exclusivity 
partnership. 
 
We will have a Special Board Meeting sometime late next week, which will 
mostly be held in executive session to review documents. That date will be 
firmed up first of the week and announced. We also anticipate announcing the 
date for the Town Hall meeting sometime next week, and we want to assure 
you that the MRC is striving to conclude this deal within the next few weeks. 
 
Thank you for your continued support. If you have any questions at all, please 
contact Michael Carroll at 207-664-1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org or 
a MRC Board Member.  

 

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001xoxgR94iOl390B7ifka0xRRqUm6F0JMaqJvWcRgRUl71bYHUVAPlRtAGFv1qc44QG47y5aaMEG9-ck6hlw9zHZyZLAgv5F_HB_5OOp7GbFcASRkdkDGVpJkvlVOVRRorfa4PrLuEJY6j9RRWwagQBjyRUyJM_doMcArV-BeLd44mdZFgDil2aF1ICZ3E8TYnh5mPztDeuYGp0hUtFx1prdTckV9S-kF0AEnUoU3qlrlOmz8uoVwEqmGYKlNmaD3cKMWXRHPkQ3lB-g-IzIPGDeaTcSshXrbfyPkoa6QsOtlinw7pjB3JB-H-BeowrAK_cenPsG9Zq1ZuHxN1NvhHAMoSXB_95TE-A-NZW7Lpyt38hlAvAE3OF0JvzHtye_5RvcUnKaZE-0WBe1-qajIP6WqYgbV9DntWkTIyzoBdKcHWHe1-oKPX3Q%3D%3D%26c%3DY9kXBdwe4rWPTUqz4KoacROp0woC7bIaFAG9wji3WfUlfbGLFFcPnw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQHO7OUgdjz7fBG4BAq52u26KZDSpR-lqLT5ffCu5HJuYWrEeQSCYAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7716c81c810443fbf96608db65cb8f13%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638215697175647196%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ONy3rM3JTxpaveG9dklr51fZIOXPLxmJZ%2FD2GVltfFE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001xoxgR94iOl390B7ifka0xRRqUm6F0JMaqJvWcRgRUl71bYHUVAPlRsmJ423z_6fgsIUC-LLXHV57eq0ucUI7E4EvLMfORNxuajBETiXI4gk9l16u0L1NmVIHDfXQ0v6el2Xfxdiby3iYO4_YH11i6FuHr7FrHXq5pwrPqbsdLjUySFTdXTupshj8ZvQnwdZF8CLa61amMAJfCjrUmzBRxvP_lTMdxiP71tFDW4GrFxMRpI1Z4aXh3Uf5bdfhB6cK-FjT4cEBYgg6lEZO-7gGLPhO_5EzK4PwJEEQqSB6bHsdIQPhwTqz-wVFZ9rhPNFFSsADbpnFvGfOAUW9BRutDSLO8VyXS2lriGLGcdD8ZQyIhUPo8pvDs_APW1iub6MB4K-8GvJOYgJx6umWfcNn2Rl9iBpsJHGP-2V2pAHyWjd79-hLFxqGcJ09NLtgY2VNO1m15cmING8_ioTBWJ-O2DGJhJCrr2uneQISGRE0m8JVj7DG_xDBuVSVY4DFufP5BdSQFcsOGPLGVDesbeLQCbrKuiLBjtLOfpcBd-ItRrrvBf6_eN54O2lrb5cAhmx0ztxXEbv9SC5-DNvvhRIyd56kHKEo7ID0ay1X96SwaDMnK_EXpx07ff453-PWNXdOOYd1R3I4HaKpAneJ5gkEQrJ6gVsCwfCqeaLLT9YJ3BJvVcd22z4W3_QElwxrXyBy05p61ZBnjjfb6Zc49JQ2DGZb1l0gRag9%26c%3DY9kXBdwe4rWPTUqz4KoacROp0woC7bIaFAG9wji3WfUlfbGLFFcPnw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQHO7OUgdjz7fBG4BAq52u26KZDSpR-lqLT5ffCu5HJuYWrEeQSCYAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7716c81c810443fbf96608db65cb8f13%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638215697175647196%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DGwDHKT0NsIVuoYMInwh0X9qYrvRwUtBh8%2FQG9%2BxDwU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001xoxgR94iOl390B7ifka0xRRqUm6F0JMaqJvWcRgRUl71bYHUVAPlRm0B0OWn72qB16ZnsoVLRVCTBmHjkwlUe9kSUjWes8_AEjACqr4A1KL23ruBcMbc_GGMOHSghjwl0Iy1WUnd0zK8VFfYkjxUZw%3D%3D%26c%3DY9kXBdwe4rWPTUqz4KoacROp0woC7bIaFAG9wji3WfUlfbGLFFcPnw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQHO7OUgdjz7fBG4BAq52u26KZDSpR-lqLT5ffCu5HJuYWrEeQSCYAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7716c81c810443fbf96608db65cb8f13%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638215697175647196%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eA92k%2FIAzC4%2FbkjVIN6DgbXIhSyR1mImpF1uqQbqYRQ%3D&reserved=0


E-mail MRC  
 

 

  
 

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.  
 

 
  

 

 

Address: 
20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 

Orono, ME 04473 
Phone: 207-664-1700 

 

Visit our website  
 

     

  
 

 

mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001xoxgR94iOl390B7ifka0xRRqUm6F0JMaqJvWcRgRUl71bYHUVAPlRm0B0OWn72qB16ZnsoVLRVCTBmHjkwlUe9kSUjWes8_AEjACqr4A1KL23ruBcMbc_GGMOHSghjwl0Iy1WUnd0zK8VFfYkjxUZw%3D%3D%26c%3DY9kXBdwe4rWPTUqz4KoacROp0woC7bIaFAG9wji3WfUlfbGLFFcPnw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQHO7OUgdjz7fBG4BAq52u26KZDSpR-lqLT5ffCu5HJuYWrEeQSCYAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7716c81c810443fbf96608db65cb8f13%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638215697175647196%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eA92k%2FIAzC4%2FbkjVIN6DgbXIhSyR1mImpF1uqQbqYRQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001xoxgR94iOl390B7ifka0xRRqUm6F0JMaqJvWcRgRUl71bYHUVAPlRm0B0OWn72qB16ZnsoVLRVCTBmHjkwlUe9kSUjWes8_AEjACqr4A1KL23ruBcMbc_GGMOHSghjwl0Iy1WUnd0zK8VFfYkjxUZw%3D%3D%26c%3DY9kXBdwe4rWPTUqz4KoacROp0woC7bIaFAG9wji3WfUlfbGLFFcPnw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQHO7OUgdjz7fBG4BAq52u26KZDSpR-lqLT5ffCu5HJuYWrEeQSCYAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7716c81c810443fbf96608db65cb8f13%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638215697175647196%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eA92k%2FIAzC4%2FbkjVIN6DgbXIhSyR1mImpF1uqQbqYRQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001xoxgR94iOl390B7ifka0xRRqUm6F0JMaqJvWcRgRUl71bYHUVAPlRm0B0OWn72qB16ZnsoVLRVCTBmHjkwlUe9kSUjWes8_AEjACqr4A1KL23ruBcMbc_GGMOHSghjwl0Iy1WUnd0zK8VFfYkjxUZw%3D%3D%26c%3DY9kXBdwe4rWPTUqz4KoacROp0woC7bIaFAG9wji3WfUlfbGLFFcPnw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQHO7OUgdjz7fBG4BAq52u26KZDSpR-lqLT5ffCu5HJuYWrEeQSCYAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7716c81c810443fbf96608db65cb8f13%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638215697175647196%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eA92k%2FIAzC4%2FbkjVIN6DgbXIhSyR1mImpF1uqQbqYRQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001xoxgR94iOl390B7ifka0xRRqUm6F0JMaqJvWcRgRUl71bYHUVAPlRpUt3uVkleazNBB47HozoRFZMC2fW7-0UzKdweRMbsxjrmTIuPkFGlx03YBBKae_1VwvDZo56LCGHuD2voZGhKAXwh0aTh_7i-pGemdhzt81%26c%3DY9kXBdwe4rWPTUqz4KoacROp0woC7bIaFAG9wji3WfUlfbGLFFcPnw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQHO7OUgdjz7fBG4BAq52u26KZDSpR-lqLT5ffCu5HJuYWrEeQSCYAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7716c81c810443fbf96608db65cb8f13%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638215697175647196%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cTRLR%2Fk4ATANzP4ZfpNspV1dhTjDSt1hSdX4vCjcbUY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001xoxgR94iOl390B7ifka0xRRqUm6F0JMaqJvWcRgRUl71bYHUVAPlRjxfrb_AKYFW-OYKfBWJ65F_WZQuMvCLEXq8o7f3XvnUW0Ccs425Z4FP6zTVAk5E-7_LDhXEGtmDG2P7zY_PXKzyTFVRdHfXVg%3D%3D%26c%3DY9kXBdwe4rWPTUqz4KoacROp0woC7bIaFAG9wji3WfUlfbGLFFcPnw%3D%3D%26ch%3DQHO7OUgdjz7fBG4BAq52u26KZDSpR-lqLT5ffCu5HJuYWrEeQSCYAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C7716c81c810443fbf96608db65cb8f13%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638215697175647196%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JDq7Y9d0oTRjsEK0QPqn2zjUZEyBnin6H2DLunjc3nM%3D&reserved=0


  

Join Our Mailing List! 

 

 

  

Public Notice:  
Special Board of Directors Meeting 

Friday, June 9, 2023 
 

  

 

June 7, 2023 
 
Dear Members, 
 
It has been an eventful few days in our region, with several noteworthy developments 
taking place. As we approach the anticipated closure of the agreement between the 
MRC and Innovative Resource Recovery (Innovative) later this month, an important 
milestone is upon us: our exclusivity period is set to expire tomorrow. In light of this, we 
have made the decision to extend the exclusivity period on an interim basis so the 
Board of Directors can convene for a Special Meeting on Friday, June 9. 
 
The purpose of this Special Board of Directors meeting is to consider an additional 
extension of our exclusivity partnership. We want the additional time because we 
understand the significance of allowing sufficient time for all necessary meetings and 
speaking with our members before closing. We will keep you informed of any 
developments following the meeting as it will mostly be held in executive session. 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

MUNICIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE, INC. (MRC) 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

 
  **Virtual Meeting** 

  
Special Board Meeting 

Friday, June 9 11AM-1PM 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm4e4-Tmhts18vcXsda4cdk4qYldLlKeZ8OlPnAeASymWwMm4eXgM03tNEXKtNdnQ7YRJZQUKnxDc6bBLY2I2LzAGVKLdw3loMJMJkPOSWxF_93M177464cS8eKZ8Dxo66MFcdG4oOfRNQSu_W17uy4vBnJ5woBf58FIDQIOKrRLe_oistIGD2zEKEwwT1p-4leVKL1CAVXM7sdOLNxiE_9Xs9CgMm7c-GqFU1G7EsGnI_tYpZBWmaKVwe6KHGpOgb59wDu2tZqvVSXbCU1sHHgPKC9voK7k6BBgXrVzZmc78QsTdKMoqyt6BVVTmZyQTbpw9yV-4xxEsqRN9R3qJvGL6T4LnHM9PT7D9gCTBw5uJiHxlv-1mkOyrQczXYrBZ2w==&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm6VT7PCS2RoHXI4jISJ-dUBrt2so2OzbjTEm84sQr-pCiObbCqU2RN3WUnd_QhV93xIYx4u8R7MGgJLBWIO_NDRe0WocP2VSDg==&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==


  
Agenda 
1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Executive Session per 1 M.R.S. § 405(6)(E) to consult with M.R.C.'s Legal Counsel 
Regarding Contractual Rights and Duties 
4. Action(s) as a result of executive session, if needed 
5. Adjournment   
 
Participation for the Public 
The majority of the Special Meeting will be spent in executive session. The meeting will 
be accessible to the public via live stream on Facebook, except for the executive session 
portion of the meeting. The meeting recording will also be uploaded to YouTube. 
  
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC Executive 
Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org or a MRC 
Board Member.  

 

  

 

E-mail MRC 

 

 

  

Municipal Review Committee, Inc. 
 

  
 

Address: 
20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 

Orono, ME 04473 
Phone: 207-664-1700 

 

Visit our website 

 

     

  
  

 

Municipal Review Committee | 20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300, Orono, ME 04473 

Unsubscribe 29parsonscounty@gmail.com 

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by municipal.review.committee1@gmail.com powered by 
 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm53PDn4IfNTD0plaT8npyn_6ie0FSMfO4HKMap58GttXlKvx23Moj6O0nvbFAkoVBa3cWrplaSExraOUA5ct-HsfFiA76yLvsmfqRxiVpvGZQkQpV2EUg348bJ3bJCkNEpjZneZH--xIsVcT9qU4fmHT2wIUx5w-BQDYekz_pdHPfAp8d4pYX8_01JUdhm4fg6ZuCqS4KRmUHlahYZfcxyJ6L7mHIb9hKKdVdpmpsn2cyA613y2dd0YIIEazavvKVdMk2vIVocSXq7e4GajxNRajj_r6jW2-601HkMR4D5JXI6YFsvGLpBy8dnMbSjfqKJdvYe7mYKBYutSMJGGFL1uPgk4-5msprZuderj-1V5zIH_Sf-Wc45XDE8QxX7a28dqijYqqDeZOFkNRnbY3QZ1HNM-93w4CSmp_dROujKcsaX0S-AJ2994Q1z_84jD2Fjjwdv-Pu1bPhvh1wrfvDy_IaqR7dzVZtpiW1wrT45yEaWdQHPaV1PYPNMaTMKgsYGhB5oQdN7mReF6RftYZWfPVIy5jKPstfc0N4vMGcRQYuzvKAvwWJ8BKWdqRTs5beDp8H79SDXgJZ9RSRvYowb6bSeKw0i6DU4ocouz-iu1X3CBYR1c5mlICCcNAsxkJwR3txrnWXw9yYAW1tbFXrsgzjp166h2aj1EhV_Xyl8KsltlF7e3WP3b6dUiGaL6Tir0gV7WVXKp3qXvGkM3PnIKT8vkkUlXZdL22_NIaH_HJg2g_QFWOqtX4mzeAGKrEEGZjngpul_jXh1HsNZT8u9PlUS1nEKurqUo3H2itlkelw40c1_1CJvLDBGW8Tmk2cTNSVJVT6ClzwmDIG0lxcS1imigErC47_cFVjXNkHkWn5_RPsU0zlxCmqkDE-S4sJfktWYAFiRwDKghX6nen4qtCVt1L1Uuqkd0B3mtJ58jA0N01a6KHiHcYq6x_rqh0Kda6WDwXZxoSUVjYQg3-tdyOg6BpaIZzvvFTDnNhS2C548mFfOqxiEgCP1yNIxHjblZ_0nKs6BDrjrQvESKdC52xCWdHMLsrOUfj7ybX5hg2TIFCy17d-6FmgaHtjhxyQlmHKiW6sRv8GXysuBa4IIkDTPWRe8UGJA==&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm53PDn4IfNTD8u5X7ocDg0WE60R5fCnA4wCN8EhXz3cNNNFADcCDIQ5iZ5EozYjdg5P3n1T8cWp54QM3tmw7dvVzhZtr4YGFpOA-9mGVJHBCV3uV7RH9anMm7pOkmrvkQoaQ_CvuoUQ8mePPP0eK502V2YYDz5kXNGXvDY6BaFG1NQZX2sdezQvUhrqasw5pDr-6IM5xsAP-MpnfZKoKlMXT2LPHrWIg5WxE2-Bv0OntS_Bd9O83iqgonP0MNQh_iXswBO-sL3Aym8LHbVGEBkyfgAuoIlQE6zkmnAmWTTCM04CuGrUujz-W62Mt7MN8GkRyneWD2_ZUq2Te_kondCPZ8HCaSaGEUJyHgq0chdld22vuum62DOw3ZD2Py9jYa_4JoPQ9rch8tGtbWCdl9R9vOza6Lyt8sl8RKC9K0iyf_WfqtJ0lHcW-C4lCigO5HLk91ucNmJywq0Fpx0vKyhwTu3Zf29XgnsHCaiBZNIKAoiurh3_A-ucbmmpty08LP2PUgXQyiCOIs9NvmoIIqqBEVsQaYTiXg9ngVzExzSQ6tLfOr3nA7sEuCphHF-tui4ZH5B5QDdlZfhU6JXt_3A7_dmixAc-IZIherZh9hp9KQZPyRXBvkQmObE-s7MVNI3aOiF7AtpS_DWtHK5ylRrS4Zz5xpHCL3SIJ-OEiTDi7i5v_sYXZJSIJJLdUJVcBHqG_VrrP5Ww4dY2oTFhSS1Z9p_7VeD9qU0XSSysVbpjg3zH8aPm4fpAw1d1q3rTecxHa9X85h71YAKmkP9GmCpDvT6wTBu6vms95qrNUZ_3TIE7d82RI-GsuQiCoWCyWaysRf1O2TOpbef0o0M5KkraZPjtbdn67OhwDyhZyadgflngSQs3yilndH8PEa-1XfdgJwrcPfauaoAACHQKL0yzDgFCE1CBc3xp-gXehWErEjW7hAR2C1Eis3JG9-iY-yzOq7BBV_BAxP9hP5NoaA163-nmMff5kkIFvbvUyD4lznQvXiRvCFst0U2Wr0jA64T5xQeNdRD-kjTacKIRacdZbD4fXUqGhO9NEmiF7S7rf_qkvHOoV-Zk53hJQVncYJ1WlFGSRQvtAwC8mKKU06iIQLjTautbx3r6Q3PQUr2-6uGO3f55mJDYcgOaAbYkSfw==&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm53PDn4IfNTD_-tdc1Xoqv4BaP0axr1kLSB-jd45hwUwY8oZ0ge7OOQL18kxuRJ-dTcROiinIfBHx4uvoi7poZZToZ2d8CeZJjr5FgjgZWH_FHd-LsBvaq_YoCVN4jY2Svi_3vfp1PS4xY4h_mUXk8MTbOZo7nLMKWJx50XfVOtaGB3LTyNgV2Ls-hAHMoOm5sMCul9rdzizHFjo7sQtv19xRbfjVzsYl4G5XVy-0i9bqdow-KIn4mjWmkPMkMgTtZMDsCY3JAnRl_gT-IP8vZ54TVXCg76YMABFzN0mg40_zE97sdksJL_lXzkbg0XhWCd81prmP2SE7nJqV_1mYBkCWK1hTo8y7SAQBExwtzjWXyhT1X9qX1a9OxuH64ynnd_o414fYRURRsxBXR8OPeElYpZggQ9SJe5QVEJlEkOGhy3ks2BuqAL1x_DCAZlE4inTMZ4hH_tIn7viuVyLsZupzxbHcifVJEpqQtXo8dBVx1ObgpfLEedCB1dOYepFh07KdJUxn79G_BkUgrAw8Yd21f6q5YHPlR1ONt-TkE46KJw075_MQd4wsLDuDg9kgINRyHpBp6N223Fzn6yPkh7UrgUIPNKL5YT3AjHZFlxpGi_BmJTbTokjkpQCpciPpXYEw2OusZfXbRHHVz-Z4ctFfIEn3lLJ7TSNRvSgDYAR0uULI2JkycXcbHuomS7SKN_T8uVJzisi0EfzJVZ2rkWfTa9v8fBUmdRLsz-EejMEv6H_2LXijaWw7I7I1Td9WBZWoVst_A8j-vwHJ0PvZafSHOD0IG6HgP_Wjw88hdAjqbL1GKiCiVykPv3S_zT6K3YCXHtl-SONQ-P5cvGUMxiUIwz5VW7AGzsGLKDJTdM-2kdas-351k2JnFtFaBdHI65wlv4qwMhvEQaC4RLzmsuY0suDOl0aWq2B7HNoJYHs9Ye-KC52iz2V-dXKqJVfiRLqlmwyFejjp5aqTrmGa0hPBoVAae6QcbxWcP-54Pqa5dKPKg_92-BEfUCoQ-uR6v6M_lqxoQ2c-4TWIfvkeT7styZ2afEyIId81d4SvmHNNy2CtvjozYWZeFPwM_KuESmoRq3RmuwH&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm53PDn4IfNTD_-tdc1Xoqv4BaP0axr1kLSB-jd45hwUwY8oZ0ge7OOQL18kxuRJ-dTcROiinIfBHx4uvoi7poZZToZ2d8CeZJjr5FgjgZWH_FHd-LsBvaq_YoCVN4jY2Svi_3vfp1PS4xY4h_mUXk8MTbOZo7nLMKWJx50XfVOtaGB3LTyNgV2Ls-hAHMoOm5sMCul9rdzizHFjo7sQtv19xRbfjVzsYl4G5XVy-0i9bqdow-KIn4mjWmkPMkMgTtZMDsCY3JAnRl_gT-IP8vZ54TVXCg76YMABFzN0mg40_zE97sdksJL_lXzkbg0XhWCd81prmP2SE7nJqV_1mYBkCWK1hTo8y7SAQBExwtzjWXyhT1X9qX1a9OxuH64ynnd_o414fYRURRsxBXR8OPeElYpZggQ9SJe5QVEJlEkOGhy3ks2BuqAL1x_DCAZlE4inTMZ4hH_tIn7viuVyLsZupzxbHcifVJEpqQtXo8dBVx1ObgpfLEedCB1dOYepFh07KdJUxn79G_BkUgrAw8Yd21f6q5YHPlR1ONt-TkE46KJw075_MQd4wsLDuDg9kgINRyHpBp6N223Fzn6yPkh7UrgUIPNKL5YT3AjHZFlxpGi_BmJTbTokjkpQCpciPpXYEw2OusZfXbRHHVz-Z4ctFfIEn3lLJ7TSNRvSgDYAR0uULI2JkycXcbHuomS7SKN_T8uVJzisi0EfzJVZ2rkWfTa9v8fBUmdRLsz-EejMEv6H_2LXijaWw7I7I1Td9WBZWoVst_A8j-vwHJ0PvZafSHOD0IG6HgP_Wjw88hdAjqbL1GKiCiVykPv3S_zT6K3YCXHtl-SONQ-P5cvGUMxiUIwz5VW7AGzsGLKDJTdM-2kdas-351k2JnFtFaBdHI65wlv4qwMhvEQaC4RLzmsuY0suDOl0aWq2B7HNoJYHs9Ye-KC52iz2V-dXKqJVfiRLqlmwyFejjp5aqTrmGa0hPBoVAae6QcbxWcP-54Pqa5dKPKg_92-BEfUCoQ-uR6v6M_lqxoQ2c-4TWIfvkeT7styZ2afEyIId81d4SvmHNNy2CtvjozYWZeFPwM_KuESmoRq3RmuwH&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm6VT7PCS2RoHXI4jISJ-dUBrt2so2OzbjTEm84sQr-pCiObbCqU2RN3WUnd_QhV93xIYx4u8R7MGgJLBWIO_NDRe0WocP2VSDg==&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm6VT7PCS2RoHXI4jISJ-dUBrt2so2OzbjTEm84sQr-pCiObbCqU2RN3WUnd_QhV93xIYx4u8R7MGgJLBWIO_NDRe0WocP2VSDg==&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm6VT7PCS2RoHXI4jISJ-dUBrt2so2OzbjTEm84sQr-pCiObbCqU2RN3WUnd_QhV93xIYx4u8R7MGgJLBWIO_NDRe0WocP2VSDg==&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001cNU-aRDRUXhuSBS0XS4N4A%3D&ch=a527170c-d4a6-11ed-aa2d-fa163ee12f58&ca=7f83a704-6ddd-4e64-9701-114cbe0272f2
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001cNU-aRDRUXhuSBS0XS4N4A%3D&ch=a527170c-d4a6-11ed-aa2d-fa163ee12f58&ca=7f83a704-6ddd-4e64-9701-114cbe0272f2
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm84BXZ74ubWHlhWKipmb8bVF5xapJX04mGzbgjRLpu2FhhZ9n1coVgMr2deiY3xh2TTabVIKvnd1CU87Lt7grLOjiz1dwhjSe4NF8TsJ6jeJ5royJD9VDbWjBs4swVccchXK7aH_-jH__jO1dJDbP3k=&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
mailto:municipal.review.committee1@gmail.com
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm4K6wcLAEhOhROYVxDbihpFvmXhU1OqnXe64-MH4yrlEUFW6j6xhVYhC38tuz4m45zrE4RhBjj2tCVDBDGtM4Xv27zoUT5BHzmLRt95vHMbo&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014jpkZUx-H4T3vKYzk_8C9JrNu_Qs49A0eFL4b4ZL_N2ATr5gGPHTm8NXoLiV6aB9dW0_UqSVivfZJf7zgu8i9cFqxsdGlQ-sKwopy0BP7ezNr-S7dh6NqdeJkRKel7Aw_mnrP0VTuXWkq_iNnwgFzQ==&c=9qNBS0KePONLn1Fu8C7F_Jo_Ko7NUz0Dk_yy8O5cjCqpMX2UCVaHZw==&ch=34HJ7qBidnC5HxOdJLOx3yR38Y_UJ2cqatZqdOA08XaAujKYOc3RLQ==


  
 

  

Join Our Mailing List!  
 

 

  
 

Public Notice: Town Hall Meeting 

Wednesday, June 21 
 

 
  

 

 

June 15, 2023 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

MUNICIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE, INC. (MRC) 

TOWN HALL MEETING 

**In Person and Virtual Meeting** 

 

Town Hall Meeting  

Orono Town Office 

59 Main Street, Orono 

Wednesday, June 21 at 11AM 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFZK2wsBwdRkApEgS4ddRpEM1PxKwtmpMFn9ixVGDS_bPELdftLH9o1VY3vWbb4n9UOEXoxBL-XoLqH5PDH1c3kV_9huFmmRS5dgGHgA2Fxpa6gpOwdPaos7XzMSK_bukla3NOYCx8Fs9SpW_6bZcyjOtRbGExrE3Ia4AsBpsh5ZjbKZlE1-TYQ_12gzp9bO2P6J-7WFuEglmKo203ETUbRNe27TY5ml833Ni0wP1bllkf0R6z3Xv6vUGQho9PWC2WUJ8CVCNGY0rYDNXEkz4FDfOTB4oSDw6B5AlHq-X7zCm-quTw57SStzNjiCDkMGaaDgJbtEeRhOaJQ88z8KBvVoXr5Z5PyyXgu5cXQG9RUgDjD5m-b3_cd274_PhzNEnMA%3D%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439344956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YWXAekkcwRdAjXrYRVfya8M82jAcLUnORbKRb%2BLNm%2BE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFZc1esKhcteYtT_vWp2ZSE-5d1EKxpFnvebh2cEmkAOvyj2XbW9oVnfXDdFjOA45KdAXJhkiIGFTVbdnGdEhi8T5MJqZ90pv1Q%3D%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439344956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2Bvr7Z9gTKDnVZlO5oETEJ%2BFN3w9QC6462SzQskJh8gU%3D&reserved=0


-Open to all interested stakeholders- 

  

The MRC is hosting a virtual Town Hall meeting to review with members Municipal 
Waste Solutions (MWS), the agreements with our potential partner, and what it all 
means for reopening the facility and members' solid waste and recycling processing. 

 

Members from Innovative Resource Recovery (Innovative) will also be in attendance to 
answer questions. MRC will send out to members and post on the website a matrix for 
high-level item changes within the new agreements with Innovative in the next couple 
of days. These changes are not fundamental matters but just the results of removing 
information that is no longer applicable and adding new terms and structure of the 
MWS and Innovative partnership. 

 

Participation for the Public 

The Town Hall meeting will be held in person at the Orono Town Office. You can also 
attend virtually by registering here. After registering, you will receive a confirmation 
email containing information about joining the webinar. There will be a public 
comment period during the meeting to allow for questions through the Q&A feature 
or by promoting attendees as panelists.  

  

The meeting will be accessible to the public via live stream on Facebook. The meeting 
recording will also be uploaded to YouTube. 

  

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC Executive 
Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org or a MRC 
Board Member.  

 

 
  

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFepItMhqJi7RApmqlnGE9H3xmSaKBkK175ocyuficqFvCci15YMd6mWDJtJ_ihWO47xoHrz3SXRLKViihNr_6NOHu9jnosasV6swv-9Jrzq9PKcaINfTuTQqW40UVmGxvNXl9taZ00tDV7Q13A4ZQZc%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439344956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vi0Ozjiz%2FfHNljH2JmUQuSvX5pJhUr6wheTGSR6%2F5sA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFedhwVehdL8IsfBajT3bmNDDAQ-A7PWquKBWlm8CW8x2nY5zBGBzCUKEnEC5qJ1mWL-nd3wjwXubuiDFqwqqFJ7G-P8Qr2HdmzK3eqc5MHQPKabxrS8guHeMJbNGq2GJ6dUt7Vn0VoBBnbWzwNdJBENRouBaJ-cd7kodwCBkcJUAFg2TDL4DdRDF5UF-4K3XZlvRbbT9J-lkE3BlxVktrrT4GRxM8FjTP-4jQNU6_9JRkiaP8RK4lHrJ4CjUsnktvyvrWM4mmZKu964G0lsW4kkPRVsD9PCxq-QXYjG-p-ALGXd7wJc1FEAlgDAvpzvGsEo4Rv8u891LViQ9uDhm_J_bBXKCnlLX_dCsBCMjQWYpLBismkah42M9lL754Rl5cs0HlLO6BQsvlzWIxWFLQbE-6y6d3LNp1hNRlGWtQzhrqVXXUKbuBscl-QAncM2x8DDJ3i76PGsajsNE-OM2nHp-NKZ6n20aZxYb3pO2uKyB20rCo9Nm4CioGQZXUp_NasLLo2P4u5DWTSXTAIvoxvaia7guqtdkZg-TxmambO4JiRVkEjaVXxxeEPdDsGSzn247fiesVCh-RxBtpx_tSmW-E9MELHp1J81z01Fn_jkiAfLMZoT1GuvRvZEVgF0v4br9qDbYESUTnCf1bfoOTw3fuca2RZ1TXWLn-7rk7PcGAm4eO71aHqOlSCFxMbNkGjwccBVzgotcs1lyHU4rIBvWbT3NPkA1i8T3reIF-6WQQMzr7_a8c1wDtpUTmSSngz1hJEGaUJCsIm_RRZP00MHanS1n_iLrmVtJysLZ-7wsnUJ1opaDa8WJL1yyoOBHrnuJCYh0c-SJu5-7ZYCLg8LkxJweLiu5n4XNfdZT_pxvs3wBDTkV0lNu9TJnApbELBrcFTq_CSip-ZfsY-jE62QeGcmD0nMJEDxEEws7HU7qbCsoCmYAbYK8LhKhsO9X9p82GxzrIxub3owR-Jf8yeglEOWBJqe7rGWZMSyY_RhRwcc0uVKHx0sEZPXwqZFh8rdI_yknP1E7mxJ5nl1LMzhFs-5Xps1QiZFYoMsyDvXYa9GPry6Vm-j2YdkBAMQ7mfDaSgyo3S3uoDcBzEl5QXE%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439344956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tUdU2C8uJDfMCz3z083QUi3ObEVNUCisOaFWeVmx9I8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFedhwVehdL8IwMkNof77DT6w1V5LwtAal6joVk-6csnTYeFSLrxVrcjVEEZ70e9L2zrd4NWTlJj2f9ocF9ZTcJ3LVhHL9K7fMorb8AAvV40JtbxZ3RMKTXv6ki3zzpYTyOC2g6k3QhwhiOczDh3J3hQCdCCf7Bivdl7gb0UVMPGinIeRUtT2nrN_ezUysxSq0M40Wj8mBA0Q_b3nBNWw7WwXpkyBTnTvMkfeVUpZ6hKDjxOH2fOJ3c1di6S6c7gP9WeIF1FisQBq_F0jWzUXfbRDSahAU-PYzSmkLsdkzZRmbFQeUr-OhrdcooK5bMcpbAQWVb8sJnXdTrZkSA25M07RUwJhEYKnlkwgkkoy3bkGAieFqOMeHebps-S5_3Lwt_jvVf4Xcq1jSeMcQA85vi5iy22P0eUFsCB15MFrmFtrqL95xwb1WUxZ9RXNIIp2lq4fHSMYuxeERJTEibf5RPupmiI6w4C9y8xc7xE0VIPFyr1mnN29qN7_oSqgYORjeOBEErICL2B2_tShA9TOEb3HekdgKYvOJY95HjWzCAndsW-GszcR4MKe2hLdVVFTuf2pus6LI3-OtvexlUAgU5OSZCbt266IUejRp8dT9WPl38uK0RZt7YJdnOSXsRB2OonE8_56MqUvEYmeLD2M0rc0w-UKFhjS7cksrrCsdmz_F5px8Js9v1d-mRzlsk2VwQ5w8qXRQK7P3fgKAtHG3duDOLSkpuKs7Tb9_tgTrTyoG_SVD0J4ub5fiHo5gkBppYcljhwdHmpwRDl0BSTxGk2fzXZxIhn2K3nmLcGFlS-p-_z7SX4DBArXpifi_6Vml9NZToX5r3XTxhtEl-22aLkwJyuEOnEXVeU0kmw3LxjslB_1_9sN13OeNzkX41RketFzhho4_sx6wGVX9no95leWkl5O9hyKb5eqlTNR_o48WgLdgP-eapPR3EoqRm8gc2OpXQWUPasFfNJvbUBYfKVpvfn1VKjgVNVJ8J4awoXwIMXwcEu_dR6Rk8e29-m1auDmJy83OgrtUKR25R6TqzHT3fO5AhwMCi-A9VIdQ-JQ6MI6GflSOGr4HD9A_SCm7NSmhe4qsC_qZHKawx5o9Q-ac5THLUQHyIH5UvXv47eaiTi9_EgC7_0Hf8xNJrvtsw%3D%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439344956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f6Pq90E%2F24OhdiSy%2BHgW957Y7wDzPgbSbuk6kcqPAtY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFedhwVehdL8IwBWlcAQ7l_wQmcFAIAoMxeNJQpPfhNbG6G3ZlhSkyVOjxY7xBHkdFWjPGOxibbPqb7kY__1fcOcdeI9QDNYc5gloTTy7gPQ6FbHn_AATIIm8ejaVg1zbVARHRYWa5TDIPjfVHvtfysrgmjHUSG3ZmDs3HQiicKbx8u1rpPvX6-GnxkjxsRMlMhkToBMJXMbskSf4Za7Dkpiz45pZH5wW46gnYZ5CthF3u74iFHh8BONF3N1yec78PbEk4jxUWmvDpp8fmkkan_YWKN7l1SPL1_b2VcNxqPSNPYTE5YtgNUSTq_JnVPV0qqJJsvTcqZt0frjiQz1rGwpHUIOhxzZ_rdEPDSLZssIM-jGo8NiKenUuExP2b3QzZDFpoD-v4sxVzi79nSCqQNhuYx5Ukw83l7uOYej_c-XBy9G3e5L1YqDV8WnPzYwPQXejx6V-fSkTLt3NUl9XRZBA17W8N3S8IlvSwenXFzpR3iC7SofMHldkt3ESLUg730QoPMMFUBYwabSc29eB00tXQTcDPfiVlZz_zyaHABhXWsTQZXN8IF5D50defQOCtvYrw_8OCapNhrX26hJXg1ABm4jTedtdnYmVkX3vnmb86ZZt56uZIZKxDElOR17oiMbEqtkpNABqF9ES80TV0kL6lJ_hB-VBgQGTZU-zuWYoXAfXfvbTN-YXym0BE9LBKWav9ejVEIYJ-x6jDhvpQtIdtBIqszMOgjnUh0oREyFkqA9yGBh5ltab15f2oeuxF-SQMBRfal_yUuvHqFtvzERWJPTjFsAahGMzMq6OA53WooJr5Jm59e09azFRdfIMlqr9_l7u5T2LDlufB07_Ou-wTzS0H43zjWKHRGkfF_V2OTCJDNKiENE9dC0CYJ1ISVOZ3Oe5T9P-dkYd9Do3SlRa3LKg_tpHr5jqJbH53jHFx1i1NioRdnCLpVWUxLba7s93FCJg2kewIEuVX79_zhyLZRwX4wBha5hp0NVjtNPmCYMWUEOwtOi4RqTHJRoTqP3zKbx1_CFqnWVXCFJ9bhl0uJzmbPaFuNQ1dp0Maa7yduIoMsB5ybjFpE7qp-BWY-4noMrTHuaCsbyv0MHKYu0%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439344956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pgi9oxNV3EnuCXvUYZlpSTrnyu1cTS1tx6TaMLZnScc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFedhwVehdL8IwBWlcAQ7l_wQmcFAIAoMxeNJQpPfhNbG6G3ZlhSkyVOjxY7xBHkdFWjPGOxibbPqb7kY__1fcOcdeI9QDNYc5gloTTy7gPQ6FbHn_AATIIm8ejaVg1zbVARHRYWa5TDIPjfVHvtfysrgmjHUSG3ZmDs3HQiicKbx8u1rpPvX6-GnxkjxsRMlMhkToBMJXMbskSf4Za7Dkpiz45pZH5wW46gnYZ5CthF3u74iFHh8BONF3N1yec78PbEk4jxUWmvDpp8fmkkan_YWKN7l1SPL1_b2VcNxqPSNPYTE5YtgNUSTq_JnVPV0qqJJsvTcqZt0frjiQz1rGwpHUIOhxzZ_rdEPDSLZssIM-jGo8NiKenUuExP2b3QzZDFpoD-v4sxVzi79nSCqQNhuYx5Ukw83l7uOYej_c-XBy9G3e5L1YqDV8WnPzYwPQXejx6V-fSkTLt3NUl9XRZBA17W8N3S8IlvSwenXFzpR3iC7SofMHldkt3ESLUg730QoPMMFUBYwabSc29eB00tXQTcDPfiVlZz_zyaHABhXWsTQZXN8IF5D50defQOCtvYrw_8OCapNhrX26hJXg1ABm4jTedtdnYmVkX3vnmb86ZZt56uZIZKxDElOR17oiMbEqtkpNABqF9ES80TV0kL6lJ_hB-VBgQGTZU-zuWYoXAfXfvbTN-YXym0BE9LBKWav9ejVEIYJ-x6jDhvpQtIdtBIqszMOgjnUh0oREyFkqA9yGBh5ltab15f2oeuxF-SQMBRfal_yUuvHqFtvzERWJPTjFsAahGMzMq6OA53WooJr5Jm59e09azFRdfIMlqr9_l7u5T2LDlufB07_Ou-wTzS0H43zjWKHRGkfF_V2OTCJDNKiENE9dC0CYJ1ISVOZ3Oe5T9P-dkYd9Do3SlRa3LKg_tpHr5jqJbH53jHFx1i1NioRdnCLpVWUxLba7s93FCJg2kewIEuVX79_zhyLZRwX4wBha5hp0NVjtNPmCYMWUEOwtOi4RqTHJRoTqP3zKbx1_CFqnWVXCFJ9bhl0uJzmbPaFuNQ1dp0Maa7yduIoMsB5ybjFpE7qp-BWY-4noMrTHuaCsbyv0MHKYu0%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439344956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pgi9oxNV3EnuCXvUYZlpSTrnyu1cTS1tx6TaMLZnScc%3D&reserved=0


 

E-mail MRC  
 

 

  
 

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.  
 

 
  

 

 

Address: 
20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 

Orono, ME 04473 
Phone: 207-664-1700 

 

Visit our website  
 

     

  
 

 

 

mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFZc1esKhcteYtT_vWp2ZSE-5d1EKxpFnvebh2cEmkAOvyj2XbW9oVnfXDdFjOA45KdAXJhkiIGFTVbdnGdEhi8T5MJqZ90pv1Q%3D%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439501172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a1Zco7ExZ87zj2FbRFmB%2ByU8tGYuN2QWv0%2FKs5wWHj0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFZc1esKhcteYtT_vWp2ZSE-5d1EKxpFnvebh2cEmkAOvyj2XbW9oVnfXDdFjOA45KdAXJhkiIGFTVbdnGdEhi8T5MJqZ90pv1Q%3D%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439501172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a1Zco7ExZ87zj2FbRFmB%2ByU8tGYuN2QWv0%2FKs5wWHj0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFZc1esKhcteYtT_vWp2ZSE-5d1EKxpFnvebh2cEmkAOvyj2XbW9oVnfXDdFjOA45KdAXJhkiIGFTVbdnGdEhi8T5MJqZ90pv1Q%3D%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439501172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a1Zco7ExZ87zj2FbRFmB%2ByU8tGYuN2QWv0%2FKs5wWHj0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFfDX17kHEBO0h3VPJ_zK2nb7UaOHUb7aBEavQIbJCaGd-0zXFQsiVqXgZ0HJlseq9DwRa_WbXO76dW-PvBuBOtSpFMppkg7_pIKAieOErXJK%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439501172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iiX4oebf8wp8Nmycbk1V5l9tzIrgf2sBJqd70o49teU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001qPmm73Ox8i9SDfUK9GvK14g_PcDn0a4-QzVubiG6BebyPC_Dq7ShFfrxF6xKbBvUOpOcVS_SeRaCiw-kLzF2SDJp6G2LvZ-sxO7fZpvi-MjDAI6vrmSsbitcyVkiZoqwuMMI5InKzldkecWEPPZDnQ%3D%3D%26c%3DtQm0x3H4MHZfdMqOtMZ5AC48V9WYnfO4LZOrQaDeWkjiXthlcIFsQQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D9cwpiEMI-PI8EyumzovXmPXO29JUayHjh2XhgJLzDOyOA7-_jyXzZQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C52a49c7281994b14abf808db6e5bb7bf%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638225112439501172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xql%2BUFu9MV%2FhSWLzwakYi%2BmUJxHHonhzSZCkT0Nc%2Bq0%3D&reserved=0


  

Join Our Mailing List! 

 

 

  

PERC Foreclosure 
 

June 5, 2023 

 

MRC was informed by PERC about the foreclosure situation on late Friday, which was 

publicized in Saturday's BDN. We immediately offered our assistance in any way 

possible to facilitate this transaction. We fully comprehend the significance of this 

situation for all stakeholders involved, including employees, local communities, and 

environmental advocates.  

  

The MRC is optimistic that they will also find a buyer. Rest assured that we are 

committed to seeing the partnership with Innovative Resource Recovery and by 

extension White Oak through to restart the Hampden facility so recycling and solid 

waste processing in our region can resume.  

  

We recognize the importance of responsible waste management and the need to align 

any potential actions that impact Maine's solid waste hierarchy goals, ensuring 

environmental sustainability while supporting the needs of the community. This is why 

it is more important than ever to restart the Hampden facility to ensure environmental 

sustainability while meeting the recycling and solid waste processing needs of our 

region.  

 

If you have any questions at all, please contact Michael Carroll at 207-664-

1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org or a MRC Board Member.  
 

E-mail MRC 

 

 

  

Municipal Review Committee, Inc. 
 

  

 

Address: 

20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 
Visit our website 

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76X_qPu4O_CMXY0POocM7x9BxKjk5ABD3CKwO5WhMo--Jcg4lrfXtgCqTPxy7SE5ipJes3SU2CKDqgsoHvL201fu28Mt4Qr1rzAR3dOwl8MPXf4pYYdVb4lD3wE0VMPtRZ16CQcNx5ruEFOIlxf2mfLJC2RXDAlxU3izSr6hUlnUE-2OTdduIdH_1ng90arCSVwhrxFkonMYlfi8XBu0NMKMghyvAlIKT9bpUUHFBSHE7x0EbiDEctrTxspuAW1nHm6OpdIew9z9fy8tM5gqHYLDdYSjRMKgSathQZo9jYnX2B7NvyIrOgFn9A2EYyWJXgO4y6Vtm7Dm2lU1yuAUxKwxi_tGJoFDNrKgfJjDvNNy0xJacaUF6dZRpbk3ATVS-fg==&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76SBFRo8sWRE5zZUg7koh7awFnDbhgmznYHPs-2dOoXkagrpeuVmbN6JVRXDtrG5A95zlXJ3tNaySdu7LmM4wseRij6ilElIuqLRXCf2Ywra3TOgszjY_L1td6RAW6Mi0ilk9Sssu-OXLCnbxoTVlR4xNWzPPsmT_Cn0BYZE_aF_NSHTjNvkTQGyMypPKgJ7R5bAK1Ta46bhK1bnPecsKS2KyxBfDcg6s5FUgsq8q3Bh3vVfr-6yPhKzPw7gbWSwPfk52gJEj3mDbLWLYBIQv5yP2F_D8SCeAQkVnem4hQA7DSAxTuHKKj7MeAM6S_5uSNW7YSQzP76k7cy9TP0g0dmnJcwqY3q2MUBmo_UgsMWrOyVYJZhc34REOI3L7C0ytd5xGzYYUtHAtWsPg204GvLBqtJdjLKh3FrYfh3O0oVNi8GGhv32d3fZHW6m_xuYj0bWeeH3OEN_ff2XdZS_y8XKr_FdjcARAIRMtrztj70eJdE6XAw6Nj8_Cjpxqaem8IvDmhU8-CT29HtVjXVNEaxmaCUzk2csaQk8oMrjYQACkI3haBjbJNAYH4vWl7mr6yh-H4A7-KQuOmPVw9WM5BkksZMu9qaGPSfpSODCWF-inzy1zjZQx2OX_0qSeD5U0DYdOmrOq6sH-XGzi2rZ6TVSP1fmi-kG2OKbzhie3mhFW&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76fyuyxJbFXOtcEOLbSeSa1ZKUWs9hzR-XALsXPdEhW4SkwLCgGQ19X3XQOU_H1eKhAiQSB6enRC1HyXnM1CKy0FiaQ6p_d_W3g==&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76fyuyxJbFXOtcEOLbSeSa1ZKUWs9hzR-XALsXPdEhW4SkwLCgGQ19X3XQOU_H1eKhAiQSB6enRC1HyXnM1CKy0FiaQ6p_d_W3g==&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76fyuyxJbFXOtcEOLbSeSa1ZKUWs9hzR-XALsXPdEhW4SkwLCgGQ19X3XQOU_H1eKhAiQSB6enRC1HyXnM1CKy0FiaQ6p_d_W3g==&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76fyuyxJbFXOtcEOLbSeSa1ZKUWs9hzR-XALsXPdEhW4SkwLCgGQ19X3XQOU_H1eKhAiQSB6enRC1HyXnM1CKy0FiaQ6p_d_W3g==&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==


Orono, ME 04473 

Phone: 207-664-1700 
 

     

  
 
 

 

Municipal Review Committee | 20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300, Orono, ME 04473 

Unsubscribe 29parsonscounty@gmail.com  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by municipal.review.committee1@gmail.com powered by 
 

 
Try email marketing for free today! 

 

    
  

 

https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001cNU-aRDRUXhuSBS0XS4N4A%3D&ch=a527170c-d4a6-11ed-aa2d-fa163ee12f58&ca=58a0f289-b53c-4f6a-b2cc-0a0a5a0ca575
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001cNU-aRDRUXhuSBS0XS4N4A%3D&ch=a527170c-d4a6-11ed-aa2d-fa163ee12f58&ca=58a0f289-b53c-4f6a-b2cc-0a0a5a0ca575
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76Ygn0y0TaeZMMbyCi7rf8SveYXbcERabq34PG0RyjnCHZmuYejolwUWyQxDbCu6ZpzBLVGZbLxLOOjGy1Xl4i-94VO5BvV5aU9kwND-8H9CbjNo9HzQTog7I9JRWTzZz5hYjt1wiFTXSDqEYR2OaQpY=&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==
mailto:municipal.review.committee1@gmail.com
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76Ygn0y0TaeZMYtONc1v0U6-d9GzRJlpXBAb3Tu8SyTpsnPg5AQEQ3VScUVdhMLr_xmN5AjWX1OXxbWS1ySxAnTJ6qVaQuOok3LaMABHvakwOdqeElTKbej2ea_MU0tFz6-pEPAgwqaemWOVyEZHp05o=&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76WVIU21umUGt-u3kCHeCK5OlNdukYfJf7wLbfZPTqb_7nuMe7iDD2pKMr1HSIn504zoJiB0AYcEEZYvHt78soo-iMbASxkuG318CPMKr0_60&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76UaF02ixaESV8womRzH_mENC7kRnoBEfscelGqOIs_W04gp01b8NNUx6b1QQ-ioDuRvMmC6csiCHzrpMFWtoWwe9JeXRTaF-6g==&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vFhdTd1m-tR0dUTWfNxjA7JftW3vVLY7ccfqQKljs3zF0ZQL4VK76Ygn0y0TaeZMYtONc1v0U6-d9GzRJlpXBAb3Tu8SyTpsnPg5AQEQ3VScUVdhMLr_xmN5AjWX1OXxbWS1ySxAnTJ6qVaQuOok3LaMABHvakwOdqeElTKbej2ea_MU0tFz6-pEPAgwqaemWOVyEZHp05o=&c=zCh6F6fXAsHhlWHZNb3bQuHXuQnGuXqCB2OslgUrY_i-qJGVq9QM2A==&ch=RtfM-I-nnDgZcNEqkCVugPZw9lB5aVNR0Wps4RxbUzI1CbOMxMJaAw==




 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  





Harbor Committee Minutes 
For 

 5/9/2023 
              Meeting held in NEH and via Zoom, under Robert’s Rules of Order 
Attending: Savage, Lemoine, Black, Moore, Kimmerley, Jones, Bright, Motenko, Litchfield, Reis, 
Foster 
 

A. Meeting called to order at 1631 
B. Motion by Black to accept the 4/11/23 minutes as presented, seconded by Kimmerley. 

Motion carried. 
C. New Business 

1. The legal opinion agreed with the Harbormaster regarding the Hadlock mooring 
transfer, pursuant to 38 M.R.S. 3-3a. The Chair asked that the committee to discuss 
mooring transfers in the fall. 

2. The Seal Harbor working group gave updates on the Seal Harbor pier improvements. 
They will be meeting with the DEP and Army Core of Engineer’s on 5/15/23 at noon. 
The Harbor master is going to measure to see if adjustments can be made to the 
floats as presented and discussed during the 1/10/123 meeting. If there is room, 
they will be readjusted in the next two weeks. Motenko noted that the pier wall had 
been repaired ahead of schedule. 

D. Old Business 
1. The Marina landscape plan was discussed. The committee did not see any changes 

or  that any of the concerns the committee had were addressed. Motion by Bright to 
thank the Garden Club for their time and effort, but to reject the marina Landscape 
Plan as presented, seconded by Savage. Motion carried. 

2. The parking sub-committee will be presenting at the next meeting. 
3. The South Pier Ramp is to be installed soon and the North Pier construction is 

delayed until 10/1/23. 
        Motion by Moore to Adjourn, seconded by Savage. Motion carried at 1718 

 
 . 

 
 
 





 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





 

MEMO BOS Family Burying Ground 2023.docx 

Town of Mount Desert 
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone     207-276-5531 Fax     207-276-3232 
E-mail  townclerk@mtdesert.org  Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
 
 

MEMO 
 
DATE: June 8, 2023 
 
TO: Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk 
 
RE: Application Fee for Family or Private Burying Ground 
 

Many landowners elect to establish a burial ground on their property for the purpose of interring 
family members. Although a license to do so is not needed, such a family burial ground does 
have to be recorded. 

To best guarantee protection of the burial ground as well as ensuring compliance with any local 
ordinances, Maine Municipal Association recommends that the parcel be recorded with both the 
County and the Town.  

I request that the selectboard consider a $10.00 fee for the processing of recording a family or private 
burial ground in the Town office.  Processing these applications are similar to the processing of Business 
Licenses and Public Space Event applications, and BYOB Liquor applications, all of which we charge 
$10.00 for. 

mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/


 

J:\2023\Clerk Memos\MEMO BOS Notary Public Acts.docx 

Town of Mount Desert 
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone     207-276-5531 Fax     207-276-3232 
E-mail  townclerk@mtdesert.org  Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
 
 

MEMO 
 
DATE: June 8, 2023 
 
TO: Town Manager and Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk 
 
RE: Notary Public Work 
 
 
It is becoming increasingly difficult to include non-town business notary public duties as part of what we 
offer to walk-ins.  These requests often take away from the time we have to wait on customers with town 
business and our desk work.  Frequently these requests are lengthy and complicated. 
 
Additionally, due to the possibilities of fraudulent transactions and identity theft, we are concerned about 
placing the Town and ourselves under potential liability.  We are often unable to tell if the paperwork 
presented to us is complete.   
 
Over the last year, we processed more than 100 non-town business notary acts.  A cursory look at the 
Secretary of State’s listing of Notary Publics indicates that there are over 100 notaries on the island alone; 
it would not be difficult for people to locate a notary for their needs. 
 
Many towns no longer provide notary services to the general public and limit the actions to town business 
only (such as Business Licenses, Motor Vehicle processes, Vital Records, Voter Registration, 
CEO/Assessor requests, Tax Liens, Treasurer requests, Selectboard documents (GOBs, etc.), any Registry 
of Deed documents needing to be filed). 
 
I request that the selectboard support a policy of limiting the notary duties to official town business. 
 

mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/


 

Selectboard, 

 

The Town has one checking account recognized within the General Fund which pays the expenses for all 
governmental funds. When the general checking account pays an expense applicable to a fund other 
than the General Fund, an interfund receivable for that amount is established in the General Fund and a 
corresponding interfund liability is established in the fund for which the expense is applicable. This 
occurs frequently when expenses are applied to the Town’s reserve portfolio. The audited liability from 
the Reserve Fund to the General Fund as of June 30, 2022 was $500,142.43. At their May 9, 2023 
meeting, the Investment Committee recommended a transfer from the reserve portfolio to the general 
operating account in the amount of the audited interfund liability amount of $500,142.43 for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2023.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Jake Wright 

Finance Director 

 

 

Town of Mount Desert 
Jake Wright, Finance Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
financedirector@mtdesert.org 

 
 



20-year bond, no 
deposit requirement

20-year bond, with 
primary deposit 

requirement
Bar Harbor Bank & Trust 5.48%
First National Bank 5.67%
Machias Savings Bank 6.61% 5.46%

2023 General Obligation Bond Bids - $2,550,000
20 Year Term with repayment beginning 7/1/24



 

{EP - 04594103 - v1 } 

RESOLUTIONS OF THE TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, MAINE  
AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF ITS $2,550,000 

2023 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ANTICIPATION NOTE AND GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BOND 

 
WHEREAS, The Town of Mount Desert, Maine (the “Issuer”) is authorized to borrow 

money and issue its bond therefore; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Issuer has previously approved issuing its bond to finance a number of 
projects approved by the voters of the Town of Mount Desert at the 2023 Town Meeting, 
specifically, to finance sidewalk repairs, reconstruction of Town tennis and pickleball courts, a 
parking lot renovation project, a sewer pipe relocation along Route 3, drainage improvements 
along Beech Hill Road, and remediation of erosion on Seal Harbor beach, (collectively, the 
“Project”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Issuer desires to issue, for purposes of financing the Project, its 2023 

General Obligation Bond in the amount of $2,550,000 (the “Bond”) to pay for so much of the 
Project as is not financed with funds on hand, or, to pay Project costs incurred before the 
issuance of the Bond, its General Obligation Bond Anticipation Note in the amount of 
$2,550,000 (the “Note”);  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it voted and resolved by the Select Board of the Issuer as 
follows: 
 

RESOLVED: The issuance, sale and delivery of the Note and/or the Bond are hereby 
authorized for the purpose of providing funding for the Project.  The 
Note and/or the Bond shall be subject to call and prepayment in whole 
or in part at any time without penalty, and shall otherwise be in such 
form and contain such terms and conditions as the Select Board may 
approve, their signatures on such Note or Bond to evidence such 
approval. 

 
RESOLVED: The Finance Director of the Town is hereby authorized to arrange the 

sale of the Note or Bond to Bar Harbor Bank and Trust and to arrange 
for the preparation of such documents, certificates and other materials 
as he deems necessary to accomplish the purposes of these resolutions. 
  

 
RESOLVED: The members of the Select Board and officers of the Issuer, and each 

of them singly, are authorized and directed and empowered in its name 
and on its behalf, to do or cause to be done all such actions and things 
and to execute and deliver all certificates and other documents as may 
be necessary and proper in connection with the issuance of the Note 
and/or the Bond and the financing for the Project, including signing 
such certificates, returns and other materials as they deem convenient 



 

{EP - 04594103 - v1 } 
 2 

for that purpose, the issuance and delivery of the Note and/or the Bond 
and such other actions as may be necessary in carrying out the 
purposes of these Resolutions. 

 
 RESOLVED: The law firm of Eaton Peabody is hereby designated as Bond Counsel 

for the Issuer to advise the Issuer with respect to the issuance and sale 
of the Note and/or the Bond, and to prepare documents and render 
opinions as may be necessary or convenient for that purpose;  

 
 RESOLVED: The Note and the Bond are each hereby designated as “qualified tax 

exempt obligation” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code to the extent that such designation is available, 
in the opinion of Bond Counsel;  

 
 RESOLVED: If any officer or official of the Issuer who has signed or sealed the 

Note or the Bond shall cease to be such officer or official before the 
Note or the Bond has been authenticated or delivered by the Issuer, 
such Note or Bond nonetheless may be authenticated, issued and 
delivered with the same force and effect as though the person or 
persons who signed or sealed such Note or Bond had not ceased to be 
such officer or official; and any such Note or Bond may be signed and 
sealed on behalf of the Issuer by those persons who, at the actual date 
of the execution of such Note or Bond shall be the proper officers and 
officials of the Issuer, although at the nominal date of such Note or 
Bond such person or persons shall not be such officer or official; and 

 
RESOLVED: These Resolutions shall take effect immediately. 
 

 
 
 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.] 



 

{EP - 04594103 - v1 } 
 3 

           APPROVED: June 20, 2023, by the Select Board of the Issuer, at a meeting duly noticed, 
convened and conducted. 

 
 

 
A true copy, attest:  _____________________________  

     Claire Woolfolk, Clerk 
 

 
 (SEAL) 



 

{EP - 04612641 - v1 } 

$2,550,000                  June 27, 2023 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF MAINE 
 

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
 

2023 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND  
 

For value received, the Town of Mount Desert, Maine (the “Town”) promises to pay to 
Bar Harbor Bank and Trust (the “Bank”) or its registered assigns the principal sum of 
 

TWO MILLION FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 
 ($2,550,000) 
 
in annual principal amounts set forth below, together with interest calculated at the rate of  
5.48% per annum on the outstanding principal balance, calculated based on actual elapsed days 
over a 365-day year, both principal and interest being payable annually to Bar Harbor Bank and 
Trust, Bar Harbor, Maine. 
 
               Date                 Principal   
  
   July 1, 2024   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2025   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2026   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2027   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2028   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2029   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2030   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2031   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2032   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2033   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2034   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2035   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2036   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2037   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2038   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2039   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2040   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2041   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2042   $127,500.00 
   July 1, 2043    $127,500.00 
 
 
    TOTAL:             $2,550,000 

 
Both principal and interest will be paid in lawful money of the United States of America 

at the offices of the Bank. This security is subject to call for redemption, in whole, or in part, 



 

{EP - 04612641 - v1 } 

without premium, by delivery of payment to the holder or its nominee, whereupon this security 
shall be satisfied to the extent of any such Payment. 
 
 This Bond is a general obligation of the Town and is being issued to finance a number of 
projects approved by the voters of the Town of Mount Desert at the 2023 Town Meeting, 
specifically, to finance sidewalk repairs, reconstruction of Town tennis and pickleball courts, a 
parking lot renovation project, a sewer pipe relocation along Route 3, drainage improvements 
along Beech Hill Road, and remediation of erosion on Seal Harbor beach (collectively, the 
“Project”) under the Constitution and Laws of the State of Maine, authority of Title 30-A, 
Section 5772 of Maine Revised Statutes, as amended, and pursuant to action taken at a town 
meeting by the voters of the Town on May 2, 2023, and action taken by the Select Board of the 
Town at a meeting duly called and legally held on June 20, 2023. 
 

It is hereby certified that every requirement of law relating to the issue hereof has been 
duly complied with, and that this Bond is a valid general obligation of the Town.  All acts, 
formalities and conditions essential to the validity of this Bond have been performed and 
complied with and this Bond is within every debt and other limit and regulatory authorization 
prescribed by law or by votes of the Town or its municipal officers. 
 

This Bond has been and is hereby designated a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” of the 
Town in accordance with Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

 
This Bond incorporates by reference the terms and conditions of a certain Commitment 

Letter between the Town and the Bank dated as of May 31, 2023. 
 
 This Bond is transferable only upon presentation to the Treasurer of the Town with a 
written assignment fully acknowledged or proved.  No transfer hereof shall be effective unless 
made on the books of the Town kept by the Treasurer as transfer agent and noted thereon by the 
Treasurer with a record of payments as provided hereon.  The Town shall have the right to 
prepay, without penalty or premium, all or any portion of the principal amount of this Bond at 
any time prior to the maturity hereof.              

 
It is hereby certified that all acts, formalities and conditions essential to the validity 

hereof have been performed and complied with, and for the assignment, collection and payment 
of taxes to pay the same, when due, the full faith and credit of the Town are hereby irrevocably 
pledged. 

 
 
 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.] 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

{EP - 04612641 - v1 } 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town has caused this Bond to be signed in its name and 
behalf by its Treasurer and countersigned by a majority at least of the members of its Select 
Board, with the corporate seal of the Town impressed hereon and attested by the Town Clerk, 
all as of this 27th day of June, 2023. 

 
 

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
  

     By:         
      Town Treasurer      

    Countersigned By: 
       
Chairman, Select Board  

 
       
Select Board member 

(SEAL) 
       
Select Board member  

 
       
Select Board member  

 
       
Select Board member  

 
Seal attested by: 
   
 
       
Town Clerk      



 

{EP - 04612641 - v1 } 

    
 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER 
 

This Bond is registered in the name of the transferee noted hereon on the books of the 
Town kept by the Town Treasurer as transfer agent. 
 
 
Name of   Date of  Date to  Aggregate Balance of  
Registered Owner Registration Which  Principal Principal Signature of   
or Transferee  of Transfer Interest Paid Paid  Due  Town Treasurer 
 
Bar Harbor          6/27/2023 None  None  All      ___________________  
Bank and Trust 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



E
P

U
T

Y
T

O
W

N
C

L
E

R
K

T
he

To
w

n
of

So
ut

hw
es

ti
s

se
ek

in
g

a
fu

ilt
im

e
de

pu
ty

To
w

n
C

le
rk

to
pr

ep
ar

e
an

d
m

ai
nt

ai
n

of
fi

ci
al

do
cu

m
en

ts
,

as
si

st
w

ith
el

ec
tio

ns
,i

ss
ue

lic
en

se
s

an
d

pe
rm

its
,

re
co

rd
do

cu
m

en
ts

,
pr

ep
ar

e
re

po
rt

s,
co

lle
ct

,
an

d
re

co
rd

‘ib
w

n
fu

nd
s,

an
d

m
ai

nt
ai

n
th

e
To

w
n

w
eb

si
te

as
w

el
l

as
ot

he
r

sk
ill

ed
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e,
fi

na
nc

ia
la

nd
cl

er
ic

al
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
T

he
id

ea
lc

an
di

da
te

ri
l1

ha
ve

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

sk
ifi

w
ith

co
m

pu
te

rs
an

d
ot

he
r

te
ch

no
lo

gy
;d

em
on

st
ra

te
d

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

ca
pa

ci
tie

s;
st

ro
ng

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

an
d

in
te

rp
er

so
na

ls
ki

lls
;p

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
w

ith
w

or
d

pr
oc

es
si

ng
an

d
ot

he
r

co
m

pu
te

r
pr

og
ra

m
s;

ex
ce

lle
nt

re
co

rd
ke

ep
in

g
ab

ili
ty

;
a

co
m

m
un

ity
se

rv
ic

e
ph

ilo
so

ph
y

an
d

a
te

am
pl

ay
er

at
tit

ud
e.

D
es

ir
ab

le
m

in
im

um
qu

al
if

ic
at

io
ns

in
cl

ud
e

gr
ad

ua
tio

n
fr

om
hi

gh
sc

ho
ol

,
tw

o
ye

ar
s

of
w

or
k

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
in

an
of

fic
e

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t,

an
d

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
an

d
ac

co
un

tin
g

fo
r

ca
sh

;
or

an
y

eq
ui

va
le

nt
co

m
bi

na
tio

n
of

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
an

d
tr

ai
ni

ng
.

T
he

sa
la

ry
ra

ng
e

is
$1

9.
00

to
$2

1.
00

pe
r

ho
ur

de
pe

nd
in

g
on

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
an

d
tr

ai
ni

ng
.

E
xc

el
le

nt
be

ne
fi

tp
ac

ka
ge

in
cl

ud
ed

.
Su

bm
it

a
co

ve
r

le
tt

er
an

d
re

su
m

e
to

M
ar

il
yn

J
L

ow
el

l,
So

ut
hw

es
t H

ar
bo

r
To

w
n

M
an

ag
er

by
em

ai
la

t
m

an
ag

er
@

so
ut

hw
es

th
ar

bo
r.

or
g.

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

w
ill

be
ac

ce
pt

ed
un

til
th

e
po

si
tio

n
is

fil
le

d.

,
T

he
To

w
n

of
So

ut
hw

es
tH

ar
bo

r
is

an
E

qu
al

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

E
m

pl
oy

er
.

rh
e

M
ai

ne
D

ep
ar

tm
en

to
fE

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

M
E

D
E

P)
,P

et
ro

le
um

M
an

ag
em

en
tD

iv
is

io
n

is
he

re
by

ro
vi

di
ng

pu
bl

ic
no

tic
e

of
th

e
in

te
nt

of
M

E
D

E
P

to
en

te
r

nt
o

a
M

em
or

an
du

m
of

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

(M
O

A
)

w
ith

th
e

T
he

la
ck

so
n

L
ab

or
at

or
y

to
es

ta
bl

is
h

an
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
pr

oc
ed

ur
e

0
th

e
im

m
ed

ia
te

re
po

rt
in

g
of

ce
rt

ai
n

oi
l

di
sc

ha
rg

es
of

te
n

10
)

ga
llo

ns
or

le
ss

at
th

ei
rB

ar
H

ar
bo

r
fa

ci
lit

y.
U

nd
er

th
e

em
or

an
du

m
of

A
gr

ee
m

en
t,

T
he

Ja
ck

so
n

L
ab

or
at

or
y

vi
ii

cl
ea

n-
up

an
y

sp
ill

s
an

d
m

ai
nt

ai
n

a
lo

g
of

th
es

e
sp

ill
s

it
th

e
fa

ci
lit

y
th

at
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

M
E

D
E

P
pe

rs
on

ne
l

up
on

eq
ue

st
. T

he
Ja

ck
so

n
L

ab
or

at
or

y
w

ill
al

so
be

re
qu

ir
ed

to
en

d
a

co
py

of
th

is
lo

g
to

M
E

D
E

P
fo

r
re

vi
ew

on
an

an
-

su
al

ba
si

s.
T

hi
s

ag
re

em
en

tw
ou

ld
ex

pi
re

th
re

e
(3

)
ye

ar
s

io
m

th
e

si
gn

at
ur

e
da

te
.

[‘h
e

pu
rp

os
e

of
th

is
pu

bl
ic

no
tic

e
is

to
in

iti
at

e
a

th
ir

ty
30

)
ca

le
nd

ar
da

y
co

m
m

en
tp

er
io

d
be

gi
nn

in
g

on
th

e
da

te
)f

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n.

D
ur

in
g

th
is

pe
ri

od
,t

he
pu

bl
ic

is
in

vi
te

d
0

co
m

m
en

ti
n

w
ri

tin
g

on
th

e
pr

op
os

al
.T

he
pu

bl
ic

m
ay

‘je
w

a
co

py
of

th
e

pr
op

os
ed

M
em

or
an

du
m

of
A

gr
ee

m
en

t
Lt

M
E

D
E

P’
s

A
ug

us
ta

of
fi

ce
or

at
th

e
cl

er
k’

s
of

fi
ce

in
B

ar
-la

rb
or

,M
ai

ne
. A

co
py

of
th

e
pr

op
os

ed
M

em
or

an
du

m
of

gr
ee

m
en

tw
ill

be
m

ai
le

d
by

th
e

en
tit

y
se

ek
in

g
an

M
O

A
0

th
e

cl
er

k’
s

of
fi

ce
.I

f,
af

te
r

re
vi

ew
in

g
th

e
pr

oj
ec

tf
ile

s,

U
w

r
t

21
m

er
ic

rn
. (

20
7)

66
7-

25
76

1
M

o
u
n
t

D
es

er
t

Is
la

n
d
er

,ç
2
0
7
)

28
8-

05
56

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

tu
e

ii
’e

ii
iu

ii
t

ju
w

n
J
ii

ii
.c

l
v

w
i
i
u

a
y

-
i
i
n

.
i
a
y

,
‘
i

p
.m

.
o

r
ca

ll
(2

0
7
)

2
4
4
-7

2
0
4

to
o
b
ta

in
an

ap
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
,

o
r

v
is

it
o
u
r

w
eb

si
te

at
w

w
w

.t
re

m
o
n
t.

m
ai

n
e.

g
o
v
.

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s
m

ay
b
e

su
b

m
it

te
d

in
p

er
so

n
,

v
ia

em
ai

l
to

cl
er

k
@

tr
em

o
n

t.
m

ai
n

e.
g

o
v

,
o
r

b
y

m
ai

l
to

P
0

B
o

x
15

9,
B

er
n
ar

d
,

M
E

0
4

6
1

2
.

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s
m

u
st

b
e

re
ce

iv
ed

b
y

4
p
.m

.
o
n

Ju
n
e

14
,

2
0
2
3
.

T
hu

rs
da

y,
Ju

ne
8,

20
23

T
ow

n
of

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
SE

R
T

T
ow

n
of

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
SE

R
T

N
O

T
IC

E
O

F
R

E
F

U
S

E
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

F
O

R
T

H
E

S
U

M
M

E
R

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

T
w

ic
e

w
ee

kl
y

re
fu

se
co

ll
ec

ti
on

be
gi

ns
M

on
da

y
Ju

ne
12

,2
02

3,
an

d
co

nt
in

ue
s

th
ro

ug
h

to
S

ep
te

m
be

r
9,

20
23

.

Ju
ne

te
en

th
:

M
on

da
y,

Ju
ne

19
,2

02
3-

N
O

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N
M

on
da

y
an

d
T

ue
sd

ay
w

ill
be

on
T

ue
sd

ay
.

N
o

ch
an

ge
to

th
e

re
st

of
th

e
w

ee
k.

T
he

T
ow

n
O

ff
ic

e
w

ill
al

so
be

cl
os

ed
in

ob
se

rv
an

ce
of

Ju
ne

te
en

th
.

R
E

M
IN

D
E

R
:

T
he

co
m

pl
et

e
ho

li
da

y
re

fu
se

sc
he

du
le

,
ca

n
be

fo
un

d
in

th
e

“y
el

lo
w

”
se

ct
io

n
of

th
e

T
ow

n
of

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t A
nn

ua
l

R
ep

or
t,

an
d

al
so

on
th

e
T

ow
n

w
eb

si
te

,
w

w
w

.m
td

es
er

t.
or

g

W
el

co
m

e
ba

ck
to

ou
r

S
um

m
er

V
is

ito
rs

!
T

o
al

er
t

th
e

re
fu

se
co

ll
ec

to
rs

th
at

yo
u

ne
ed

yo
ur

re
fu

se
to

pi
ck

up
,

pl
ea

se
le

av
e

a
m

es
sa

ge
at

27
6-

57
33

.
O

f
co

ur
se

,
th

is
ap

pl
ie

s
to

ye
ar

-r
ou

nd
as

w
el

l
as

su
m

m
er

re
si

de
nt

s.

N
O

T
IC

E
O

F
P

U
B

L
IC

M
E

E
T

IN
G

T
O

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
A

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
O

B
L

IG
A

T
IO

N
B

O
N

D
IN

A
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L

A
M

O
U

N
T

N
O

T
T

O
E

X
C

E
E

D
$2

,5
50

,0
00

N
o
ti

ce
is

h
er

eb
y

g
iv

en
th

at
th

e
B

o
ar

d
o
f

S
el

ec
tm

en
o
f

th
e

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
es

er
t,

M
ai

n
e

w
il

l
m

ee
t

at
th

e
M

ee
ti

n
g

R
o
o
m

o
f

th
e

T
ow

n
H

al
l

at
21

S
ea

S
tr

ee
t

in
N

o
rt

h
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

at
6

:3
0

p.
m

.
o
n

Ju
n

e
20

,
20

23
to

co
n
si

d
er

th
e

ad
o

p
ti

o
n

o
f

a
re

so
lu

ti
o
n

to
au

th
o

ri
ze

th
e

is
su

an
ce

,
d
el

iv
er

y
an

d
sa

le
o
f

a
G

en
er

al
O

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
B

o
n

d
an

d
/o

r
G

en
er

al
O

b
li

g
at

io
n

B
o

n
d

A
n
ti

ci
p
at

io
n

N
o

te
o
f

th
e

T
ow

n
in

th
e

am
o

u
n

t
o

f
$

2
,5

5
0

,0
0

0
to

a
b

an
k

o
r

b
an

k
s

ch
o

se
n

b
y

th
e

B
o
ar

d
o

f
S

el
ec

tm
en

,
to

fi
n
an

ce
p

ro
je

ct
s

ap
p

ro
v

ed
b

y
th

e
v
o
te

rs
at

th
e

20
23

T
ow

n
M

ee
ti

n
g

o
f

th
e

T
ow

n,
in

cl
u
d
in

g
b
u
t

n
o

t
li

m
it

ed
to

si
d

ew
al

k
re

p
ai

rs
,

at
h

le
ti

c
co

u
rt

s
re

n
o

v
at

io
n

s,
p

ar
k

in
g

lo
t

re
n

o
v

at
io

n
s,

re
p
la

ce
m

en
t

o
f

a
p
o
rt

io
n

o
f

se
w

er
o
n

R
ou

te
3,

dr
ai

na
ge

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

on
B

ee
ch

H
ill

R
oa

d,
an

d
er

o
si

o
n

re
m

ed
ia

ti
o
n

o
n

S
ea

l
H

ar
b
o
r

b
ea

ch
.

T
h

e
p

u
b

li
c

is
in

v
it

ed
to

at
te

nd
.

W
ri

tt
en

co
m

m
en

ts
re

ce
iv

ed
be

fo
re

th
e

m
ee

ti
ng

w
ill

be
co

n
si

d
er

ed
.

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

o
fA

g
re

em
en

t

T
ow

n
of

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
N

O
T

IC
E

O
F

IN
T

E
N

T
T

O
FI

L
E

T
ra

ff
ic

M
o
v
em

en
t

P
er

m
it

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

B
O

A
R

D
M

E
E

T
IN

G
D

at
e:

Ju
ne

14
,2

02
3

T
im

e:
6:

00
PM

IN
-P

E
R

SO
N

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

T
ow

n
H

al
l M

ee
tin

g
R

oo
m

,
21

S
ea

S
tr

ee
t,

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

(M
A

S
K

S
O

P
T

IO
N

A
L

)
M

ee
tin

gs
w

ill
co

nt
in

ue
to

be
of

fe
re

d
vi

a
Z

oo
m

se
e

be
lo

w
fo

r
co

nn
ec

tio
n

de
ta

il
s.

II
I.

S
ub

di
vi

si
on

A
pp

ro
va

l A
pp

li
ca

ti
on

(s
):

P
ub

li
c

H
ea

ri
ng

—
6:

05
P

M
:

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

#0
02

-2
02

3
A

.
O

W
N

ER
(S

)
N

A
M

E
(S

):
M

o
u
n
t

D
es

er
t

36
5

A
G

E
N

T
:

G
re

g
Jo

hn
st

on
,

G
.F

.
Jo

hn
st

on
&

A
ss

o
ci

at
es

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
: 5

M
an

ch
es

te
r

R
oa

d,
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r

TA
X

M
A

P:
02

3
L

O
T

(S
):

02
5

Z
O

N
IN

G
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
:

V
il

la
ge

R
es

id
en

ti
al

O
ne

(V
R

1)
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

:
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n
as

de
fi

ne
d

is
th

e
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
or

p
la

ce
m

en
t

o
f

3
or

m
or

e
dw

el
li

ng
un

it
s

on
a

si
ng

le
tr

ac
t

or
pa

rc
el

o
fl

an
d

w
it

hi
n

a
5
-y

ea
r

pe
ri

od
.

T
he

pr
op

os
al

is
th

e
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
or

p
la

ce
m

en
t

o
f

6
dw

el
li

ng
un

it
s

on
a

si
ng

le
tr

ac
t

or
pa

rc
el

o
f

la
nd

w
it

hi
n

a
5
-y

ea
r

pe
ri

od
.

W
or

kf
or

ce

Pl
ea

se
ta

ke
no

tic
e

th
at

Th
e

Ja
ck

so
n

L
ab

or
at

or
y

(F
ac

ili
tie

s
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
),

60
0

M
ai

n
St

re
et

,
B

ar
H

ar
bo

r,
M

ai
ne

04
60

9
T

el
ep

ho
ne

(2
07

)
28

8-
65

85
is

in
te

nd
-

in
g

to
fil

e
a

Tr
af

fic
M

ov
em

en
tP

er
m

it
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
w

ith
th

e
M

ai
ne

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

of
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

ns
of

23
M

.R
.S

.A
.

§
70

4
-

A
on

or
ab

ou
tJ

un
e

2,
20

23
.

Th
e

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

is
fo

r
se

ve
ra

l
bu

ild
in

g
pr

oj
ec

ts
on

th
e

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

ca
m

pu
s,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

ad
di

tio
n

to
B

53
,

an
ad

di
tio

n
to

B
62

an
d

24
dw

el
lin

g
un

its
in

a
Ph

as
e

2
ho

us
in

g
pr

oj
ec

t.
Se

ve
ra

l
ot

he
r

bu
ild

in
gs

wi
ll

be
de

m
ol

is
he

d
af

te
r

th
es

e
pr

oj
ec

ts
ar

e
co

m
pl

et
ed

.
Th

e
bu

ild
in

g
pr

oj
ec

ts
,

in
co

m
bi

na
tio

n
w

ith
ot

he
r

re
ce

nt
ca

m
pu

s
pr

oj
ec

ts
,

ar
e

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
ge

ne
ra

te
11

8
ne

w
on

e-
w

ay
tr

ip
s

du
ri

ng
th

e
AM

pe
ak

ho
ur

an
d

12
5

du
ri

ng
th

e
PM

pe
ak

ho
ur

of
th

e
ca

m
pu

s.
Th

e
bu

ild
in

g
pr

oj
ec

ts
ar

e
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

be
gi

n
in

la
te

20
23

an
d

ar
e

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
be

co
m

pl
et

ed
by

la
te

sp
ri

ng
20

26
.

A
ny

in
te

re
st

ed
pa

rt
y

m
ay

re
qu

es
t

in
w

rit
in

g
to

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e

in
th

e
M

ai
ne

D
O

T
sc

op
in

g
m

ee
tin

g
fo

r
th

e
su

bj
ec

t
pr

oj
ec

t
no

la
te

r
th

an
20

da
ys

af
te

r
th

e



E
P

U
T

Y
T

O
W

N
C

L
E

R
K

T
he

To
w

n
of

So
ut

hw
es

ti
s

se
ek

in
g

a
fu

ilt
im

e
de

pu
ty

To
w

n
C

le
rk

to
pr

ep
ar

e
an

d
m

ai
nt

ai
n

)f
fi

C
ii

do
cu

m
en

ts
,

as
si

st
w

ith
el

ec
tio

ns
,

is
su

e
li

ce
ns

es
an

d
pe

rm
it

s,
re

co
rd

do
cu

m
en

ts
,

pr
ep

ar
e

re
po

rt
s,

co
lle

ct
,

an
d

re
co

rd
T

ow
n

ki
nd

s,
an

d
m

ai
nt

ai
n

th
e

To
w

n
w

eb
si

te
,

as
w

el
l

as
ot

he
r

sk
ill

ed
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e,
fi

na
nc

ia
la

nd
cl

er
ic

al
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
T

he
id

ea
lc

an
di

da
te

‘il
lh

av
e

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

sk
ill

w
ith

co
m

pu
te

rs
an

d
th

er
te

ch
no

lo
gy

;
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

ca
pa

ci
tie

s;
st

ro
ng

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

an
d

in
te

rp
er

so
na

ls
ki

lls
;

pr
of

ic
ie

nc
y

w
ith

w
or

d
pr

oc
es

si
ng

an
d

ot
he

r
co

m
pu

te
r

pr
og

ra
m

s;
xc

el
le

nt
re

co
rd

ke
ep

in
g

ab
ili

ty
;

a
co

m
m

un
it

y
er

vi
ce

ph
ilo

so
ph

y
an

d
a

te
am

pl
ay

er
at

ti
tu

de
.

D
es

ir
ab

le
m

in
im

um
qu

al
if

ic
at

io
ns

in
cl

ud
e

gr
ad

ua
ti

on
fr

om
hi

gh
sc

ho
ol

,t
w

o
ye

ar
s

of
w

or
k

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
in

an
of

fi
ce

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t,

an
d

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
an

d
ac

co
un

ti
ng

fo
r

ca
sh

;
or

an
y

eq
ui

va
le

nt
co

m
bi

na
ti

on
of

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
an

d
tr

ai
ni

ng
.

T
he

sa
la

ry
ra

ng
e

is
$1

9.
00

to
$2

1.
00

pe
r

ho
ur

de
pe

nd
in

g
on

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
an

d
tr

ai
ni

ng
.

ix
ce

lle
nt

be
ne

fi
tp

ac
ka

ge
in

cl
ud

ed
.

Su
bm

it
a

o
v
er

le
tt

er
an

d
re

su
m

e
to

M
ar

ily
n

J
Lo

w
el

l,
ou

th
w

es
tH

ar
bo

r
T

ow
n

M
an

ag
er

by
em

ai
l

at
na

na
ge

r@
so

ut
hw

es
th

ar
bo

r.
or

g.
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
w

ill
be

ac
ce

pt
ed

un
ti

lt
he

po
si

ti
on

is
fi

lle
d.

%
T

he
To

w
n

of
So

ut
hw

es
tH

ar
bo

r
is

an
E

qu
al

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

E
m

pl
oy

er

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

B
O

A
R

D
M

E
E

T
IN

G
D

at
e:

Ju
n

e
14

, 2
02

3
T

im
e:

6:
00

PM
iN

-P
E

R
S

O
N

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

T
ow

n
H

al
lM

ee
ti

ng
R

oo
m

,
21

S
ea

S
tr

ee
t,

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
b
o
r

(M
A

S
K

S
O

P
T

IO
N

A
L

)
M

ee
ti

ng
s

w
ill

co
nt

in
ue

to
be

of
fe

re
d

vi
a

Z
oo

m
se

e
be

lo
w

fo
r

co
nn

ec
ti

on
de

ta
ils

.

Il
l.

S
ub

di
vi

si
on

A
pp

ro
va

lA
pp

li
ca

ti
on

(s
):

P
ub

li
c

H
ea

ri
ng

—
6:

05
P

M
:

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

#0
02

-2
02

3
O

W
N

E
R

(S
)

N
A

M
E

(S
):

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t3
65

A
G

E
N

T
:

G
re

g
Jo

hn
st

on
,

G
.F

.J
oh

ns
to

n
&

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

5
M

an
ch

es
te

r
R

oa
d,

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
T

A
X

M
A

P
:

02
3

L
O

T
(S

):
02

5
Z

O
N

IN
G

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

:
V

ill
ag

e
R

es
id

en
tia

lO
ne

(V
R

I)
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

:
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n
as

de
fi

ne
d

is
th

e
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
or

pl
ac

em
en

to
f

3
or

m
or

e
dw

el
lin

g
un

its
on

a
si

ng
le

tr
ac

t o
r

pa
rc

el
of

la
nd

w
ith

in
a

5-
ye

ar
pe

rio
d.

T
he

pr
op

os
al

is
th

e
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
or

pl
ac

em
en

to
f

6
dw

el
lin

g
un

its
on

a
si

ng
le

tr
ac

to
r

pa
rc

el
of

la
nd

w
ith

in
a

5-
ye

ar
pe

ri
od

.W
or

kf
or

ce

P
le

as
e

ta
ke

no
tic

e
th

at
Th

e
Ja

ck
so

n
L

ab
or

at
or

y
(F

ac
ili

tie
s

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

),
60

0
M

ai
n

St
re

et
,

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r,

M
ai

ne
04

60
9

T
el

ep
ho

ne
(2

07
)

28
8-

65
85

is
in

te
nd

-
in

g
to

fil
e

a
Tr

af
fic

M
ov

em
en

t
Pe

rm
it

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

w
ith

th
e

M
ai

ne
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
of

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

of
23

M
.R

.S
.A

.
§

70
4

-
A

on
or

ab
ou

tJ
un

e
2,

20
23

.

Th
e

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

is
fo

r
se

ve
ra

l
bu

ild
in

g
pr

oj
ec

ts
on

th
e

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

ca
m

pu
s,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

ad
di

tio
n

to
B

53
,

an
ad

di
tio

n
to

B
62

an
d

24
dw

el
lin

g
un

its
in

a
Ph

as
e

2
ho

us
in

g
pr

oj
ec

t.
Se

ve
ra

l
ot

he
r

bu
ild

in
gs

wi
ll

be
de

m
ol

is
he

d
af

te
r

th
es

e
pr

oj
ec

ts
ar

e
co

m
pl

et
ed

.
Th

e
bu

ild
in

g
pr

oj
ec

ts
,

in
co

m
bi

na
tio

n
w

ith
ot

he
r

re
ce

nt
ca

m
pu

s
pr

oj
ec

ts
,

ar
e

ex
pe

ce
d

to
ge

ne
ra

te
11

8
ne

w
on

e-
w

ay
tr

ip
s

du
ri

ng
th

e
AM

pe
ak

ho
ur

an
d

12
5

du
ri

ng
th

e
PM

pe
ak

ho
ur

of
th

e
ca

m
pu

s.
Th

e
bu

ild
in

g
pr

oj
ec

ts
ar

e
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

be
gi

n
in

la
te

20
23

an
d

ar
e

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
be

co
m

pl
et

ed
by

la
te

sp
ri

ng
20

26
.

A
ny

in
te

re
st

ed
pa

rt
y

m
ay

re
qu

es
t

in
w

rit
in

g
to

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e

in
th

e
M

ai
ne

D
O

T
sc

oD
in

c
m

ee
tin

c
fo

r
th

e
su

bi
ec

t
or

oi
ec

t
no

la
tc

r
th

ar
i2

0
d
v
s

f
t
c
r
th

-

-
-

1
2
in

rh
:n

n
.

(2
97

)
66

7-
25

76
1M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

Is
la

nd
er

(2
07

)
28

8-
05

56

p
;

ca
ll

(2
07

)
24

4
72

04
to

ob
ta

in
an

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
or

vi
si

t
o
u
r

w
eb

si
te

at
w

w
w

.t
re

m
o
n
t.

m
ai

n
e.

g
o
v
.

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s
m

ay
be

su
bm

it
te

d
in

pe
rs

on
,

vi
a

em
ai

l
to

cl
er

k@
tr

em
on

t.m
ai

ne
.g

ov
,

or
by

m
ai

l
to

P
0

B
ox

15
9,

B
er

na
rd

,
M

E
04

61
2.

A
pp

li
ca

ti
on

s
m

us
t

be
re

ce
iv

ed
by

4
p.

m
.

on
Ju

ne
14

,
20

23
.

T
hu

rs
da

y,
Ju

ne
8,

20
23

T
ow

n
of

.
.

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T

T
ow

n
of

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T

N
O

T
IC

E
O

F
R

E
FU

SE
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

F
O

R
T

H
E

S
U

M
M

E
R

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

T
w

ic
e

w
ee

kl
y

re
fu

se
co

ll
ec

ti
on

be
gi

ns
M

o
n
d
ay

Ju
n

e
12

,2
02

3,
an

d
co

nt
in

ue
s

th
ro

ug
h

to
S

ep
te

m
be

r
9,

20
23

.

Ju
ne

te
en

th
:

M
on

da
y,

Ju
ne

19
,

20
23

-
N

O
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

M
on

da
y

an
d

T
ue

sd
ay

w
il

l
be

on
T

ue
sd

ay
.

N
o

ch
an

ge
to

th
e

re
st

of
th

e
w

ee
k.

Th
e

To
w

n
O

ff
ic

e
w

ill
al

so
be

cl
os

ed
in

ob
se

rv
an

ce
of

Ju
ne

te
en

th
.

R
E

M
IN

D
E

R
:

T
he

co
m

pl
et

e
ho

li
da

y
re

fu
se

sc
he

du
le

,
ca

n
be

fo
un

d
in

th
e

“y
el

lo
w

”
se

ct
io

n
of

th
e

T
ow

n
of

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

tA
nn

ua
l

R
ep

or
t,

an
d

al
so

on
th

e
To

w
n

w
eb

si
te

,w
w

w
.m

td
es

er
t.o

rg

W
el

co
m

e
ba

ck
to

ou
r

S
um

m
er

V
is

it
or

s
!T

o
al

er
tt

he
re

fu
se

co
ll

ec
to

rs
th

at
yo

u
ne

ed
yo

ur
re

fu
se

to
pi

ck
up

,p
le

as
e

le
av

e
a

m
es

sa
ge

at
27

6-
57

33
.

O
f

co
ur

se
,t

hi
s

ap
pl

ie
s

to
ye

ar
-r

ou
nd

as
w

el
l

as
su

m
m

er
re

si
de

nt
s.

N
O

T
IC

E
O

F
P

U
B

L
IC

M
E

E
T

IN
G

T
O

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
A

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
O

B
L

IG
A

T
IO

N
B

O
N

D
IN

A
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L

A
M

O
U

N
T

N
O

T
T

O
E

X
C

E
E

D
$2

,5
50

,0
00

N
ot

ic
e

is
he

re
by

gi
ve

n
th

at
th

e
B

oa
rd

of
S

el
ec

tm
en

of
th

e
T

ow
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t,

M
ai

ne
w

ill
m

ee
t

at
th

e
M

ee
ti

ng
R

oo
m

of
th

e
T

ow
n

H
al

l
at

21
Se

a
St

re
et

in
N

or
th

ea
st

H
ar

bo
r

at
6:

30
p.

m
.

on
Ju

ne
20

,
20

23
to

co
ns

id
er

th
e

ad
op

ti
on

of
a

re
so

lu
ti

on
to

au
th

o
ri

ze
th

e
is

su
an

ce
,

de
liv

er
y

an
d

sa
le

of
a

G
en

er
al

O
b
li

g
a

tio
n

B
on

d
an

d/
or

G
en

er
al

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

B
on

d
A

nt
ic

ip
at

io
n

N
ot

e
of

th
e

T
ow

n
in

th
e

am
ou

nt
of

$2
,5

50
,0

00
to

a
ba

nk
or

ba
nk

s
ch

os
en

by
th

e
B

oa
rd

of
S

el
ec

tm
en

,t
o

fi
na

nc
e

pr
oj

ec
ts

ap
pr

ov
ed

by
th

e
vo

te
rs

at
th

e
20

23
T

ow
n

M
ee

ti
ng

of
th

e
T

ow
n,

in
cl

ud
in

g
bu

t
no

tl
im

it
ed

to
si

de
w

al
k

re
pa

ir
s,

at
hl

et
ic

co
ur

ts
re

no
va

tio
ns

,
p
ar

k
in

g
lo

tr
en

ov
at

io
ns

,
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
of

a
po

rt
io

n
of

se
w

er
on

R
ou

te
3,

dr
ai

na
ge

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

on
B

ee
ch

H
il

l
R

oa
d,

an
d

er
o

si
on

re
m

ed
ia

ti
on

on
Se

al
H

ar
bo

r
be

ac
h.

T
he

pu
bl

ic
is

in
vi

te
d

to
at

te
nd

.
W

ri
tt

en
co

m
m

en
ts

re
ce

iv
ed

be
fo

re
th

e
m

ee
ti

ng
w

ill
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

o
fA

gr
ee

m
en

t
T

ow
n

of
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

ie
M

ai
ne

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

fE
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
4E

D
E

P)
,P

et
ro

le
um

M
an

ag
em

en
tD

iv
is

io
n

is
he

re
by

ov
id

in
g

pu
bl

ic
no

tic
e

of
th

e
in

te
nt

of
M

E
D

E
P

to
en

te
r

to
a

M
em

or
an

du
m

of
A

gr
ee

m
en

t
(M

O
A

)
w

ith
th

e
T

he
ck

so
n

L
ab

or
at

or
y

to
es

ta
bl

is
h

an
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
pr

oc
ed

ur
e

th
e

im
m

ed
ia

te
re

po
rt

in
g

of
ce

rt
ai

n
oi

l
di

sc
ha

rg
es

of
te

n
0)

ga
llo

ns
or

le
ss

at
th

ei
r

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

fa
ci

lit
y.

U
nd

er
th

e
em

or
an

du
m

of
A

gr
ee

m
en

t,
T

he
Ja

ck
so

n
L

ab
or

at
or

y
11

cl
ea

n-
up

an
y

sp
ill

s
an

d
m

ai
nt

ai
n

a
lo

g
of

th
es

e
sp

ill
s

th
e

fa
ci

lit
y

th
at

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
M

E
D

E
P

pe
rs

on
ne

l
up

on
ue

st
.

T
he

Ja
ck

so
n

L
ab

or
at

or
y

w
ill

al
so

be
re

qu
ir

ed
to

d
a

co
py

of
th

is
lo

g
to

M
E

D
E

P
fo

r
re

vi
ew

on
an

an
-

al
ba

si
s.

T
hi

s
ag

re
em

en
t w

ou
ld

ex
pi

re
th

re
e

(3
)

ye
ar

s
en

th
e

si
gn

at
ur

e
da

te
.

e
pu

rp
os

e
of

th
is

pu
bl

ic
no

tic
e

is
to

in
iti

at
e

a
th

ir
ty

))
ca

le
nd

ar
da

y
co

m
m

en
t p

er
io

d
be

gi
nn

in
g

on
th

e
da

te
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n.
D

ur
in

g
th

is
pe

ri
od

, t
he

pu
bl

ic
is

in
vi

te
d

co
m

m
en

t
in

w
ri

tin
g

on
th

e
pr

op
os

al
.T

he
pu

bl
ic

m
ay

:w
a

co
py

of
th

e
pr

op
os

ed
M

em
or

an
du

m
of

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

M
E

D
E

P’
s

A
ug

us
ta

of
fi

ce
or

at
th

e
cl

er
k’

s
of

fi
ce

in
B

ar
ir

bo
r,

M
ai

ne
. A

co
py

of
th

e
pr

op
os

ed
M

em
or

an
du

m
of

re
em

en
tw

ill
be

m
ai

le
d

by
th

e
en

tit
y

se
ek

in
g

an
M

O
A

th
e

cl
er

k’
s

of
fi

ce
.I

f,
af

te
r

re
vi

ew
in

g
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
ile

s,
_

..
1

_
1

1
a
_

#
.-

._
._

.,
,_

_
._

_
+

_
._

+
k

N
O

T
IC

E
O

F
IN

T
E

N
T

TO
FI

LE
T

ra
ff

ic
M

ov
em

en
t

P
er

m
it

A
.



 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC: Jake Wright, Finance Director, ATM  
Date: June 13, 2023 
Re: Station 2 Rental Waiver 

 

I would like to make a request that the Select Board consider waiving the rental fee for Friends of 
Acadia to use the Seal Harbor fire station community room the evening of Thursday, June 29, 
2023.  

Friends of Acadia would like to meet with village residents so they can offer information and 
gather feedback on their proposed plans to provide housing for Acadia National Park staff in Seal 
Harbor. In my judgment, this is a community-based public service event and therefore should not 
be subject to rental fees by the Town.  

  

 

    

   

   

Thank you.  

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC: Jake Wright, Finance Director, ATM  
Date: June 15, 2023 
Re: Request for Additional Fire Truck Funding 

 

I would like to make a request that the Board of Selectman consider amending their original 
motion made by Ms. Dudman and seconded by Mr. Mooers at their September 19, 2022 
meeting where it was approved to purchase a Custom Ignitor MVP Rescue Pumper from Ferrara 
Fire Apparatus at a price of $913,450.00. If agreeable, the amended motion should revise the 
price of the fire truck to $969,044.00, a difference of $55,594.00. 

Cummins, the manufacturer of the engine we ordered with our new truck has oversold the L9 
model power plant and may or may not be able to fill all future orders for this particular engine. To 
further complicate matters, the L9 engine was due to be phased out anyway in the next couple of 
years, being replaced by a new X12 engine that will comply with the tighter exhaust emission 
standards set by the EPA. The X12 engine is also quite a bit larger in size because of the added 
emission controls.   

Because of the overselling, Ferrara has told me that we have a choice of either staying with our 
original L9 engine, which may or may not be available once construction begins on our order.  Or 
we can authorize a change order which would upgrade the engine specs for our truck to the 
newer X12 model, which Cummins plans to roll out ahead of schedule due to the L9 backlog 
issues. Of course, upgrading to the newer model will cost an extra $55,944.00. This price 
increase is not only due to the newer model, but because it also requires a larger cab, front axle, 
radiator, etc., all to accommodate the larger and heavier engine. 

If possible, I would like to avoid any other delays in the delivery of the new fire truck. With one of 
our apparatuses already out of service due to frame corrosion, further delays in our new delivery 
may have a negative impact on our operational capabilities. This is the reason I am requesting 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


2 
 

the Select Board consider authorizing the change order and the extra funds so we can move 
forward with the newer model engine.  

 

 

    

   

   

Thank you.  



CH/H#  DATE: 6/9/2023 CHANGE ORDER # 1

CODES: A - Add CN - Change Note REQUESTED BY:
AN - Add Note C$ - Change Quantity
D - Delete

Original Contract Amount $913,450.00
Code Cause Qty Total

A 1 $55,594.00

$55,594.00

$969,044.00

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES:
NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNED BY FERRARA FIRE APPARATUS, INC. 

Dealer or Sales Representative Date

Customer Signature Date

Ferrara Fire Apparatus, Inc. Date

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Total Changes Affecting Contract Price

Adjusted Contract Price

H-7179

CUSTOMER: Mount Desert Fire Department

DEALER: Northeast Emergency Apparatus

 Change Order Cause Codes
Part numbers listed in sequential order

Part # Description
00-A2-9999 X12 Engine Upgrade Package





TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 6/20/2023

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP#2381 06/21/23 241,556.16              
AP#2401 07/01/23 1,207,062.17$        

1,448,618.33$        
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2379 06/07/23 52,701.41$              
AP#2380 06/14/23 7,121.91$                

Town Payroll
PR#2328 06/09/23 150,017.90$           

209,841.22$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

School Payroll
PR#25 06/09/23 121,701.19$           

Town Voids

121,701.19$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 1,780,160.74$     

T:\TREASURER\SECURE FILES\1- FY 2023 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2023.06.20 Selectboard 
Meeting\Exceptions Documents\0- Exception Report.xlsx######





   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
0
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
2
0
0
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
d
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
9
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
0
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
6
%

2
0
1
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
,
3
2
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
4
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
3
%

2
0
2
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
5
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
4
3
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
3
9
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
4
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
8
%

2
0
3
 
E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
2
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
%

2
0
4
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
4
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
0
3
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
4
%

2
0
5
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
7
1
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
%

2
0
6
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
3
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
2
6
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
7
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
%

2
0
7
 
C
o
d
e
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
,
8
4
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
7
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
8
%

2
0
8
 
U
n
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
9
2
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
%

2
0
9
 
H
u
m
a
n
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
2
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
%

2
1
0
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
,
5
5
5
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
1
7
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
1
%

3
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
5
0
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
5
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
1
%

4
0
1
 
P
o
l
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
8
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
2
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
5
,
7
7
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
4
4
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
%

4
0
3
 
F
i
r
e  
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
7
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
7
,
9
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
1
,
7
6
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
,
1
5
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
2
%

4
0
4
 
H
y
d
r
a
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

4
0
5
 
S
h
e
l
l
f
i
s
h
 
C
o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
6
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
2
3
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
6
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
%

4
0
7
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
4
%

4
0
8
 
C
o
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
8
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
4
1
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
,
3
8
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
2
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
2
%

4
0
9
 
E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
0
1
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
2
,
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
2
,
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
9
,
9
7
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
7
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
8
%

     

jwright
Typewritten Text
unaudited



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
0
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
,
2
4
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
4
0
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
1
%

5
0
6
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
,
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
,
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
,
0
3
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
5
7
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
5
%

5
1
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
7
,
8
1
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
9
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
5
%

5
2
0
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
 
&
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
2
2
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
2
4
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
6
%

5
2
5
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
6
0
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
6
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
9
%

5
3
0
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
S
u
s
t
a
i
n
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
2
2
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
7
4
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
%

6
0
5
 
R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
9
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
9
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
3
%

7
0
1
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
6
,
7
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
,
4
6
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
,
0
1
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

8
5
1
 
3
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
A
g
e
n
c
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
6
0
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
3
5
,
3
2
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
1
0
,
2
2
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
5
,
0
9
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
8
%

                        



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
0
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
1
 
N
o
r
t
h
e
a
s
t
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
,
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
5
,
9
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
,
5
5
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
1
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
5
%

1
0
2
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
3
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
9
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
%

1
0
3
 
B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
%

1
0
4
 
S
o
m
e
s
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
2
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
,
2
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
,
7
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
,
8
2
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
9
7
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
%

                                  



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
0
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
4
1
,
3
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
3
0
,
1
1
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
0
2
,
0
5
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
8
,
0
6
9
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
1
1
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
2
0
0
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
d
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
1
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
2
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
3
 
E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
4
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
5
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
6
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
7
 
C
o
d
e
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
8
 
U
n
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
9
 
H
u
m
a
n
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
1
0
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
1
1
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
M
u
n
 
&
 
C
o
m
m
-
O
r
i
e
n
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
5
0
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
1
 
P
o
l
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
3
 
F
i
r
e  
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
,
3
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
,
3
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
,
3
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
4
 
H
y
d
r
a
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
5
 
S
h
e
l
l
f
i
s
h
 
C
o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
6
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
7
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
8
 
C
o
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
2
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
2
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
2
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
9
 
E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

     

jwright
Typewritten Text
unaudited



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
1
1
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
1
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
0
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
0
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
0
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
0
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
0
6
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
 
&
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
5
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
3
0
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
S
u
s
t
a
i
n
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

6
0
5
 
R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

7
0
1
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
3
,
9
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
3
,
9
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
6
,
9
2
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
%

8
5
1
 
3
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
A
g
e
n
c
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
0
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
0
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
2
3
,
6
6
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
%

                      



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
1
1
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
0
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
0
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
2
3
,
6
6
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             



23
81

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 2

1,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
89

32
th

ro
ug

h
31

89
75

14
7,

09
2.

13
$ 

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
74

5
an

d
59

74
6

48
4.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

28
15

th
ro

ug
h

28
45

93
,9

79
.2

9
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

n/
a

an
d

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
24

1,
55

6.
16

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
5
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
4
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
8
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
4
0
8
1

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
8
.
3
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
4
1
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
9
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
4
1
0
6

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
V
E
T
E
R
A
N
S
 
P
A
R
K
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
9
.
0
8
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
4
1
2
1

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
 
N
E
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
2
.
4
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
6
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
T
W
N
R
0
 
F
D
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
2
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
4
3

M
a
y
 
2
0
2
3
 
M
u
t
u
a
l
 
A
i
d
 
B
H
 
t
o
 
M
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
6
.
8
5
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

O
T
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
.
9
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

O
T
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
6
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
2
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
7
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
1
4
-
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
3
1
4
-
2
3

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
8
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
4
 
C
O
L
L
I
E
R
 
&
 
F
A
H
E
Y
,
 
P
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
3
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
3
6
0

L
e
g
a
l
 
B
i
l
l
 
-
 
M
a
c
Q
u
i
n
n
 
C
o
u
r
t
 
C
a
s
e
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
3
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
B
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
3
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
9
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
6
9
5
0
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
9
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
6
9
5
0
:
0
1

D
E
F
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
2
3
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
9
.
9
6
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
9
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
0
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
 
D
E
N
N
I
S
 
P
A
P
E
R
 
&
 
F
O
O
D
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
1
4
2
8
1
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
K
1
4
2
8
1
-
0
0

S
O
A
P
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
.
9
4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
.
9
4

  



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
1
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
8
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
1
8
6
6

L
a
n
d
 
u
s
e
 
m
a
t
t
e
r
s
 
t
h
r
u
 
5
.
3
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
1
8
6
5

M
a
i
n
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
l
e
g
a
l
 
t
h
r
u
 
5
.
3
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
1
8
6
4

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
a
d
v
i
c
e
 
t
h
r
u
 
5
.
3
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
5
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
2
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
7
1
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
4
9
9

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
T
i
p
p
i
n
g
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
7
1
.
9
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
E
M
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
5
4
2

E
M
R
 
R
e
c
y
c
l
i
n
g
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
5
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
Y
C
L
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
6
4
2
.
4
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
3
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
5
 
E
S
C
R
E
E
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
6
5
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
5
6
5
5
0
4

D
r
u
g
 
T
e
s
t
s
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
2
5
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
4
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
4
6
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
6
2
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
4
6
6
1

C
C
A
-
I
 
f
o
r
 
N
E
H
 
M
a
i
n
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
6
2
.
9
2
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
6
2
.
9
2

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
5
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
 
H
E
D
E
F
I
N
E
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
&
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
 
I
N
C
 
2
0
0
0
2
A
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
1
7
.
6
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
0
0
2
A
-
2
2

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
a
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
 
&
 
o
b
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
c
o
s
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
1
7
.
6
5
3
0
0
0
0
5
3
 
5
7
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
1
7
.
6
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
6
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
 
K
I
M
B
E
R
L
Y
 
K
E
E
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
6
4
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
6
4

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
7
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
3
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
3
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
3
 
F
D

S
n
a
c
k
s
/
d
r
i
n
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

F
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
3
 
W
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
2
.
8
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
3
 
W
W

1
9
4
.
4
 
G
A
L
S
 
W
W
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
2
.
8
8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
3
 
B
&
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
7
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
3
 
B
&
G

1
5
4
.
8
 
G
A
L
S
 
B
&
G
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
7
7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
3
 
H
W
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
9
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
3
 
H
W
Y

1
1
8
.
5
 
G
A
L
S
 
H
W
Y
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
9
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
3
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
3
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

g
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
6
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
5
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
8
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
4
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
0
4
2
7
4

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2
 
p
e
s
t
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
9
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
(
R
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
3
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
0
3
1
7
1

P
E
S
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
(
R
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
3
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
0
3
1
7
0

P
E
S
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
0
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
7
 
N
O
E
L
 
M
U
S
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
6
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
2

P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
 
3
.
2
7
 
-
 
5
.
1
6
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
6
.
2
5
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
6
.
2
5

   



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
1
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
3
 
N
O
 
F
R
I
L
L
S
 
O
I
L
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
8
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
3
6
8
5
6

6
8
.
8
 
G
A
L
S
 
#
2
 
F
u
e
l
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
1
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
9
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
3
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
9
0
0
9

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
o
n
 
E
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
3
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
1
7
 
F
I
 
E
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
9
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
9
0
1
1

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
t
o
 
L
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
.
1
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
0
9
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
L
1
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
9
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
1
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
9
0
1
0

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
t
o
 
E
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
1
.
8
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
6
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
 
1
3
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
E
6
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
1
.
3
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
3
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
&
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
.
 
2
7
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
7
6
9
0

V
A
V
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
K
I
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
4
8
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
4
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
4
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
9
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
5
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
2
7
4
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
1
2
7
4
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

C
a
b
l
e
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
6
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
7
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
8
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
8
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
3
7
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
2
 
S
H
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
8
8

   



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
7
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
6
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
6
4
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
3
6
4
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
1
6
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
3
 
S
V
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
8
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

i
n
t
e
r
n
e
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
9
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

t
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
7

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
0
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
B
e
e
c
h
 
H
i
l
l
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
1
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
2
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
3
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
3
.
5
6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
0
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
3
.
5
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
3
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
3
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
9
6
6
4
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
6
3
9
6
6
4
3
1

J
a
n
i
t
o
r
i
a
l
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
0
7
5
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
6
4
0
7
5
3
0
6

2
4
"
 
C
l
a
m
p
-
B
l
u
e
p
r
i
n
t
 
R
a
c
k
 
6
/
C
T
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
6
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
1
2
4
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
7
.
0
4



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
6
4
1
2
4
0
4
0

C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
7
.
0
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
4
.
2
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
4
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-
4
 
0
5
1
8
2
3
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
0
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-
4
 
0
5
1
8
2
3

8
1
9
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
0
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-
7
 
0
5
1
7
2
3
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
5
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-
7
 
0
5
1
7
2
3

1
6
6
4
0
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
W
W
T
P
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
5
.
5
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-
8
 
0
5
1
8
2
3
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-
8
 
0
5
1
8
2
3

2
5
9
 
K
W
H
 
B
a
b
s
o
n
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
2
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
0
5
2
3
2
3
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
5
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
0
5
2
3
2
3

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
5
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-
1
 
0
5
2
5
2
3
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-
1
 
0
5
2
5
2
3

B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
7
6
0
1
0
3
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-
9
 
0
5
3
0
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-
9
 
0
5
3
0
2
3

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
9
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-
2
 
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-
2
 
0
6
0
1
2
3

s
e
a
l
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
2
6
0
1
0
2
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-
3
 
0
6
0
6
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-
3
 
0
6
0
6
2
3

y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
0
.
8
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
5
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
5
 
W
A
G
E
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
3
9
1
8
4
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
3
9
1
8
4
4
5

A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
D
M
I
N
-
S
E
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
G
E
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
5
0
9
3
9
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
5
0
9
3
9
6
7

A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
D
M
I
N
-
S
E
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
G
E
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
5
2
1
1
2
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
5
2
1
1
2
0
8

A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
D
M
I
N
-
S
E
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
4
5
 
0
6
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
W
I
R
E
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
5
0
2
4
3
0
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
2
4
3
0
2
0
0

S
c
a
n
n
e
r
 
L
e
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
A
S
E
-
 
S
C
A
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
4
6
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
W
I
R
E
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
5
0
3
2
8
7
9
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
3
2
8
7
9
4
8

C
o
p
i
e
r
 
l
e
a
s
e
s
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
d
u
e
 
6
.
3
0
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
P
I
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
2
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
7
 
A
B
M
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
5
5
3

H
E
A
T
 
P
U
M
P
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
3
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
1
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
5
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
3
5
8
7

l
p
 
g
a
s
 
y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
4
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
0
 
B
E
N
 
C
 
W
O
R
C
E
S
T
E
R
,
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
4
3
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
4
3
2
6

R
E
C
Y
C
L
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
5
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
6
2
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
M
E
S
S
A
G
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
X
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
X
F

P
a
g
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
f
o
r
 
W
W
 
A
l
a
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
6
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
5
7
 
B
E
R
G
E
R
O
N
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
2
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
7
2
6
9

S
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
t
u
r
n
o
u
t
 
g
e
a
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
2
4
4
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
E
q
u
i
p
/
E
n
g
i
n
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
7
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
3
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
9
6
9
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
7
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
9
6
9
2
6
0

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
7
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
7
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
8
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
3
4
 
B
R
A
D
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
A
W
N
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
3
9
5
1

O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
7
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
7
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
9
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
1
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
1
0
6

l
o
n
g
 
p
o
n
d
 
f
l
o
a
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
4
9
0

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
6
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
8
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
8
4
7

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
2
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
2
2
3
1

k
e
y
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
3
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
3
9
0

L
E
D
 
l
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
4
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
4
6
9

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
2
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
2
2
2
6

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
k
i
t
c
h
e
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
0
5
2

T
r
a
s
h
 
B
a
g
s
,
 
M
r
.
 
C
l
e
a
n
,
 
D
r
o
p
 
I
n
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
6
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
6
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
6
1
5
8

V
P
 
5
0
:
1
 
F
u
e
l
 
1
2
8
 
O
Z

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
1
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
1
8
6

S
p
r
a
y
 
P
a
i
n
t
 
M
a
t
t
e
 
B
l
a
c
k
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
1
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
6
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
6
2
1
7

B
r
u
s
h
e
s
,
 
D
r
o
p
 
I
n
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
7
5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
1
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
1
9
5

F
u
n
n
e
l
,
 
S
c
i
s
s
o
r
s
,
 
T
a
r
p
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
2
6
3

O
i
l
&
G
a
s
 
P
r
e
m
i
x
 
5
0
:
1
 
3
2
 
O
z
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
2
7
6

F
u
n
n
e
l
,
 
G
a
l
v
a
n
i
z
e
d
 
Q
T
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
.
3
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
2
8
7

O
i
l
&
G
a
s
 
P
r
e
m
i
x
 
5
0
:
1
 
3
2
 
O
Z
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
0
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
5
4
5

C
M
 
T
o
r
p
e
d
o
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
9
"
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
6
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
6
4
0

C
a
r
a
b
i
n
e
r
 
H
o
o
k
 
2
-
1
/
2
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
8
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
8
4
2

V
P
 
5
0
:
1
 
2
C
Y
L
 
F
u
e
l
 
5
 
G
a
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
1
8
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
8
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
1
8
7
3

N
o
 
S
e
e
p
 
N
o
.
1
 
W
a
x
 
R
i
n
g
,
 
R
i
n
g
 
W
a
x
 
#
1
 
B
o
w
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
8
4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
.
3
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
0
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
 
C
O
C
A
-
C
O
L
A
 
B
O
T
T
L
I
N
G
 
C
O
 
O
F
 
N
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
6
5
2
8
7
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
5
9
6
5
2
8
7
0
1
1

s
o
d
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
2
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
3
0
 
6
7
8
 
 

C
O
N
C
E
S
S
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
-
S
o
d
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
2
0

   



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
1
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
0
6
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
0
3
2
3

t
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
S
o
m
e
s
v
i
l
l
e
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
2
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
0
6
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
2
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
0
3
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
O
C
 
P
u
m
p
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
2
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
2
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
3
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
6
9
 
C
R
E
A
T
I
V
E
 
D
I
G
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
A
G
I
N
G
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
T
A
X
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
4
 
T
A
X
 
B
I
L
L
S

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
T
A
X
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
2
,
6
0
0
 
@
 
$
0
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
6
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
-
T
A
X
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
4
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
6
 
D
I
R
I
G
O
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
-
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
-
5
2
1

K
e
n
 
M
i
t
c
h
e
l
l
 
-
 
O
n
l
i
n
e
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
5
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
0
4
 
E
A
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
0
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
0
4
0
5

P
u
b
l
i
c
 
N
o
t
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
.
6
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
4
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
0
.
2
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
6
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
7
5
 
E
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
1
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
.
8
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
4
1
2
8
6

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
D
M
R
Q
A
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
.
8
6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
.
8
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
7
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
2
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3

c
e
l
l
 
p
h
o
n
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
2
8
9

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
H
A
R
B
O
R
M
A
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
8
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
4
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
B
I
L
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
4
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
4
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
9
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
3
8
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
4
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
c
e
l
l
 
&
 
d
a
t
a
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
4
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
4
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
4
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
0
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
6
9
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
 
H
O
T
S
P
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
H
o
t
 
S
p
o
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
1
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
5
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
E
T
 
-
 
N
O
N
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3

C
e
l
l
 
a
n
d
 
D
a
t
a
 
T
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
0
5
2
2
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
9
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
9
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
9
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
7
9
4
9

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
7
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
2
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
4
3
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
P
D
 
C
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
8
2
0
2
3

M
a
y
 
2
0
2
3
 
c
e
l
l
 
p
h
o
n
e
 
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
3
6
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
1
9
1
1

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
6
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
6
7
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
C
H
I
E
F
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9
2
1
4
0
1
1
5
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
B
A
R
 
H
B
R
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
2
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
3
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
3
 
F
R
E
D
'
S
 
C
O
F
F
E
E
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
6
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
0
6
3
5

C
o
f
f
e
e
 
d
e
l
i
v
e
r
y
 
0
6
0
9
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
4
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
9
9
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
0
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
9
0
4
7

M
i
t
c
h
e
l
l
 
-
 
D
i
s
p
 
S
u
p
v
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
c
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
5
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
9
1
 
G
 
F
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
1
1
4
4
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
3
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
1
1
1
4
4
0
3

O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
L
a
u
n
c
h
 
F
e
a
s
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
3
.
5
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
3
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
6
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
 
H
 
P
 
F
A
I
R
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
9
3
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
5
2
9
3
3
5

W
I
M
G
 
A
R
M
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
2
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
2
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
7
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
5
7
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
4
5
7
5
9

P
V
C
 
P
i
p
e
 
F
i
t
t
i
n
g
s
,
 
N
i
p
p
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
B
u
s
h
i
n
g
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
0
5
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
4
0
5
7
0

P
a
i
n
t
 
&
 
b
r
u
s
h
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

F
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
1
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
5
1
5
4
4

C
o
m
m
a
n
d
 
s
t
r
i
p
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
3
4
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
5
3
4
5
4

C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
5
0
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
6
5
0
5
3

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
8
1
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
8
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
8
1
2
2
5

C
a
b
i
n
e
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
8
.
3
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
7
.
7
8

   



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
8
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
 
H
A
N
C
O
C
K
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
Y
 
O
F
 
D
E
E
D
S
 
 
0
6
1
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
1
4
2
3

D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E
 
A
C
C
T
#
1
8
7
(
2
0
2
3
)
 
&
 
A
C
C
T
#
1
1
0
9
(
2
0
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
E
D
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
9
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
7
6
 
H
U
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
N
E
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
-
2
0
2
4
M
M
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
-
2
0
2
4
M
M
A

V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
6
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
5
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
0
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
7
 
R
 
F
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
 
A
p
p
#
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
7
3
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
A
p
p
#
1
9

N
E
H
 
V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
4
3
.
7
4
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
4
6
9
.
8
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
F
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
 
A
p
p
#
2
0
 
V
C
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
8
9
0
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
A
p
p
#
2
0
 
V
C
I

N
E
H
 
V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
7
0
3
.
1
4
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
8
1
2
.
5
4
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
3
6
4
.
5
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
1
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
 
L
A
K
E
 
&
 
S
E
A
 
B
O
A
T
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
4
9
8
0

r
e
p
a
i
r
 
b
a
d
 
g
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
.
9
3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
O
A
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
K
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
.
9
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
2
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
4
1
1
5

S
t
a
t
.
 
1
 
q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y
 
s
p
r
i
n
k
l
e
r
 
i
n
s
p
e
c
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
1
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
1
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
4
1
1
4

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y
 
s
p
r
i
n
k
l
e
r
 
i
n
s
p
e
c
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
3
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
G
I
S
 
U
S
E
R
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
6
3
7

M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
4
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
4
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
 
1
0
0
0
4
4
3
7
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
4
3
7
1
7

J
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
M
L
G
H
R
A
 
7
.
2
3
 
-
 
2
4
 
-
 
F
y
2
3
 
f
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
9
0
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
5
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
2
8
2

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
S
T
A
N
L
E
Y
 
L
A
N
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
0
8
1
4
4
0
6
0
0
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
 
S
V
C
S
 
-
 
S
U
S
T
A
I
N
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
0
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
6
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
0
5
2
 
K
E
N
N
E
T
H
 
P
 
M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
9
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
e
a
l
 
-
 
F
i
r
s
t
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
S
u
p
v
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
1
2
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
E
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
N
N
E
T
H
 
P
 
M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
9
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
-
 
F
i
r
s
t
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
S
u
p
v
.
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
4
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
5
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
7
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
8
 
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
4
9
8
 
0
3
2
3

s
p
r
i
n
g
 
w
a
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
5
 
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
4
5
5
 
0
3
2
3

S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
4
 
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
1
4
 
0
3
2
3

S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
6
7
 
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
5
6
7
 
0
3
2
3

W
a
t
e
r
 
d
e
l
i
v
e
r
y
 
0
3
2
3
2
3
/
0
3
0
9
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
2
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
9
 
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
2
9
 
0
3
2
3

w
a
t
e
r
 
M
a
r
-
2
3
 
f
o
r
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
.
8
0

   



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
8
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
3
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
9
5
3
6
6

S
U
P
E
R
 
G
L
U
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
4
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
5
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
8
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
9
8
3
8
4

O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
9
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
0
6
 
O
N
L
I
N
E
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
2
7
9
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
2
7
9
7
2

o
n
l
i
n
e
 
m
o
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
0
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
5
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
8
7
2
2

T
A
P
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
5
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
8
9
0
1

S
I
G
N
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
9
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
.
4
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
1
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
3
1
3
6
8
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
7
3
1
3
6
8
1
1

H
e
a
d
s
e
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
4
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
3
5
1
8
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
7
3
5
1
8
0
1
1

c
o
p
y
 
p
a
p
e
r
,
 
B
o
o
k
 
r
i
n
g
s
,
 
p
e
n
s
,
 
t
a
b
s
,
 
c
o
f
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
.
8
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
8
9
1
9
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
6
8
9
1
9
3
6
1

T
o
i
l
e
t
 
s
e
a
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
1
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
9
2
5
8
8
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
6
9
2
5
8
8
6
1

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
7
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
6
8
1
0
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
7
6
8
1
0
3
3
1

P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
i
n
k
,
 
w
h
i
t
e
 
o
u
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
1
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
8
1
4
9
9
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
7
8
1
4
9
9
5
1

L
o
g
 
b
o
o
k



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
8
3
6
3
3
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
7
8
3
6
3
3
4
1

W
a
l
l
 
c
l
o
c
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
1
 
N
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
0
.
0
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
2
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
2
3
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
T
 
B
U
R
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
0
7
4

P
A
I
N
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
9
7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
9
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
3
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
6
9
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
3

C
W
P
 
C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
e
a
p
o
n
s
 
P
e
r
m
i
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
4
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
6
9
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
6
9
2
4

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
6
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
6
9
2
5

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
6
5
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
6
5
3
3

D
i
r
e
c
t
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
I
t
e
m
s
,
 
W
i
n
d
s
h
i
r
t
,
 
S
w
e
a
t
s
h
i
r
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
8
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
8
4
2
3

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
8
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
8
4
2
4

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
7
.
7
8

    



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
5
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
7
3
 
W
I
N
T
E
R
P
O
R
T
 
B
O
O
T
 
S
H
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
7
5
7
1
0

P
A
U
L
 
A
C
C
O
M
A
N
D
O
 
B
O
O
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
9
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
9
9

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
7
7

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
5
5
6
.
1
6

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
0
9
2
.
1
3

T
O
T
A
L
 
W
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
7
4

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 

 
 
 
 
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
9
7
9
.
2
9

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
5
5
6
.
1
6

                                



 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
3
1
2

 
 
 
 
6
5

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
0
5
5
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
5
5
6
.
1
6

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
4
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
2
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
5
5
6
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
5
5
6
.
1
6

  
A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
1

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
5
2

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
4
0
 

D
T
-
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
4
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
2
0
 

D
T
F
-
S
P
E
C
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
2
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
5
0
0
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
5
0
0
.
8
5

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
3
/
1
2
/
6
5

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
1

             



 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
1
2

 
 
 
 
6
5

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
5
5
6
.
1
6

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
0
5
5
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
2
0
 

D
T
F
-
S
P
E
C
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
4
0
 

D
T
-
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
5
5
6
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
5
5
6
.
1
6

 
2
0
0
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
1
2

 
 
 
 
6
5

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3

2
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
1
2

 
 
 
 
6
5

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3

3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
1

 
4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
1
2

 
 
 
 
6
5

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3

4
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

 
6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
1
2

 
 
 
 
6
5

0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3

6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
5
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
5
2

                   



 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
0
6
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
 
T
O

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
5
0
0
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
0
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
1

4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
5
.
4
3

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
5
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
5
0
0
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
5
0
0
.
8
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                          



24
01

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
89

76
th

ro
ug

h
31

89
76

1,
20

7,
06

2.
17

$ 
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

n/
a

an
d

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

n/
a

th
ro

ug
h

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

n/
a

an
d

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
1,

20
7,

06
2.

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
0
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
6
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
8
1
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
B
A
N
K
 
&
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
7
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
1
9
7
.
5
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
1
7
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T

S
e
r
i
e
s
 
2
0
1
5
 
#
9
5
1
7
 
d
s
 
p
m
t
 
d
u
e
 
7
.
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
5
0
5
.
0
0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
i
n
-
B
H
B
T
 
S
m
a
l
l
 
C
a
p
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
2
.
5
8
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
5
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
t
-
B
H
B
T
 
S
m
a
l
l
 
C
a
p
 
P
r
o
j
 
2
0
1
5
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
5
0
5
.
0
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
o
n
d
-
2
0
1
5
 
G
O
B
 
S
C
P
 
B
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
7
1
,
5
0
5
.
0
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
B
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
B
A
N
K
 
&
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
0
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
9
8
8
.
5
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
1
0
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T

S
R
 
2
0
1
8
 
#
0
0
1
0
 
d
s
 
p
m
t
 
d
u
e
 
7
.
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
2
6
0
.
2
2
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
i
n
-
B
H
B
T
 
S
m
a
l
l
 
C
a
p
 
P
r
o
j
 
2
0
1
7
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
2
8
.
3
0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
t
-
B
H
B
T
 
S
m
a
l
l
 
C
a
p
 
P
r
o
j
 
2
0
1
7
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
2
6
0
.
2
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
o
n
d
-
2
0
1
7
 
G
O
B
 
S
m
a
l
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 

 
 
 
 
-
1
2
0
,
2
6
0
.
2
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
B
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
B
A
N
K
 
&
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
5
4
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
1
6
6
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
5
4
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T

S
R
 
2
0
1
8
 
0
5
5
4
 
d
s
 
p
m
t
 
d
u
e
 
7
.
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
,
4
2
4
.
2
5
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
i
n
-
B
H
B
T
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
r
o
j
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
7
4
2
.
2
4
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
t
-
B
H
B
T
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
r
o
j
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
-
2
5
5
,
4
2
4
.
2
5
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
B
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
,
4
2
4
.
2
5
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
o
n
d
-
2
0
1
8
 
G
O
B
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
B
A
N
K
 
&
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
3
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
6
3
3
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
5
3
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T

S
R
 
2
0
1
9
 
#
1
1
5
3
 
d
s
 
p
m
t
 
d
u
e
 
7
.
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
i
n
-
B
H
B
T
 
C
r
o
s
s
w
a
l
k
s
 
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
4
1
.
9
0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
t
-
B
H
B
T
 
C
r
o
s
s
w
a
l
k
s
 
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
o
n
d
-
2
0
2
0
 
G
O
B
 
C
r
o
s
s
w
a
l
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
B
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
B
A
N
K
 
&
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
3
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
3
2
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
8
9
3
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T

S
R
 
2
0
2
0
 
#
3
8
9
3
 
d
s
 
p
m
t
 
d
u
e
 
7
.
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
1
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
i
n
-
B
H
B
T
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
r
o
j
 
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
2
.
4
0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
t
-
B
H
B
T
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
r
o
j
 
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
o
n
d
-
2
0
2
1
 
G
O
B
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
B
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
B
A
N
K
 
&
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
4
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
7
5
7
.
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
8
5
4
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T

S
o
m
e
s
v
i
l
l
e
 
F
S
 
#
5
8
5
4
 
d
s
 
p
m
t
 
d
u
e
 
7
.
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
1
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
i
n
 
-
 
S
R
2
0
2
2
 
S
o
m
e
s
v
i
l
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
7
5
7
.
2
6
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
5
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
t
 
-
 
S
R
2
0
2
2
 
S
o
m
e
s
v
i
l
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
S
V
 
F
S
 
B
o
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
B
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
B
A
N
K
 
&
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
7
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
,
5
4
7
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
7
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T

N
E
H
 
F
S
 
/
 
F
i
b
e
r
 
5
9
4
7
 
d
s
 
p
m
t
 
7
.
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
6
7
6
.
3
0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
1
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
i
n
 
-
 
S
R
2
0
2
2
A
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
&
 
F
i
b
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
8
7
1
.
6
6
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
t
 
-
 
S
R
2
0
2
2
A
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
&
 
F
i
b
e
r
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
6
7
6
.
3
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
R
 
2
0
2
2
A
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
&
 
F
i
b
e
r
 
B
o
n
d
 
 

 
 
 
 
-
1
6
5
,
6
7
6
.
3
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
B
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
B
A
N
K
 
&
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
7
0
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
3
8
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
9
7
0
 
0
7
0
1
2
0
2
3
 
P
M
T

S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s
 
#
9
9
7
0
 
F
i
n
a
l
 
d
s
 
p
m
t
 
7
.
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
9
0
.
1
4
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
i
n
-
B
H
B
T
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
0
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
.
9
2
1
8
8
0
1
0
0
 
5
8
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
t
-
B
H
B
T
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
9
0
.
1
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
o
n
d
-
2
0
1
6
 
G
O
B
 
S
T
 
L
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
6
9
0
.
1
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
B
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
1

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

                                   



 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
0
2
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
4
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
6

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
4
/
0
1
/
6

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

                                            



 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
0
2
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
4
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
6

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                            



23
79

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 7

, 2
02

3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
89

27
th

ro
ug

h
31

89
30

11
,6

82
.6

9
$ 

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
74

3
an

d
59

74
4

41
,0

18
.7

2
$ 

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
52

,7
01

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



23
28

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 9

, 2
02

3

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
15

32
1

th
ro

ug
h

15
37

6

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
66

06
3

th
ro

ug
h

66
07

4

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
15

0,
01

7.
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2379 & PR#2328 Approval Request
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:56:12 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

approved 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2023, at 2:56 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
Greetings,
 
Attached are the following warrants for approval:
                                    Accounts Payable             #2379     total of          $52,701.41
                                    Payroll                                   #2328     total of          $150,017.90
 
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving
or rejecting.
 
 
I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we
have the one required email approval.
Thank you!
 
Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in
matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or
privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system.
 
<4- AP2379.pdf>
<11- PR2328.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org




23
80

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 1

4,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
89

31
th

ro
ug

h
31

89
31

7,
12

1.
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
7,

12
1.

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2380 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 5:41:59 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved!

On Jun 13, 2023, at 2:11 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Greetings,
 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2380 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $7,121.91 for your approval.                      
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.
Thank you!
Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in
matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or
privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system.
 
 
 
<4- AP2380.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org






25


	Selectboard Meeting Agenda 2023-06-20
	Regular Meeting
	TUESDAY, June 20, 2023

	Minutes
	MINUTES Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -2
	Blank Page

	Selectboard Meeting Minutes 2023-06-05

	Appointments
	APPOINTMENTS ETC Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -3
	Blank Page

	RE-APPOINTMENTS - BoardsComm 2023
	MOUNT DESERT TOWN reappoint.K.Carter2023
	MOUNT DESERT TOWN reappoint.WFernald2023
	Marina Seasonal Employee_
	MEMO
	To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager and Board of Selectmen
	Re: Summer Launch Captain


	RefusePPositionZM-BJ
	John March ZBOA Resignation
	Kunje PB Resignation

	Consent
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	Blank Page

	Trash Pickup in Hall Quarry
	Memo Gilpatrick Cove Water Quality 2023.06.15
	BOS Meeting Schedule FY 2024
	FY 23-24

	TOMD Holiday Schedule FY 24
	FY 23-24

	Chamber of Commerce Agreement 2023
	Ticket Sales Agreement 2023 - ALLEN ASSOCIATES
	Ticket Sales Agreement 2023 - ASTICOU CHARTERS
	Ticket Sales Agreement 2023 - BEAL & BUNKER
	May 16, 2023 CSM Minutes
	MRC IRR Partnership Update
	MRC Special BOD Meeting on the 9th
	MRC Virtual Town Hall Meeting
	6-5-23-PERC foreclosure

	Unfinished
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -5
	Blank Page

	Marina Landscape Plan - Harbor Committee Minutes 5923

	New
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Blank Page

	MEMO BOS Family Burying Ground 2023
	MEMO BOS Notary Public Acts
	Transfer FY22 interfund liability amount
	Bids Received SR 2023 Small Projects
	Friends of Acadia
	Fire Truck Purchase
	Mt Desert X12 Change Order 6-7-23.pdf
	Sheet1



	Warrant
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	Blank Page

	Treasurer's Warrant
	0- Exception Report.pdf
	######

	0a - FY23 YTD Budget Report Funds 100 and 600 6.15.23.pdf
	0b - FY24 YTD Budget Report Funds 100 and 600 6.15.23.pdf
	1- AP2381 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	2- AP2381 GL DISTRIBUTIN JOURNAL.pdf
	3- AP2401 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	4- AP2401 GL DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL.pdf
	5- AP2379 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	6- PR2328 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	7- Re_ Warrant AP#2379 & PR#2328 Approval Request.pdf
	8- AP2380 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	9- Re_ Warrant AP#2380 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	10- MDES PR25 BOS & UPLOAD.pdf
	Blank Page


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



